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Extel Data Definitions

Then Extel Database contains "As reported" fundamental financial data for approximately 15,000 quoted companies from over 55 countries worldwide. 

Extel provides data 15 years of historical annual financial data from the balance sheet, profit/loss, and cash flow statements.

How to Use this Glossary

All item definitions are listed alphabetically according to the PiranhaWeb Item Name.  

To find a specific item or term either:

1) Scroll down through the document 

2) Press CTRL + F to launch the MS Word Find feature.

All definitions are organized to provide the Piranha Name, the Extel name, the Extel mnemonic, and definition where available.  An example of this is as follows:

Piranha Name

Extel Item Name  {mnemonic}

Definition/Information

If you Need Help Using the Glossary

If you need assistance locating an item or definition, please feel free to contact Customer Support via the contact information listed above.  

Advances

Extel Item Name:  Advances {ad}
Total advances net of loan loss provisions.

Pyramid analysis of Advances

Loans to customers

{ad.ln}

Non performing loans

{ad.np}

Loan loss provisions

{ad.pv}

U&O advances


{ad.uo}

Memorandum items for Advances

Total loan loss provisions [N]
{ad.no}

Mortgage bank advances [N]
{ad.no1}

Excludes:

(1) Advances specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life advances).

Warning:

US advances are shown net of unearned income.

AdvancesGeneralLossProvisions

Extel Item Name:  General loan loss provisions {ad.pv.gn}

General provisions against possible future loan losses.

Excludes:

(1)
Country risk provisions (see Specific loan loss provisions).

(2)
Specific risk provisions (see Specific loan loss provisions)

AdvancesLoansBanks

Extel Item Name:  Banks etc {ad.ln.bnk}
The total book value of loans to banks and other financial institutions.

Includes:

(1) Lending specified as being to other banks or financial institutions.

AdvancesLoansCreditCard

Extel Item Name:  Credit card loans {ad.ln1.crc}
Lending to customers arising from use of their credit cards.

AdvancesLoansGovernment

Extel Item Name:  Government & local authority {ad.ln.gvt}
The total book value of loans to central and local governmental bodies.

Includes:

(1)
Loans to local authorities (commonly found in the UK).

(2)
Loans to state governments (commonly found in the USA).

(3)
Loans to national governments and government agencies.

(4)
Lending specified as being to governmental bodies.

Excludes:

(1) Loans to nationalized industries and utilities.

AdvancesLoansHousing

Extel Item Name:  Housing loans etc {ad.ln.p}
When a bank or, in the UK, a building society, classifies its advances by debtor then this field will comprise all lending relating to commercial assets.

Includes:

(1)  
Loans secured on residential property.

(2)  
Loans secured on land.

(3)  
Other commercial assets including unsecured loans, secured loans.

(4)  
Residential property.

AdvancesLoansLeasing

Extel Item Name:  Leasing & HP finance {ad.ln1.ls}
Amounts due from leasing and hire purchase activities.

AdvancesLoansLifefund

Extel Item Name:  Loans to life fund {ad.ln1.gr}
Inter-group loans by insurance companies from non life operations to life funds.

Life business of insurance companies:

A corresponding amount will usually appear in Life intra-group loans.

AdvancesLoansMiscCustomer

Extel Item Name:  U&O advances by customer {ad.ln.uo}
The total of all components of Loans to customers which cannot be reliably categorized by type of customer.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AdvancesLoansMiscDue1To5Yrs

Extel Item Name:  U&O due 1 - 5 years {ad.ln2.a1.uo}
The total of all components of loans to customers Due 1 - 5 years that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AdvancesLoansMiscDueIn1Yr

Extel Item Name:  U&O due within 1 year {ad.ln2.1.uo}
The total of all components of advances Due within 1 year that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AdvancesLoansMiscMaturity

Extel Item Name:  U&O by maturity {ad.ln2.uo}
The total of all components of Loans to customers that cannot be reliably categorized by maturity.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AdvancesLoansMiscType

Extel Item Name:  U&O advances by type {ad.ln1.uo}

The total of all components of Loans to customers which cannot be reliably categorized by type of loan.

Excludes:

(1) U&O advances by type specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O life advances.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AdvancesLoansMortgage

Extel Item Name:  Mortgage lending {ad.ln1.mtg}

Amounts due from mortgage lending operations.

Includes:

(1) Loans or advances secured by a fixed charge on a particular piece of property.

Excludes:

(1) Loans which are secured but where the Company does not specify that the collateral is property (see U&O advances by type).

(2) Mortgage lending specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life mortgage lending).

AdvancesLoansNonBankPrivateSect

Extel Item Name:  Non-bank private sector {ad.ln.nb}
The total book value of loans to private and business customers.

Includes:

(1)
Claims, advances and loans representing amounts owed by personal and business customers.

(2)
Loans to nationalized industries and utilities.

(3) Loans that cannot specifically be identified as being to other banks or governmental bodies.

AdvancesLoansOverdrafts

Extel Item Name:  Overdrafts etc {ad.ln1.ov}
Lending to customers under the terms of overdraft facilities. Overdrafts generally bear interest on the outstanding balance and are repayable on demand.

Includes:

(1)
Any amounts by which accounts are overdrawn/overdue.

(2)
Lines of credit granted.

Excludes:

(1)    Any loans specified as being of a long term nature.

Warning:

Overdrafts may be included in Short term loans if not shown separately by the Company.

AdvancesLoansShortTerm

Extel Item Name:  Short term loans {ad.ln1.st}
Lending to customers with a fixed term of, generally, less than one year.

Includes:

(1)
Bank loans and overdrafts where the overdraft element is not separately identifiable.

(2)
Bank loans repayable on demand.

(3)
Loans with an original maturity of less than one year.

Excludes:

(1) Overdrafts which are separately identifiable.

AdvancesLoansTerm

Extel Item Name:  Term loans {ad.ln1.trm}
Lending to customers with a fixed term of, generally, more than one year.

Include:

(1) Long and medium term loans.

Excludes:

(1)
Short term loans.

(2)
Loans that can be reliably classified into one of the more specific fields within the pyramid analysis of Loans to Customers by Type.

AdvancesLoansToCustomers

Extel Item Name:  Loans to customers {ad.ln}
Total loans to customers

Pyramid analysis of Loans to customers by customer

Non-bank private sector

{ad.ln.nb}

Banks etc


{ad.ln.bnk}

Government & local authority
{ad.ln.gvt}

Housing loans


{ad.ln.p}

U&O advances by customer
{ad.ln.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Loans to customers by type

Overdrafts etc


{ad.ln1.ov}

Short term loans

{ad.ln1.st}

Credit card loans

{ad.ln1.crc}

Term loans


{ad.ln1.trm}

Leasing & HP finance

{ad.ln1.ls}

Mortgage lending

{ad.ln1.mtg}

Insurance policy loans

{ad.ln1.pl}

Loans to life fund

{ad.ln1.gr}

U&O advances by type

{ad.ln1.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Loans to customers by maturity

Due within 1 year

{ad.ln2.1}

Due 1 - 5 years


{ad.ln2.a1}

Due beyond 5 years

{ad.ln2.a5}

U&O advances by maturity
{ad.ln.uo}

Excludes:

(1) Loans to customers specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life advances).

Warning:

US advances are shown net of unearned income.

AdvancesLoansInsurance

Extel Item Name:  Insurance policy loans {ad.ln1.pl}
Loans made by an insurance company to its policyholders where the loans are secured on their policies.

Excludes:

(1) Insurance policy loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life policy loans).

AdvancesLoansDue3To12Months

Extel Item Name:  Due 3 - 12 months {ad.ln2.1.a3}
Loans to customers due for repayment beyond 3 months but within 12 months.

AdvancesLoansDueIn1Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 1 year {ad.ln2.1}
Loans to customers due for repayment within one year.

Pyramid analysis of advances Due within 1 year

Due on demand

{ad.ln2.1.d}

Due within 3 months
{ad.ln2.1.3}

Due 3 – 12 months
{ad.ln2.1.a3}

U&O due within 1 year
{ad.ln2.1.uo}

AdvancesLoansDueIn3Months

Extel Item Name:  Due within 3 months {ad.ln2.1.3}
Loans to customers due for repayment within 3 months.

AdvancesLoansDueOnDemand

Extel Item Name:  Due on demand {ad.ln2.1.d}

Loans to customers due for repayment on demand.

AdvancesLoansDue1To5Yrs

Extel Item Name:  Due 1 - 5 years {ad.ln2.a1}
Loans to customers due beyond 1 year but within 5 years.

Pyramid analysis of advances Due within 1 year

Due 1 – 2 years

{ad.ln2.a1.2}

Due 3 – 5 years

{ad.ln2.a1.5}

U&O due 1 – 5 years
{ad.ln2.a1.uo}

AdvancesLoansDue1To2Yrs

Extel Item Name:  Due 1 - 2 years {ad.ln2.a1.2}
Loans to customers due beyond 1 year but within 2 years.

AdvancesLoansDue3To5Yrs

Extel Item Name:  Due 3 - 5 years {ad.ln2.a1.5}
Loans to customers due beyond 2 years but within 5 years.

AdvancesLoansDueBeyond5Yrs

Extel Item Name:  Due beyond 5 years {ad.ln2.a5}
Loans to customers due beyond 5 years.

AdvancesLoanLossProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Loan loss provisions {ad.pv}
The sum of general and specific loan loss provisions.

Pyramid analysis of Loan loss provisions

General loan loss provisions
{ad.pv.gn}

Specific loan loss provisions
{ad.pv.spc}

U&O loan loss provisions
{ad.pv.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Specific loan loss provisions (including country risk provisions)

(2)
General loan loss provisions.

AdvancesMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O advances {ad.uo}
The total of all components of Advances which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AdvancesMiscLossProvisions

Extel Item Name:  U&O loan loss provisions {ad.pv.uo}
Loan loss provisions that cannot be reliably categorized as general or specific.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AdvancesMortgageBank

Extel Item Name:  Mortgage bank advances [N] {ad.no1}
Loans, whether mortgages or not, advanced by mortgage banks.

Includes:

(1) Loans from mortgage banks (Realkreditinstituten)

Excludes:

(1) Loans secured by mortgages (unless issued by mortgage banks)

Warnings:

(1)
This field relates primarily to German banks.

(2)
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Advances. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

AdvancesNonPerformingLoans

Extel Item Name:  Non performing loans {ad.np}
Loans and advances where the borrower is defaulting on the interest payments.

Warning:

Non performing loans are rarely disclosed.

AdvancesSpecificLossProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Specific loan loss provisions {ad.pv.spc}
Provisions against specific future loan losses.

Includes:

(1) Country risk provisions.

(2) Provisions against the non-repayment of specific loans.

AdvancesTotalLoanLossProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Total loan loss provisions [N] {ad.no}
The sum of all the loan loss provisions whether or not they are separately disclosed in the pyramid analysis of Loan loss provisions.

Includes:

(1)
Specific loan loss provisions (including country risk)

(2)
General loan loss provisions.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Advances. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

AfterTaxAcctgPolicyChangesExp

.

Extel Item Name:  Accounting policy changes {at.apc}

Amounts credited to and debited from attributable profit due to changes in accounting policies.

Includes:

(1) The cumulative effect of changes in accounting policy on attributable profit (when shown after tax).

AfterTaxExpenses

Extel Item Name:  After tax items {at}

The total of all after-tax items, excluding extraordinaries and dividends.

Pyramid analysis of After tax items

Associated co income after tax
{at.aco}

Reserve transfers

{at.r}

Accounting policy changes
{at.apc}

Minorities share of profit

{at.mi}

Non-equity minority interests
{at.nmi}

Discontinued operations

{at.dsc}

Goodwill written off

{at.gw}

U&O after tax items

{at.uo}

Memorandum items for Investment income

Minority credit - FRS3 [N]
{at.no}

Minority credit - IIMR [N]

{at.no1}

AfterTaxDiscountOperationsExp

Extel Item Name:  Discontinued operations {at.dsc}

After-tax profits or losses for operations discontinued during the year, for the portion of the year prior to discontinuation.

Further explanation:

This heading will be used when the Company reports separately the after-tax profits or losses attributable to operations which have been discontinued during the year, for the portion of the year prior to discontinuation. It is most common for US companies where earnings tend to be split into 'continuing' and 'discontinued' at the after-tax stage of the P&L.

AfterTaxGoodwillWrittenOff

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill written off {at.gw}

Goodwill written off and disclosed as part of Net income.

Warning:
This field only includes goodwill written off and disclosed in the income statement. In some countries, goodwill may be written off directly against reserves and not disclosed in the income statement. See Goodwill written off reserves.

AfterTaxIncomeAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated co income after tax {at.aco}

Earnings from unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies or affiliates reported after income tax.

Includes:

(1) Share of associated companies' results disclosed after tax.

Excludes:

(1) Equity accounted earnings reported before tax (see Associated company income).

AfterTaxMinoritiesShareOfProfit

Extel Item Name:  Minorities share of profit {at.mi}

Profits attributable to interests in subsidiaries held outside the group.

Includes:

(1) Equity minority interests.

Excludes:

(1)
Non-equity minority interests when disclosed separately.

(2) Minority interest disclosed before (see Minority interests before tax).

AfterTaxNonEquityMinorityInts

Extel Item Name:  Non-equity minority interests {at.nmi}

Profits attributable to non equity interests in subsidiaries held outside the group.

Further explanation:

This item must be disclosed by UK companies under the provisions of FRS 4.

AfterTaxMinorityCreditFRS3NT

Extel Item Name:  Minority credit - FRS3 [N] {at.no}

Minority interest shown by the Company as being attributable to exceptional items.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Minorities share of profit. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

AfterTaxMinorityCreditIIMRNT

Extel Item Name:  Minority credit - IIMR [N] {at.no1}

Items included under minorities that are added back in the calculation IIMR earnings.

Includes minority interest in:

(1)
Investment property disposal gains.

(2)
Fixed asset disposal gains.

(3)
Business disposal gains.

(4)
Fixed assets w/o.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Minorities share of profit. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

AfterTaxMiscExp

Extel Item Name:  U&O after tax items {at.uo}

The total of all components of After tax items that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Includes:

(1)
Investment/asset disposal (if shown after tax).

(2)
Exchange adjustments (if shown after tax).

(3)
After-tax profits or losses of a subsidiary attributable to the portion of the year prior to its acquisition by the company.

(4)
Amortization of goodwill (if shown after tax).

(5)
Other net of tax income and expenses.

(6)
Net share issue equalisation.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AfterTaxReserveTransfersExp

Extel Item Name:  Reserve transfers {at.r}

Transfer to or from reserves after tax before arriving at the attributable profit for the year.

Includes:

(1) Untaxed reserves (particularly in Belgium, but only when shown after tax).

Excludes:

(1) Appropriations to and from reserves shown immediately after the "Jahresuberschuss" in Germany and Austria.

AssetGains

Extel Item Name:  Asset gains {asg}

The total of all realised and unrealised investment gains taken to profit.

Pyramid analysis of Asset gains

Unrealised investment gains
{asg.ur}

Realised investment gains
{asg.rl}

U&O asset gains

{asg.uo}

Memorandum items for Investment income

Life asset gains [N]

{asg.no}

AssetGainsLifeNT

Extel Item Name:  Life asset gains [N] {asg.no}

Share of total investment gains (realised and unrealised) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Asset gains. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

AssetGainsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O asset gains {asg.uo}

The total of all components of Asset gains that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

AssetGainsRealizedInvestment

Extel Item Name:  Realized investment gains {asg.rl}

Proceeds from the sale of securities, excluding those relating to the trading account.

Includes:

(1)
Sale of investment securities.

(2)
Disposal of trade investments and dealing securities, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1)
Gains on sale of trading/dealing investments (see Asset trading income).

(1) Disposals of tangible or intangible fixed assets (see FA disposals etc).

AssetGainsUnrealizedInvestment

Extel Item Name:  Unrealized investment gains {asg.ur}

Gains and losses relating to the revaluation of investments.

Includes:

(1)   Investment diminution/revaluation provisions.

BankInterestDepositExpense

Extel Item Name:  Deposit interest expense {ine.dp}

Interest paid on amounts deposited at a bank by all categories of customer.

Includes:

(1) Interest paid on current/demand, savings and other term accounts.

Excludes:

(1)
Interest paid on short term funds (e.g. money market transactions, bills, commercial/treasury paper etc) (see Other banking interest expense).

(2)
Mortgage banks' interest expenses (commonly found in the accounts of German banks) (see Mortgage bank int expense).

(3)
Interest paid on overdrafts.

Warning:
If only a net interest figure is disclosed, this will be included in U&O Interest income.

BankInterestExpense

Extel Item Name:  Bank interest expense {ine}

The total amount of interest paid in respect of normal banking operations.

Pyramid analysis of Bank interest expense

Deposit interest expense
{ine.dp}

Mortgage bank int expense
{ine.mtg}

Government interest expense
{ine.gvt}

Other banking interest expense
{ine.ob}

U&O interest expense

{ine.uo}

Includes:

(1)
All interest paid by banks in respect bank deposits and all short term fund items.

(2)
Loan interest relating to mortgage banking operations.

Excludes:

(1) Interest on loan capital.

Warning:
If only a net interest figure is disclosed, this will be included in U&O Interest income.

BankInterestExpenseMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O interest expense {ine.uo}

The total of all components of Interest expense that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

BankInterestGovtExpense

Extel Item Name:  Government interest expense {ine.gvt}

Loan interest paid to Government.

BankInterestMortgageExpense

Extel Item Name:  Mortgage bank interest expense {ine.mtg}

Loan interest relating to mortgage banking operations.

Includes:

(1) Mortgage banks' (Realkreditinstituten) interest expenses.

Excludes:

(1)
Mortgage interest paid (unless relating to mortgage bank operations).

(2)
Interest paid by non-mortgage banking operations.

Warning:
This field relates primarily to German banks and contains interest paid in respect of the mortgage banking business. It may or may not include interest paid on mortgages.

BankInterestOtherExpense

Extel Item Name:  Other banking interest expense {ine.ob}

Interest paid on securities held on a short term basis and relating to normal banking operations. (i.e.).

Further explanation:

Securities relating to normal banking operations would be held under a contract to sell them or with the intention of selling them. This would include money market transactions, treasury paper etc but not items of a loan capital nature  such as bonds or debentures. The interest paid would normally have a fixed term of less than a year.

Includes:

(1)
Notes and bills.

(2)
Money market transactions.

(3)
Commercial paper.

(4)
Overdrafts.

Excludes:

(1) Bank deposit accounts.

(2) Fixed asset investments.

(3) Trade investments.

(4) Items of a loan capital nature (bonds, debentures etc).

Warning:
If it is not possible to split short term interest by normal banking operations and loan capital, the combined figure is included in Short interest.

CapexToFixedAssets

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

CFInvsTangibleAssetsAcqu/FixedAssets

CapexToFixedAssets5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE(CFInvsTangibleAssetsAcqu/FixedAssets, 0Y, -5)

CapexToWorkingCapital

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


CFInvsTangibleAssetsAcqu/(CurrentAssets-Creditors-DebtStLoans)

CapexToWorkingCapital5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE(CFInvsTangibleAssetsAcqu/(CurrentAssets-Creditors-DebtSTLoans), 0Y, -5)

CapexToWorkingCapital5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE(CFInvsTangibleAssetsAcqu/(CurrentAssets-Creditors-DebtSTLoans), 0Y, -5)

CapitalEmployed

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(ShareholdersEquity+DeferredLiabilities+Debt+Deposits+OtherLTLiabilities+LifeLiabTechnReserves+LifeLiabDebt)

CapitalEmployedToEquity

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(ShareholdersEquity+DeferredLiabilities+Debt+Deposits+OtherLTLiabilities+LifeLiabTechnReserves+LifeLiabDebt)/ShareholdersEquity

CapitalEmployedToEquity5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(100*(ShareholdersEquity+DeferredLiabilities+Debt+Deposits+OtherLTLiabilities+LifeLiabTechnReserves+LifeLiabDebt)/ShareholdersEquity, 0Y, -5)

CapitalWIPToTangibleFA

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*FixedAssetsCapitalWorkInProgress/FixedAssetsTangible

CapitalWIPToTangibleFA5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(100*FixedAssetsCapitalWorkInProgress/FixedAssetsTangible, 0Y, -5)

CashToCurrentAssets

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash/CurrentAssets

CashToCurrentAssets5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash/CurrentAssets, 0Y, -5)

CFCashAndEquivAdjustments

Extel Item Name:  Adjustments {ice.adj}
Adjustments to reconcile the increase in the balance sheet value of cash and equivalents with the flows identified in the cash flow statement.

Pyramid analysis of Adjustments

Currency adjustments
{ice.adj.fx}

U&O adjustments

{ice.adj.uo}

CFCashAndCashEquiv

Extel Item Name:  Cash & equivalent inflows {cf}
The total of all cash inflows into a company during the year before allowing for foreign currency translation.

Pyramid analysis of Cash & equivalent inflows

Operating inflows



{cop}

Interest & dividends



{cin}

Taxation




{ctx}

Investments




{civ}

Financing inflows



{cfi}

U&O cash & equivalent inflows


{cf.uo}

CFCashAndEquivBSInc

Extel Item Name:  BS cash & equivalent increase {ice}
Increase in cash and equivalents as reported in the balance sheet.

Pyramid analysis of BS cash & equivalent increase

CF cash & equivalent increase

{ice.c}

Adjustments



{ice.adj}

U&O BS cash & equiv increase

{ice.uo}

CFCashAndEquivCFDemandDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Demand deposits {ice.c.dd}
Increases in money on deposit with other banks which is repayable on demand.

Includes:

(1) Call loans.

CFCashAndEquivCFInc

Extel Item Name:  CF cash & equivalent increase {ice.c}
The total of all cash inflows into a company during the year before allowing for foreign currency translation.

Pyramid analysis of CF cash & equivalent increase

Demand deposits

{ice.c.dd}

Time deposits


{ice.c.td}

Notes & bills


{ice.c.n}

Overdrafts


{ice.c.ov}

U&O cash & near cash

{ice.c.uo}

CFCashAndEquivMiscCash

Extel Item Name:  U&O cash & near cash {ice.c.uo}
The total of all components of Cash & near cash that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFCashAndEquivCFNotesAndBills

Extel Item Name:  Notes & bills {ice.c.n}
Increases in marketable securities with short maturities that are quickly convertible into cash.

Includes:

(1)
Certificates of deposit.

(2)
Govt or local authority bills.

(3)
Commercial paper.

(4)
Bills of exchange.

(5)
Securities for resale.

Warning:
This field w ill only include notes & bills that meet the definition of cash & cash equivalents. They may well therefore appear in investing activities instead.

CFCashAndEquivCFOverdrafts

Extel Item Name:  Overdrafts {ice.c.ov}
Increase in short term loans and overdrafts that meet the definition of cash & cash equivalents.

Includes:

(1) Short term bank loans.

(2) Bills & notes.

CFCashAndEquivCFTimeDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Time deposits {ice.c.td}
Increases in deposits which require a fixed notice for repayment and meet the definition of cash & cash equivalents.

Includes:

(1) Savings deposits.

(2) Term deposits.

CFCashAndEquivCurrencyAdjust

Extel Item Name:  Currency adjustments {ice.adj.fx}
Increase in the value of cash & equivalents since the last balance sheet date as a result exchange rate movements.

CFCashAndEquivMiscBSInc

Extel Item Name:  U&O BS cash & equiv increase {ice.uo}
The total of all components of BS cash & equivalent increase that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFCashAndEquivMiscAdjustments

Extel Item Name:  U&O adjustments {ice.adj.uo}
No such adjustments have yet been identified but you can never be too careful!

CFCashAndCashEquivMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O cash & equivalent inflows {cf.uo}
The total of all components of Cash & equiv inflows that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFFinancing

Extel Item Name:  Financing inflows {cfi}
Cash flows from raising or repaying external finance.

Pyramid analysis of Financing inflows

Share capital issued

{cfi.s}

Debt issued


{cfi.dt}

Issue expenses


{cfi.ise}

Finance leases


{cfi.ls}

Short term investments

{cfi.st}

Deposits


{cfi.dp}

U&O financing inflows

{cfi.uo}

CFFinancingDebtIssued

Extel Item Name:  Debt issued {cfi.dt}
Cash flow from the issue or repayment of any kind of debt.

Pyramid analysis of Debt issued

Long term debt raised

{cfi.dt.ltr}

Long term debt repaid

{cfi.dt.ltp}

Short debt raised

{cfi.dt.str}

Short debt repaid

{cfi.dt.stp}

U&O debt issued

{cfi.dt.uo}

CFFinancingDebtIssueExp

Extel Item Name:  Debt issue expenses {cfi.ise.dt}
Cash outflows resulting from the costs incurred of issuing/redeeming debt.

CFFinancingDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Deposits {cfi.dp}
Deposits taken by banks, which do not meet the definition of cash equivalents. These will invariably will be time deposits.

CFFinancingEquityIssueExp

Extel Item Name:  Equity issue expenses {cfi.ise.eq}
Cash outflows resulting from the costs incurred of issuing/redeeming equity shares.

CFFinancingFinanceLeases

Extel Item Name:  Finance leases {cfi.ls}
Capital element of finance lease rentals repaid during the year.

Includes:

(1)
Capital leases.

Excludes:

(1)
Finance lease inflows.

Warning:
Only the capital repayment will appear in financing activities. The original capital obligation will not appear as this will not have resulted in a cash inflow.

CFFinancingIssueExp

Extel Item Name:  Issue expenses {cfi.ise}
Cash outflows resulting from the costs incurred of issuing/redeeming shares or loan stocks.

Pyramid analysis of Issue expenses

Equity issue expenses

{cfi.ise.eq}

Non-equity issue expenses
{cfi.ise.neq}

Debt issue expenses

{cfi.ise.dt}

U&O issue expenses

{cfi.ise.uo}

Includes:

(1) Legal costs.

(2) Registrar & transfer agent fees.

CFFinancingLTDebtRaised

Extel Item Name:  Long term debt raised {cfi.dt.ltr}
Inflows from loans taken out with an original maturity of more than one year.

Includes:

(1)
Loan capital.

(1) Long term bank loans.

(2) Intra group loans.

CFFinancingLTDebtRepaid

Extel Item Name:  Long term debt repaid {cfi.dt.ltp}
Outflows from loans repaid with an original maturity of more than one year.

Includes:

(1) Loan capital.

(2) Long term bank loans.

(3) Intra group loans.

CFFinancingMiscDebtIssued

Extel Item Name:  U&O debt issued {cfi.dt.uo}
The total of all components of Debt issued that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFFinancingMiscFinancing

Extel Item Name:  U&O financing inflows {cfi.uo}
The total of all components of Financing inflows that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFFinancingMiscIssueExp

Extel Item Name:  U&O issue expenses {cfi.ise.uo}
Cash outflows resulting from the costs incurred of issuing/redeeming equity shares or loans that cannot be classified intio any of the other categories of Issue expenses.

CFFinancingNonEquityIssExp

Extel Item Name:  Non-equity issue expenses {cfi.ise.neq}
Cash outflows resulting from the costs incurred of issuing/redeeming non-equity shares.

CFFinancingShareCapitalIss

Extel Item Name:  Share capital issued {cfi.s}
Cash flow from the issue or redemption of any kind of share capital.

Includes:

(1)
Preference shares.

(2)
Warrants.

(3)
Treasury shares.

Excludes:

(1) Share issue expenses.

(2) Redemption/repurchase costs.

CFFinancingSTDebtRaised

Extel Item Name:  Short debt raised {cfi.dt.str}
Inflows from loans taken out with an original maturity of less than one year.

Includes:

(1)
Short term loans.

(2)
Money market instruments issued.

(3)
deposits, short term bank loans and money market instruments issued by banks if not shown separately
Excludes:

(1)  Bank overdrafts.

CFFinancingSTDebtRepaid

Extel Item Name:  Short debt repaid {cfi.dt.stp}

Outflows from loans repaid with an original maturity of less than one year.

Includes:

(1)
Short term bank loans.

(2)
Money market instruments.

Excludes:

(1)  Bank overdrafts, which will normally be treated as cash equivalents.

CFFinancingSTInvest

Extel Item Name:  Short term investments {cfi.st}
Cash flow raised by reduction of short term investments.

CFIntAndDivsDivPaid

Extel Item Name:  Dividends paid {cin.dvp}
The total of cash dividends paid during the year.

Pyramid analysis of Dividends paid

Equity dividends paid

{cin.dvp.eq}

Preference dividends paid
{cin.dvp.ps}

Minority dividends paid

{cin.dvp.mi}

U&O dividends paid

{cin.dvp.uo}

CFIntAndDivsDivRecdAssoc

Extel Item Name:  Assoc co dividend received {cin.aco}
Dividends received by the company from equity accounted investments.

Includes:

(1)
Associated undertakings.

(2)
Joint ventures/partnerships.

Excludes:

(1)
Participating interests.

Warning:
This figure is unlikely to be shown separately outside the UK.

CFIntAndDivsEquityPaid

Extel Item Name:  Equity dividends paid {cin.dvp.eq}
The total of equity dividends paid during the year.

CFIntAndDivsFinLeaseInt

Extel Item Name:  Financial lease interest {cin.ls}
Interest paid on financial leases.

CFIntAndDivsIntPaid

Extel Item Name:  Interest paid {cin.inp}
All interest on borrowings paid during the year.

Includes:

(1) Loan capital interest.

(2) Interest element of finance leases.

(3) Short term loan interest.

CFIntAndDivsIntReceived

Extel Item Name:  Interest received {cin.inr}
Interest received from all interest bearing securities, loans & deposits.

Includes:

(1)
Government & other debt securities.

(2)
Loans to associated cos or other trade investments.

(3)
Interest on bank deposits.

(4)
Money market instruments.

Warning:
This item does not generally apply to banks, insurance or investment companies, where interest received will be included within operating activities.

CFIntAndDivsInvIncome

Extel Item Name:  Investment income {cin.ivi}
Investment income received.

CFIntAndDivsMinorityPaid

Extel Item Name:  Minority dividends paid {cin.dvp.mi}
The total of minority dividends paid during the year.

CFIntAndDivsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O interest & dividends {cin.uo}
The total of all components of Interest & dividends that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFIntAndDivsMiscPaid

Extel Item Name:  U&O dividends paid {cin.dvp.uo}
Dividends paid during the year that cannot be classified into any of the other categories in Dividends paid.

CFIntAndDivsOthReceived

Extel Item Name:  Other dividends received {cin.dvr}
Dividends received from investments, except those which are equity accounted if shown separately.

Includes:

(1) Dividends from trade investments.

(2) Dividends from other investments not accounted for using equity method.

CFIntAndDivsPrefDivPaid

Extel Item Name:  Preference dividends paid {cin.dvp.ps}
The total of preference dividends paid during the year.

CFIntAndDivsTaxInvIncome

Extel Item Name:  Tax on franked investment income {cin.tx}
No definition available.

CFInterestAndDividends

Extel Item Name:  Interest & dividends {cin}
Cash flows relating to interest and dividends received and paid.

Pyramid analysis of Interest & dividends

Interest received

{cin.inr}

Interest paid


{cin.inp}

Financial lease interest

{cin.ls}

Assoc co dividend received
{cin.aco}

Other dividends received
{cin.dvr}

Dividends paid


{cin.dvp}

Investment income

{cin.ivi}

Tax on franked inv income
{cin.tx}

U&O interest & dividends
{cin.uo}

CFInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Investments {civ}
Cash flows for investment in tangible and intangible fixed assets, financial assets and banking assets

Pyramid analysis of Investments

Financial assets acquired
{civ.fn}

Acquisitions & divestments
{civ.acq}

Intangible assets acquired
{civ.i}

Intangible asset disposals
{civ.i}

Tangible assets acquired
{civ.t}

Tangible asset disposals
{civ.fad}

U&O investments

{civ.uo}

CFInvsAcquisAndDivest

Extel Item Name:  Acquisitions & divestments {civ.acq}
Investment in financial assets.

Pyramid analysis of Financial assets acquired

Businesses acquired

{civ.acq.bsa}

Businesses disposals

{civ.acq.bsd}

Subsidiaries acquired

{civ.acq.gra}

Subsidiary disposals

{civ.acq.grd}

Associates acquired

{civ.acq.aca}

Associate disposals

{civ.acq.acd}

Minorities acquired

{civ.acq.mia}

Minority disposals

{civ.acq.mid}

Fees for acquisitions

{civ.acq.ivf}

Net cash acquired

{civ.acq.c}

U&O acquisitions

{civ.acq.uo}

CFInvsAssociatesAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Associates acquired {civ.acq.aca}
Cash flow due to investment in associated companies, equity accounted investments or trade investments.

Includes:

(1)
Associated companies.

(2)
Affiliated companies.

(3)
Joint ventures.

(4)
Trade investments.

(5)
Strategic investments.

(6)
Participating interests.

Excludes:

(1) Investments held solely for income purposes.

(2) Dividends from associated companies (see Assoc co dividend received).

CFInvsAssociateDisposals

Extel Item Name:  Associate disposals {civ.acq.acd}
Cash flow due to dis-investment in associated companies, equity accounted investments or trade investments.

Includes:

(1)
Associated companies.

(2)
Affiliated companies.

(3)
Joint ventures.

(4)
Trade investments.

(5)
Strategic investments.

(6)
Participating interests.

Excludes:

(1) Disposals of investments held solely for income purposes.

CFInvsBusinessAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Businesses acquired {civ.acq.bsa}
Cash flows due to businesses purchased during the year.

CFInvsBusinessSold

Extel Item Name:  Businesses sold {civ.acq.bsd}
Cash flows due to businesses sold during the year.

CFInvsFeesForAcquisitions

Extel Item Name:  Fees for acquisitions {civ.acq.ivf}
Fees paid for acquisitions.

CFInvsFinancialAssetsAcqu

Extel Item Name:  Financial assets acquired {civ.fn}
Investment in financial assets.

Pyramid analysis of Financial assets acquired

Trading investments acquired

{civ.fn.tr}

Other investments acquired

{civ.fn.iva}

Other investment disposals

{civ.fn.ivd}

Trade loans



{civ.fn.tln}

U&O financial assets acquired

{civ.fn.uo}

CFInvsIntangibleAssetsAcqu

Extel Item Name:  Intangible assets acquired {civ.ia}
Cash flow due to purchase of intangible assets such as brands & patents.

Includes:

(1)
Brands.

(2)
Patents.

(3)
Software licenses.

(4)
Programme rights.

(5)
Newspaper titles.

Excludes:

(1) Goodwill as this will be included in the purchase price of the subsidiary acquired (see Subsidiaries acquired).

CFInvsIntangibleAssetsDisp

Extel Item Name:  Intangible asset disposals {civ.id}
Cash flow due to disposal of intangible assets such as brands & patents.

Includes:

(1)
Brands.

(2)
Patents.

(3)
Software licenses.

(4)
Program rights.

(5)
Newspaper titles.

Excludes:

(1) Goodwill as this will be included in the purchase price of the subsidiary acquired (see Subsidiaries acquired).

CFInvsMinoritiesAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Minorities acquired {civ.acq.mia}
Cash paid for the purchase or sale of shares in subsidiaries not held by the company.

CFInvsMinorityDisposals

Extel Item Name:  Minority disposals {civ.acq.mid}
Cash paid or received for the purchase or sale of any shares in subsidiaries not held by the company.

Includes:

(1) Any stakes sold by a company, which do not result in the company losing it's controlling interest in the subsidiary.

CFInvsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O investments {civ.uo}
The total of all components of Investments that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFInvsMiscAcquisitions

Extel Item Name:  U&O acquisitions {civ.acq.uo}
Acquisition flows that cannot be classified into any of the other categories of Acquisitions & divestments.

CFInvsMiscFinAssetsAcqu

Extel Item Name:  U&O financial assets acquired {civ.fn.uo}
The total of all components of Financial assets that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFInvsMiscTangibleAssetDisp

Extel Item Name:  U&O tangible asset disposals {civ.fad.uo}
The total of all components of Tangible asset disposals that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFInvsMiscTangibleAssetsAcq

Extel Item Name:  U&O tangible assets acquired {civ.t.uo}
The total of all components of Tangible assets acq that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFInvsTangibleAssetDisposal

Extel Item Name:  Tangible asset disposals {civ.fad}
Cash received from the disposal of tangible fixed assets.

Pyramid analysis of Tangible asset disposals

Property disposals

{civ.fad.p}

Other tangible FA disposals
{civ.fad.o}

U&O tangible asset disposals
{civ.fad.uo}

CFInvsNetCashAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Net cash acquired {civ.acq.c}
Net cash acquired as part of an acquisition.

CFInvsOtherAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Other investments acquired {civ.fn.iva}
No definition available.

CFInvsOtherDisposals

Extel Item Name:  Other investment disposals {civ.fn.ivd}
No definition available.

CFInvsOtherTangibleFAAcqu

Extel Item Name:  Other tangible FA acquired {civ.t.o}
Cash invested in tangible fixed assets other than property.

Includes:

(1) Plant (including payments towards plant under construction).

(2) Computer equipment.

(3) Fixtures & fittings.

(4) Motor vehicles.

CFInvsOtherTangibleFADisp

Extel Item Name:  Other tangible FA disposals {civ.fad.o}
Cash received from the sale of tangible fixed assets other than property.

Includes:

(1) Plant 

(2) Computer equipment.

(3) Fixtures & fittings.

(4) Motor vehicles.

CFInvsPropertyAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Property acquired {civ.t.p}
Cash invested in property.

CFInvsPropertyDevelopment

Extel Item Name:  Property development {civ.t.pdv}
Cash flow for property development.

CFInvsPropertyDisposals

Extel Item Name:  Property disposals {civ.fad.p}
Cash received from sale of land & buildings.

Includes:

(1) Investment properties.

(2) Properties for resale if not shown separately.

CFInvsSubsidiariesAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Subsidiaries acquired {civ.acq.gra}
Cash flows due to businesses purchased during the year.

Excludes:

(1)
Joint ventures entered into.

Warning:
The amount shown will normally be adjusted for any cash balances belonging to the acquired subsidiary.

CFInvsSubsidiaryDisposals

Extel Item Name:  Subsidiary disposals {civ.acq.grd}
Cash flows due to subsidiaries sold during the year.

Excludes:

(1)
Joint ventures.

Warning:
The amount shown will normally be adjusted for any cash balances belonging to the acquired subsidiary.

CFInvsTangibleAssetsAcqu

Extel Item Name:  Tangible assets acquired {civ.t}
Cash paid for tangible fixed assets.

Pyramid analysis of Tangible assets acquired

Property acquired

{civ.t.p}

Property development

{civ.t.pdv}

Other tangible FA acquired
{civ.t.o}

U&O tangible assets acquired
{civ.t.uo}

CFInvsTradeInvAcquired

Extel Item Name:  Trading investments acquired {civ.fn.tr}
Net cash flow from investments held for trading or dealing purposes.

Includes:

(1) Securities held for repurchase or resale.

(2) Federal funds bought.

(3) Changes in short positions held for dealing purposes.

(4) Changes in any amounts described as short or bear positions in trading or dealing investments.

CFInvsTradeLoans

Extel Item Name:  Trade loans {civ.fn.tln}
No definition available.

CFOperatingAdvances

Extel Item Name:  Advances {cop.bnk.ad}
Net decrease in advances made by banks.

Includes:

(1) Lending to banks & lease receivables if not shown separately.

CFOperatingAssetDisposals

Extel Item Name:  Asset disposals {cop.fad}
The cash proceeds from asset disposal or the non-cash element of the disposal profit or loss.

Further explanation

Some companies include a figure described as Asset disposals in the operating section of their cash flow statement but do not make it clear whether this represents the cash proceeds from disposals (see Tangible asset disposals) or the non-cash element of the profit or loss (see Non-cash adjustments etc). In practice, asset disposals can almost always be correctly allocated so this field is being used rarely.

CFOperatingAssociateCoProfit

Extel Item Name:  Associated company profit {cop.nc.aco}
Adjustment for the non-cash element of associated company profit to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

CFOperatingBankingFlows

Extel Item Name:  Banking flows {cop.bnk}
Cash flows relating to banking activities

Pyramid analysis of Banking flows

Deposits at banks

{cop.bnk.dp}

Items in collection

{cop.bnk.ic}

Securities


{cop.bnk.sc}

Banking investments

{cop.bnk.iv}

Notes & bills


{cop.bnk.n}

Interbank lending

{cop.bnk.ln}

Other short term debt

{cop.bnk.o}

Interest paid on debt

{cop.bnk.in}

Lease receivables

{cop.bnk.ls}

Advances


{cop.bnk.ad}

Long term deposits

{cop.bnk.lt}

U&O banking assets

{cop.bnk.uo}

CFOperatingBankingInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Banking investments {cop.bnk.iv}
No further information is available.

CFOperatingContTradingProfit

Extel Item Name:  Continuing trading profit {cop.pr.con}
Trading profit shown as continuing in the profit & loss account.

Further explanation

If the company has chosen to reconcile continuing operating profit to continuing operating cash flows then this field will be used as the starting point rather than Trading profit.

CFOperatingCreditorIncDec

Extel Item Name:  Creditor increase (decrease) {cop.wc.cr}
Adjustment to operating cash flows to reflect the benefit of any rise in creditors.

Includes:

(1)
Trade creditors.

(2)
Payables.

(3)
Deferred income.

Excludes:

(1) Accrued expenses.

(2) Tax creditors when Profit in cash flow statement is before tax as in the UK.

CFOperatingDebtorDecInc

Extel Item Name:  Debtor decrease (increase) {cop.wc.dr}
Adjustment to operating cash flows to reflect the benefit of any reduction in debtors.

Includes:

(1)
Trade debtors.

(2)
Receivables.

(3)
Prepayments.

Excludes:

(1) Accrued income.

CFOperatingDeferredAcquisExp

Extel Item Name:  Deferred acquisition expenses {cop.da}
The cash paid for deferred acquisition expenses.

CFOperatingDepositsAtBanks

Extel Item Name:  Deposits at banks {cop.bnk.dp}
Net cash flow from deposits made with banks.

Includes:

(1) Money put on deposit by the bank at other banks.

CFOperatingDepreciationAndAmort

Extel Item Name:  Depreciation & amortization {cop.nc.d}
Adjustment for depreciation & amortization provisions to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

Includes:

(1) Depreciation 

(2) Amortization of intangibles.

CFOperatingDiscOps

Extel Item Name:  Discontinued operations {cop.dsc}
Cash flows from discontinued operating activities.

Further explanation

This figure will be before or after  tax depending on whether the Profit in cash flow statement is disclosed before or after tax. For example in the UK it would be before tax but in the USA it would be after tax. A pyramid analysis is available to distinguish between trading inflows before tax (typically UK) and operating inflows after tax (typically US).

Pyramid analysis of Discontinued operations

Discontinued trading inflow
{cop.dsc.tr}

Disc op inflow after tax

{cop.dsc.at}

U&O discontinued operations
{cop.dsc.uo}

CFOperatingDiscOpsAfterTax

Extel Item Name:  Disc op inflow after tax {cop.dsc.at}
Cash flows from discontinued operations shown after tax outflows.

Excludes:

(1)
Discontinued operations shown before tax & finance servicing.

Warning:
This field is only likely to be used for US companies where some operations have been discontinued during the year.

CFOperatingDiscTradingFlow

Extel Item Name:  Discontinued trading inflow {cop.dsc.tr}
Cash flows from discontinued operating activities before tax.

CFOperatingInflows

Extel Item Name:  Operating inflows {cop}
Cash inflows generated from operations.

Pyramid analysis of Operating inflows

Profit in cash flow statement
{cop.pr}

Non-cash adjustments etc
{cop.nc}

Working capital movements
{cop.wc}

Banking flows


{cop.bnk}

Discontinued operations

{cop.dsc}

Asset disposals


{cop.fad}

Profit sharing scheme

{cop.prs}

Deferred acquisition expenses
{cop.da}

Reinsurance recoverable
{cop.ri}

U&O operating inflows

{cop.uo}

CFOperatingInterbankLending

Extel Item Name:  Interbank lending {cop.bnk.ln}
Net decrease in short term lending to banks.

CFOperatingInterestPaidOnDebt

Extel Item Name:  Interest paid on debt {cop.bnk.in}
Interest paid on debt by banks.

CFOperatingInvestmentGains

Extel Item Name:  Investment gains {cop.nc.iv}
Adjustment for the non-cash element of investment gains to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

CFOperatingItemsInCollections

Extel Item Name:  Items in collection {cop.bnk.ic}
Net cash flow from items in collection.

Warning:
This is likely to be seen in UK banks only. It is never shown separately outside the UK.

CFOperatingLeaseReceivables

Extel Item Name:  Lease receivables {cop.bnk.ls}
Net decrease in amounts lent to purchase assets under lease agreements.

CFOperatingLoanLossProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Loan loss provisions {cop.nc.pv.ln}
Adjustment for loan loss provisions to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

CFOperatingLTDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Long term deposits {cop.bnk.lt}
Net outflows of cash held as deposits which are not liquid enough to be classified as cash equivalents.

Includes:

(3) Deposits shown within investing activities.

CFOperatingMiscBankingAssets

Extel Item Name:  U&O banking assets {cop.bnk.uo}
The total of all components of Banking assets that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFOperatingMiscDiscOps

Extel Item Name:  U&O discontinued operations {cop.dsc.uo}
The total of all components of Discontinued operations that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings. 

CFOperatingMiscInflows

Extel Item Name:  U&O operating inflows {cop.uo}
The total of all components of Operating inflows that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFOperatingMiscProvisions

Extel Item Name:  U&O provisions {cop.nc.pv.uo}
Miscellaneous provision adjustments to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

CFOperatingMiscPublishedProfit

Extel Item Name:  U&O published profit {cop.pr.uo}
The total of all components of Profit in cash flow statement that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CFOperatingNetIncome

Extel Item Name:  Net income {cop.pr.ni}
Net income figure as shown in the profit & loss account.

Further explanation

Companies outside the UK usually start their cash flow statements with Net Income.

CFOperatingMiscNonCashAdjustment

Extel Item Name:  U&O non-cash adjustments {cop.nc.uo}

Miscellaneous non cash adjustments to the profit figure to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

Includes:

(1)
Associated company adjustments.

(2)
Investment income adjustments.

(3)
Profits(losses) on asset disposals.

(4)
Adjustments for UK companies whose cash flow statement trading profit doesn't equal operating profit in the P&L account (see Profit in cash flow statement).

Excludes:

(1)
Any provision adjustments e.g. exceptional provisions (see Provisions).

(2)
Balance sheet adjustments e.g. Currency translation adjustments (see U&O working cap movements)

CFOperatingNonCashAdjustments

Extel Item Name:  Non-cash adjustments etc {cop.nc}
Non-cash items such as depreciation that are included in the calculation of Profit in cash flow statement and therefore need to be added back in order to calculate Operating inflows.

Pyramid analysis of Non-cash adjustments etc

Depreciation & amortization
{cop.nc.d}

Provisions


{cop.nc.pv}

Associated company profit
{cop.nc.aco}

Investment gains

{cop.nc.iv}

U&O non-cash adjustments
{cop.nc.uo}

Warning:
The items that need to be added back will from company to company depending on the definition of profit used in the reported cash flow statement (see Profit in cash flow statement).

CFOperatingNotesAndBills

Extel Item Name:  Notes & bills {cop.bnk.n}
Net sale of notes & bills held as short term investments.

Includes:

(1) Securities for resale etc. if not shown separately.

CFOperatingOtherSTDebt

Extel Item Name:  Other short term debt {cop.bnk.o}
No further information is available.

CFOperatingProfitBeforeTax

Extel Item Name:  Profit before tax {cop.pr.pbt}
Profit before tax figure as shown in profit & loss account.

Further explanation

If a company has chosen to reconcile its operating cash flows to the profit before tax shown in the profit & loss account, then this field will be used as the starting point rather than Trading profit.

CFOperatingProfitInCFStmt

Extel Item Name:  Profit in cash flow statement {cop.pr}
The profit figure reported by the company as the starting point for the cash flow statement.

Further explanation

Reported cash flow statements vary a good deal from country to country. One of the most significant differences is in the profit figure chosen as a starting point. These vary widely between Trading profit (UK) and Net Income (US). This is important because the choice of profit figure has a significant effect on the disclosure provided in the cash flow statement. In particular, it determines the non-cash items that need to be added back and the cash items that need to be disclosed.

Example:

If a company starts its cash flow statement with profit after tax it will need to add back the non-cash element of taxes to arrive at an after tax cash flow. By contrast, a company that starts its cash flow statement with profit before tax will not need to add back any amount for taxes but it will have to deduct taxes actually paid to arrive at after tax cash flow.

The approach used by Company Analysis

The Company Analysis cash flow statement data is as close as possible to that reported by the company so it starts with whatever profit figure was used by the company. A pyramid analysis is provided to identify the type of profit used in any particular case.

Pyramid analysis of Profit in cash flow statement

Trading profit


{cop.pr.tr}

Continuing trading profit

{cop.pr.con}

Profit before tax


{cop.pr.pbt}

Net income


{cop.pr.ni}

U&O published profit

{cop.pr.uo}

CFOperatingProfitSharingScheme

Extel Item Name:  Profit sharing scheme {cop.prs}
The cash paid under profit sharing schemes.

CFOperatingProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Provisions {cop.nc.pv}
Adjustment for any provisions other than depreciation & amortization to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

Pyramid analysis of Provisions

Loan loss provisions
{cop.nc.pv.ln}

Underwriting provision
{cop.nc.pv.uw}

U&O provisions

{cop.nc.pv.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Exceptional provisions.

Excludes:

(1)
Deferred Tax.

CFOperatingReinsurrRecoverable

Extel Item Name:  Reinsurance recoverable {cop.ri}
No definition available.

CFOperatingSecurities

Extel Item Name:  Securities {cop.bnk.sc}
Net cash flow from securities held for repurchase or resale etc.

Includes:

(1)
Securities for resale.

(2)
Federal funds sold.

Excludes:

(1) Securities held for repurchase.

CFOperatingStockDecInc

Extel Item Name:  Stock decrease (increase) {cop.wc.stk}
Adjustment to operating cash flows to reflect the benefit of any reduction in stocks.

Includes:

(1)
Raw materials.

(2)
Work in progress.

(3) Finished goods.

(4) Goods held for resale.

CFOperatingTradingProfit

Extel Item Name:  Trading profit {cop.pr.tr}
Trading profit as shown in the profit & loss account.

Further explanation

Companies in the UK are obliged to reconcile their P&L account operating profit figure with their cash flow statement. If there is any discrepancy, this field will include the P&L account figure and any adjustment will be included in U&O Non-cash adjustments etc.

CFOperatingUnderwritingProvision

Extel Item Name:  Underwriting provisions {cop.nc.pv.uw}
Adjustment for underwriting provisions to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

CFOperatingMiscWkgCapMovements

Extel Item Name:  U&O working cap movements {cop.wc.uo}
Miscellaneous working capital adjustments that need to be added to or deducted from the profit figure to arrive at the cash flow from operating activities.

CFOperatingWorkingCapMovements

Extel Item Name:  Working capital movements {cop.wc}
Working capital movements that need to be added to or deducted from profit in order to calculate cash flow from operating activities.

Further explanation

Profit is calculated on an accrual basis not a cash basis. To calculate the equivalent cash figure, it is necessary to adjust for the non-cash elements. One of the most important of these is the movement in working capital. For example, if reported sales revenue exceeds cash received from customers, debtors will rise. Adjusting for the debtor increase will therefore reduce the sales figure to its cash equivalent.

Pyramid analysis of Working capital movements

Stock decrease (increase)
{cop.wc.stk}

Debtor decrease (increase)
{cop.wc.dr}

Creditor increase (decrease)
{cop.wc.cr}

U&O working cap movements
{cop.wc.uo}

CFTaxation

Extel Item Name:  Taxation {ctx}
Sum of all tax cash flows during the year.

Pyramid analysis of Taxation

Domestic tax paid
{ctx.do}

Foreign tax paid

{ctx.fo}

U&O tax paid

{ctx.uo}

CFTaxationDomestic

Extel Item Name:  Domestic tax paid {ctx.do}
Tax paid to domestic tax authorities during the year.

Includes:

(1) Corporation tax 

(2) Tax on Fii.

(3) Advance corporation tax.

(4) Capital gains tax.

CFTaxationForeignTaxPaid

Extel Item Name:  Foreign tax paid {ctx.fo}
Tax paid to overseas tax authorities during the year.

Includes:

(1)
Corporate taxes.

(2)
Withholding taxes.

(3)
Capital gains tax.

CFTaxationMiscTaxPaid

Extel Item Name:  U&O tax paid {ctx.uo}
The total of all components of Tax paid that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CommonSharesAvg

Extel Item Name:  Wtd ave ordinary shares {mkt.nshav}

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

CommonSharesDilutedAvg

Extel Item Name:  Diluted wtd ave ordy shares {mkt.nshdl}

Diluted weighted average number of ordinary shares.

CommonSharesOutstanding

Extel Item Name:  No of shares at BS date {mkt.nsh}

Number of shares in issue at balance sheet date.

ContingenciesAcceptances

Extel Item Name:  Acceptances {cnt.acg.ap}

Off balance sheet acceptances detailed by the company in the notes to its accounts.

ContingenciesAcceptanceGuarantee

Extel Item Name:  Acceptances & guarantees {cnt.acg}

Quantified off balance sheet acceptances and guarantees disclosed in the notes to the accounts.

Pyramid analysis of Acceptances & guarantees

Acceptances


{cnt.acg.ap}

Bank guarantees

{cnt.acg.bg}

Other guarantees

{cnt.acg.gt}

U&O acceptances & guarantees
{cnt.acg.uo}

ContingenciesAndCommitments

Extel Item Name:  Contingencies & commitments {cnt}

The total of all quantified off balance sheet commitments and contingencies disclosed in the notes to the accounts.

Pyramid analysis of Contingencies & commitments

Acceptances & guarantees
{cnt.acg}

Contingent financial liabs
{cnt.fl}

Capital commitments

{cnt.cc}

Lease commitments

{cnt.ls}

Pension commitments

{cnt.pn}

ContingenciesBankGuarantees

Extel Item Name:  Bank guarantees {cnt.acg.bg}

Guarantees given by the company in respect of outstanding commitments and contingencies to banking institutions, normally with regard to group or associate company banking liabilities.

ContingenciesCapitalCommitments

Extel Item Name:  Capital commitments {cnt.cc}

Commitments for future capital expenditure whether contracted or non contracted.

Pyramid analysis of Capital commitments

Capital contracted

{cnt.cc.cn}

Capital not contracted

{cnt.cc.ncn}

U&O Capital commitments
{cnt.cc.uo}

ContingenciesCapitalContracted

Extel Item Name:  Capital contracted {cnt.cc.cn}

Future capital expenditure for which contracts have already been placed.

ContingenciesCapitalNotContract

Extel Item Name:  Capital not contracted {cnt.cc.ncn}

Future planned capital expenditure which has been quantified but for which no contracts have yet been placed.

ContingenciesContingentFinLiab

Extel Item Name:  Contingent financial liabs {cnt.fl}

Commitments and contingencies specifically relating to financial contracts.

Pyramid analysis of Contingent financial liabs

FX & interest rate contracts

{cnt.fl.fx}

Off-balance sheet instruments

{cnt.fl.obs}

U&O financial liabilities


{cnt.fl.uo}

ContingenciesIntRateContracts

Extel Item Name:  FX & interest rate contracts {cnt.fl.fx}

Contingencies in respect of future interest and foreign exchange rate contracts. This field is only used for banks.

ContingenciesLeaseCommitments

Extel Item Name:  Lease commitments {cnt.ls}

Future operating lease commitments in respect of tangible fixed assets.

Pyramid analysis of Lease commitments

Operating leases on property
{cnt.ls.p}

Other operating leases

{cnt.ls.o}

U&O lease commitments
{cnt.ls.uo}

ContingenciesMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O contingencies & commitment {cnt.uo}

The total of all components of Contingencies & commitments which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ContingenciesMiscAcceptGuarantee

Extel Item Name:  U&O acceptances & guarantees {cnt.acg.uo}

Quantified acceptances and guarantees not shown elsewhere.

ContingenciesMiscCapCommit

Extel Item Name:  U&O Capital commitments {cnt.cc.uo}

Future capital expenditure which has been quantified but which has not been identified as being contracted or non contracted.

ContingenciesMiscFinLiab

Extel Item Name:  U&O financial liabilities {cnt.fl.uo}

Off balance sheet financial commitments and liabilities relating to banking activities but not included elsewhere.

ContingenciesMiscLeaseCommit

Extel Item Name:  U&O lease commitments {cnt.ls.uo}

Future operating lease commitments in respect of tangible fixed assets which are not separately disclosed as being attributable to property or non property assets.

ContingenciesOperLeasesOnProp

Extel Item Name:  Operating leases on property {cnt.ls.p}

Future operating lease commitments in respect of property.

ContingenciesOtherOperLeases

Extel Item Name:  Other operating leases {cnt.ls.o}

Future operating lease commitments in respect of tangible fixed assets other than property.

ContingenciesOtherGuarantees

Extel Item Name:  Other guarantees {cnt.acg.gt}

Guarantees given by the company, not elsewhere specified, in respect of outstanding commitments and contingencies, normally non banking unless bank guarantees are not separately defined.

ContingenciesPensionCommit

Extel Item Name:  Pension commitments {cnt.pn}

Pension commitments.

Creditors

Extel Item Name:  Creditors {cr}

The total of creditors.

Pyramid analysis of Creditors

Trade creditors


{cr.tr}

Bills of exchange

{cr.be}

Due to market & clients

{cr.m}

Due to agents etc

{cr.ag}

Due to policyholders

{cr.pl}

Due to insurance companies
{cr.ins}

Due to reinsurance companies
{cr.ri}

Accrued interest

{cr.in}

Other accruals etc

{cr.ac}

Current provisions

{cr.pv}

Fixed asset payables

{cr.fa}

Deferred consideration

{cr.df}

Trading investments - short
{cr.iv}

Tax due


{cr.tx}

Short term government grants
{cr.sgg}

Dividends due


{cr.dv}

Items in transit


{cr.itr}

Notes in circulation

{cr.nic}

Reinsurance deposits

{cr.rid}

Intra-group payables

{cr.gr}

U&O creditors


{cr.uo}

Excludes:

(1) Creditors with a term of one year or more after the balance sheet date (see Other long liabilities).

(2) Creditors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life creditorslfl).

CreditorsAccruedInterest

Extel Item Name:  Accrued interest {cr.in}

Accrued interest payable and other investment payables.

Excludes:

(1)
Accrued/prepaid items

(2)
Accrued interest with a maturity of one year or more after the balance sheet date (see U&O other long liabilities).

(3)
Accrued interest specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life accrued interest).

Warning:
Accruals may sometimes be included with trade creditors and other payables (e.g. in US accounts). If it is not possible to break this item down into the individual components, it is included in U&O creditors.

CreditorsBillsOfExchange

Extel Item Name:  Bills of exchange {cr.be}

No definition available.

CreditorsCurrentProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Current provisions {cr.pv}

Provisions disclosed in current liabilities.

CreditorsDeferredConsideration

Extel Item Name:  Deferred consideration {cr.df}

Deferred consideration disclosed in current liabilities.

CreditorsDividendsDue

Extel Item Name:  Dividends due {cr.dv}

Dividends payable to shareholders.

CreditorsDueToAgents

Extel Item Name:  Due to agents etc {cr.ag}

Amounts due to agents or other commissions due.

CreditorsDueToInsuranceCompanies

Extel Item Name:  Due to insurance companies {cr.ins}

Amounts deriving from the business (insurance or reinsurance) of an insurance company due to other insurance companies.

CreditorsDueToMarketAndClients

Extel Item Name:  Due to market & clients {cr.m}

Creditors arising from dealing activities.

Includes:

(1)
Creditors arising from dealing activities (e.g. settlements for securities transactions etc)

Warning:
Market/client amounts payable with a maturity of one year or more after the balance sheet date are included in U&O long liabs.

CreditorsDueToPolicyholders

Extel Item Name:  Due to policyholders {cr.pl}

Amounts due to policyholders.

CreditorsDueToReinsuranceComp

Extel Item Name:  Due to reinsurance companies {cr.ri}

Amounts deriving from the business (insurance or reinsurance) of an insurance company due to other reinsurance companies.

CreditorsFixedAssetPayables

Extel Item Name:  Fixed asset payables {cr.fa}

Amounts payable for fixed assets.

CreditorsItemsInTransit

Extel Item Name:  Items in transit {cr.itr}

Cheques and other items in the course of collection and clearing at balance sheet date.

Includes:

(1)
Cheques written but not yet cleared

(2)
Other items such as bills, bonds, coupons etc in transit

(3)
Bank giro items

CreditorsIntraGroupPayables

Extel Item Name:  Intra-group payables {cr.gr}

Amounts owed to the parent company, fellow subsidiaries or associated companies and other companies accounted for using the equity method.

Excludes:

(1)
Amounts due beyond one year

CreditorsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O creditors {cr.uo}

The total of all components of Creditors which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CreditorsMiscTaxDue

Extel Item Name:  U&O tax due {cr.tx.uo}

This field is used either when no information is available concerning the nature of the disclosed tax due or when revenue taxation and other taxation and social security are shown as one figure.

CreditorsNotesInCirculation

Extel Item Name:  Notes in circulation {cr.nic}

Where banks also act as insurers of currency (e.g. Scotland and Ireland) then they have a liability equal to the notes they have issued which are currently in circulation.

Warning:
This field should not be confused with Items in transit which relates to cheques etc not cleared at balance sheet date.

CreditorsOtherAccruals

Extel Item Name:  Other accruals etc {cr.ac}

Accruals (other than accrued interest) and deferred income disclosed in current liabilities.

Includes:

(1)
Accrued expenditure and prepaid or deferred revenues

Excludes:

(1)
Accrued interest paid (unless not shown separately).

(2)
German deferred items (Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten) [See Deferred income etc].

(3)
Accruals and deferred income with a maturity of one year or more after the balance sheet date (see U&O other long liabilities).

(4)
Accruals specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company are included in Life other accruals.

Warning:
(1) If the Company discloses two separate figures for accruals and deferred income (i.e. both inside and outside current liabilities), this field should only be used for the short term element.

(2) Accruals may sometimes be included with trade creditors and other payables (e.g. in US accounts). If it is not possible to break this item down into the individual components, it is included in U&O creditors.

CreditorsReinsuranceDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Reinsurance deposits {cr.rid}

No definition available.

CreditorsRevenueTax

Extel Item Name:  Revenue tax {cr.tx.rv}

Revenue and income taxes due within one year of the balance sheet date.

Includes:

(1)
Corporation tax

(2)
Advance Corporation Tax

(3)
Income taxes

(4)
Withholding taxes

Excludes:

(1)
Social taxes payable (see Social security etc)

(2)
Revenue tax, which cannot be distinguished from social security (see U&O tax due).

(3)
Revenue tax with a term of one year or more after the balance sheet date (see Long term tax due).

CreditorsSocialSecurity

Extel Item Name:  Social security etc {cr.tx.ss}

Social security and other social taxes due.

Includes:

(1)
Fiscal and social expenses

Excludes:

(1)
Income tax and other non-social taxes

(2)
Social security with a term of one year or more after the balance sheet date (see U&O other long liabilities).

CreditorsSTGovtGrants

Extel Item Name:  Short term government grants {cr.sgg}

Government grants and subsidies, with a term of less than one year, received from central authorities.

Includes:

(1)
Building subsidies

(2)
Capital-based grants

Excludes:

(1)
Amounts specified as being due within one year (see Long term government grants).

CreditorsTaxDue

Extel Item Name:  Tax due {cr.tx}

Tax payable within one year.

Pyramid analysis of Tax due

Revenue tax

{cr.tx.rv}

Social security etc
{cr.tx.ss}

U&O tax due

{cr.tx.uo}

Excludes:

(1) Tax due specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life tax due).

CreditorsTradeCreditors

Extel Item Name:  Trade creditors {cr.tr}

Amounts owed for the purchase of goods or services on credit.

Includes:

(1)
Amounts due to suppliers etc relating to normal business operations

Excludes:

(1)
Trade creditors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life trade creditors).

Warnings:
(1) If trade creditors is combined with other payables, accruals and prepayments (as is usually the case in US accounts) and a split cannot be made, the combined amount is included in U&O creditors.

(2) Amounts due to trade debtors with a term of one year or more after the balance sheet date are included in Long term creditors.

CreditorsTradingInvestmentsShort

Extel Item Name:  Trading investments - short {cr.iv}

The book value of securities held for trading rather than investment purposes.

Includes:

(1) Marketable securities - short positions

(2) Dealing/trading securities

CurrentAssets

Extel Item Name:  Current assets {ca}
The total of current assets.

Pyramid analysis of Current assets

Assets held for resale

{ca.rsl}

Stocks



{ca.stk}

Debtors



{ca.dr}

Current investments

{ca.iv}

Cash & near cash

{ca.c}

U&O current assets

{ca.uo}

Memorandum items for Current assets

CA due after one year [N]
{ca.no}

Long term trade debtors [N]
{ca.no1}

Long term ACT recoverable [N]
{ca.no2}

Long pension prepayments [N]
{ca.no3}

Other long prepayments [N]
{ca.no4}

CurrentAssetsAccruedIncome

Extel Item Name:  Accrued income {ca.dr.ac}
Income received in advance.

Includes:

(1)
Interest receivable

(2)
Dividends receivable

(3)
Accrued rents

(4)
Other accrued income

Excludes:

(1)
Accrued income not specified as being investment related.

(2)
Prepaid or deferred expenses

Warning:

(1)
Sometimes Bad debt provisions are disclosed without making clear the debtor item to which they relate. When this occurs, the gross individual components are included in the appropriate headings and the Bad debt provision is included in U&O debtors.

(2)
Sometimes Accrued income is disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

(3)
If the Company discloses two separate figures for accrued income (i.e. both inside and outside current assets), this field is used for the short term element only.

(4)
If accruals are combined with other types of debtor (e.g. in US accounts) and a split cannot be made, the whole figure is included in U&O debtors.

 (5)
If accrued income cannot be reliably separated from prepaid or deferred expenses, the combined figure is included in Other prepayments.

(6) Accrued income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company is included in Life accrued income.

CurrentAssetsACTRecoverable

Extel Item Name:  ACT recoverable {ca.dr.act}
Advance Corporation Tax arising on the payment of dividends, which is recoverable and disclosed by the company as being a receivable.

Includes:

(1) Advance corporation tax paid by UK and Irish companies which has been paid on dividends and which is now recoverable.

Excludes:

(1) ACT recoverable specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life ACT recoverable.

Warning:

(1)
All other tax receivables are included in the Other tax recoverable field.

(2)
ACT recoverable that has been disclosed as an element of Deferred taxation is included in the ACT recoverable in Provisions.

CurrentAssetsBillsOfExchange

Extel Item Name:  Bills of exchange etc {ca.iv.be}
Current investment by banks in bills of exchange.

Further explanation

A bill of exchange is an order in writing from one person (the drawer) to another (the drawee) requiring the drawee to pay a specified sum of money on a given date. The drawer can sell the bill to a bank at a discount so that the drawer receives the money (less the discount) immediately and the bank, when the drawee pays up, makes a profit of the amount of the discount.

Includes:

(1)
Discounted bills

(2)
Commercial bills/acceptances

(3)
Drafts (US companies)

Excludes:

(1) Bills of exchange found in the accounts of any company other than a bank (see U&O current investments).

CurrentAssetsBusinessHldForResal

Extel Item Name:  Businesses held for sale {ca.rsl.bs}
Business operations held by commercial and industrial companies or banks in the expectation that they will be sold within the next twelve months.

Includes:

(1) Businesses held for sale.

Excludes:

(1) Fixed assets held for sale.

Warning:

Sometimes this item is disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash

Extel Item Name:  Cash & near cash {ca.c}
The sum of all cash and near cash items together with items that are easily transferable into cash.

Pyramid analysis of Cash & near cash

Cash & with banks
{ca.c.bnk}

Deposits

{ca.c.dp}

Items not yet cleared
{ca.c.ncl}

U&O cash & near cash
{ca.c.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Items vaguely described as short term investments

(2)
Cash in hand and with banks

(3)
Money receivable on demand

(4)
Savings deposits

(5) 
items in transit such as cheques &c not yet cleared

(6)
Certificates of deposit

(7)
Government (including local government) bills

(8)
Commercial paper

(9)
Bills of exchange

(10)
Securities and bills held for resale

Excludes:

(1) Cash and near cash specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company is included in Life cash & equivalent.

CurrentAssetsCashAndWithBanks

Extel Item Name:  Cash & with banks {ca.c.bnk}
Cash in hand and at banks (including central bank) as well as money available at short notice (usually up to 14 days).

Includes:

(1)
Cash and bank balances

(2)
Demand deposits may be included here, unless shown separately (see Deposits).

Excludes:

(1)
Deposits (except demand deposits if not shown separately).

(2)
Uncleared cheques etc.

(3)
Amounts with banks specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life demand deposits).

CurrentAssetsCDHldForTrading

Extel Item Name:  Certificates of deposit - tdg {ca.iv.tr.cd}
Certificates of deposit held for trading

CurrentAssetsCertificatesOfDep

Extel Item Name:  Certificates of deposit {ca.iv.cd}
Investment by a bank in certificates of deposit.

Further explanation

A certificate of deposit is a negotiable certificate providing evidence of a deposit at a bank. It is repayable on a predetermined date.

Includes:

(1) Negotiable certificates of deposit. These are fully negotiable bearer document and is repayable on a predetermined date.

Excludes:

(1) Certificates of deposit disclosed by non-banks (see U&O current investments).

Warning:

The field is only used for banks.

CurrentAssetsCertificatesOfTxDep

Extel Item Name:  Certificates of tax deposit {ca.dr.ctd}
Moneys deposited with the tax authorities to be used to pay corporation tax (and other tax liabilities in the UK) and on which interest is paid.

Includes:

(1) Moneys held on deposit with the tax authorities to meet future tax liabilities.

Excludes:

(1) Tax recoverable.

Warning:

This field is not used very frequently and then only for UK and Irish companies.

CurrentAssetsCommercialPaper

Extel Item Name:  Commercial paper {ca.iv.cp}
Current investment in commercial paper.

Further explanation

Commercial paper represents high quality i.e. low risk, short term debt instruments. They are fully negotiable bearer documents which are repayable at a predetermined date. In the sterling commercial paper market, notes have a maximum maturity on issue of 1 year and a minimum of 7 days; they are usually for £500,000 or £1m, with a minimum of £100,000.

Includes:

(1) Medium term notes in the UK which are commercial paper with an original maturity of between 1 and 5 years

Warning:

Commercial paper is predominantly issued by large US corporations, therefore this item will be frequently found in American accounts.

CurrentAssetsContractRecoverable

Extel Item Name:  Contract recoverable {ca.dr.cn}
Amounts recoverable on long term contracts.

Further explanation

This field is used mainly for UK companies which undertake long term contracts (principally construction and engineering). It relates to that portion of work carried out that has been credited to profit but for which the Company is still awaiting payment. It is thus similar to trade debtors but relates specifically to long term contracts.

Warning:

This item may be included in the Trade debtors field if not disclosed separately.

CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Current investments {ca.iv}
The sum of all notes and bills, trading and other current asset investments.

Pyramid analysis of Current investments

Trading investments

{ca.iv.tr}

Certificates of deposit

{ca.iv.cd}

Government, LA etc bills 
{ca.iv.gvt}

Commercial paper

{ca.iv.cp}

Bills of exchange etc

{ca.iv.be}

Securities for resale etc

{ca.iv.sc}

Current own shares

{ca.iv.oes}

U&O current investments
{ca.iv.uo}

Memorandum items for Current investments

Mkt value of trading inv [N]
{ca.iv.no}

Mkt value of notes & bills [N]
{ca.iv.no1}

CurrentAssetsCurrentOwnShares

Extel Item Name:  Current own shares {ca.iv.oes}
Own equity shares disclosed as part of current asset investments.

CurrentAssetsDebtors

Extel Item Name:  Debtors {ca.dr}
The total of current assets amounts owing to the business.

Pyramid analysis of Debtors

Trade debtors



{ca.dr.tr}

Due from market & clients

{ca.dr.m}

Due from agents etc


{ca.dr.ag}

Due from insurance companies

{ca.dr.ins}

Due from reinsurance companies
{ca.dr.ri}

Contract recoverables


{ca.dr.cn}

Accrued income



{ca.dr.ac}

Pension prepayments


{ca.dr.pn}

Deferred acquisition expenses

{ca.dr.da}

Other prepayments


{ca.dr.pp}

Intra-group debtors


{ca.dr.gr}

ACT recoverable


{ca.dr.act}

Other tax recoverable


{ca.dr.tx}

Certificates of tax deposit

{ca.dr.ctd}

U&O debtors



{ca.dr.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Receivables from equity accounted, subsidiary and group companies.

(2)
Trade and other receivables.

(3)
Prepaid expenses, accrued income etc.

Excludes:

(1) Debtors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life debtors).

CurrentAssetsDebtSecHldForTrad

Extel Item Name:  Debt securities - tdg {ca.iv.tr.dt}
Debt securities held for trading

CurrentAssetsDefAcquisitionCosts

Extel Item Name:  Deferred acquisition costs {ca.dr.da}
Portion of commission and other costs attributable to the life business of an insurance company which are attributable to unearned premiums which are capitalized.

CurrentAssetsDemandDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Demand deposits {ca.c.dp.dd}
Money on deposit with other banks which is repayable on demand or after a short period of notice (up to a month but usually overnight).

Includes:

(1)
Call loans

(2)
Demand deposits

(3)
Current accounts

(4)
Non interest bearing deposits

Excludes:

(1)
Cash on hand and with banks

(2)
Term deposits

(3)
Demand deposits disclosed as a combined item (see Cash & with bank).

(4)
Demand deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life demand deposits).

CurrentAssetsDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Deposits {ca.c.dp}
Demand, time and reinsurance deposits of banks and insurance companies.

Pyramid analysis of Deposits

Demand deposits
{ca.c.dp.dd}

Time deposits

{ca.c.dp.td}

Reinsurance deposits
{ca.c.dp.ri}

Restricted deposits
{ca.c.dp.rs}

U&O deposits

{ca.c.dp.uo}

CurrentAssetsDueAfterOneYearNT

Extel Item Name:  CA due after one year [N] {ca.no}
The total of items disclosed as current assets which are due to be repaid after one year.

Excludes:

(1) Debtors not classified as current with an original maturity date of more than one year.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Current assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

CurrentAssetsDueFromAgents

Extel Item Name:  Due from agents etc {ca.dr.ag}
Amounts receivable from agents.

CurrentAssetsDueFromInsComp

Extel Item Name:  Due from insurance companies {ca.dr.ins}
Amounts receivable from insurance companies.

Excludes:

(1) Amounts receivable in connection with reinsurance business.

CurrentAssetsDueFromMarketClient

Extel Item Name:  Due from market & clients {ca.dr.m}
Debtors arising from dealing activities which is the equivalent of trade debtors for banks and investment trusts.

Includes:

(1) Debtors arising from dealing activities (e.g. settlements for securities transactions etc).

Warning:

Sometimes this item is disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

CurrentAssetsDueFrReinsuranceCo

Extel Item Name:  Due from reinsurance companies {ca.dr.ri}
Amounts receivable in connection with reinsurance business.

CurrentAssetsEquitySecHldForTrad

Extel Item Name:  Equity securities - tdg {ca.iv.tr.eq}
Equity securities held for trading.

CurrentAssetsGovtLABills

Extel Item Name:  Government, LA etc bills {ca.iv.gvt}
Investment by a bank in bills of exchange issued by domestic or foreign governments, local authorities etc.

Excludes:

(1)
Bills not specifically defined as governmental, or disclosed in combination with bills received from non-governmental institutions (see Bills of exchange etc).

(2)
Government and local authority bill disclosed by non-banks (see U&O current investments).

CurrentAssetsGovtSecHldForTrad

Extel Item Name:  Government secs - tdg {ca.iv.tr.gvt}
Government securities held for trading.

CurrentAssetsHeldForResale

Extel Item Name:  Assets held for resale {ca.rsl}
Land and buildings or businesses held by commercial and industrial companies or banks for future sale.

Pyramid analysis of Assets held for resale

Businesses held for sale
{ca.rsl.bs}

Properties held for resale
{ca.rsl.p}

U&O assets held for resale
{ca.rsl.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Fixed assets held for sale

(2)
Businesses held for resale

(3)
Properties purchased for future sale.

Excludes:

(1)
Fixed assets held for sale

(2)
Any asset included in the Fixed assets pyramid analysis.

Warning:

Sometimes this item is disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

CurrentAssetsIntraGroupDebtors 

Extel Item Name:  Intra-group debtors {ca.dr.gr}
Amounts due from the parent company, fellow subsidiaries, associated companies or other companies accounted for using the equity method.

Excludes:

(1)
Equity accounted loans disclosed in the financial fixed assets breakdown (see Associated co loans)

(2)
Loans included in the Financial assets pyramid analysis.

(3)
Intra-group debtors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life intra-group debtors).

Warning:

Sometimes this item is disclosed as a current asset, which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

CurrentAssetsItemsNotCleared

Extel Item Name:  Items not yet cleared {ca.c.ncl}
Checks and other items in the course of collection and clearing at balance sheet date. It shows all items drawn on the resources of other banks in the course of collection and clearing at year end.

Includes:

(1)
Checks written but not yet cleared.

(2)
Other items such as bills, bonds, coupons etc in transit.

(3)
Bank giro items.

CurrentAssetsListedTradInvestNT

Extel Item Name:  Listed trading investments {ca.iv.tr.no}
Trading investments listed on a recognized securities exchange.

CurrentAssetsOtherLongPrepayNT    

Extel Item Name:  Other long prepayments [N] {ca.no4}
Other prepayments due after one year.

CurrentAssetsLongPensionPrepayNT

Extel Item Name:  Long pension prepayments [N] {ca.no3}
Pension prepayments due after one year.

Excludes:

(1) Amounts not classified as current with an original maturity of more than one year.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Pension prepayments. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

CurrentAssetsLTTradeDebtorsNT

Extel Item Name:  Long term trade debtors [N] {ca.no1}
The total of trade debtors, which are due to be repaid after one year.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Trade debtors. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

CurrentAssetsLTACTRecoverableNT

Extel Item Name:  Long term ACT recoverable [N] {ca.no2}
The total of ACT which is due to be repaid after one year.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about ACT recoverable. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

CurrentAssetsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O current assets {ca.uo}
The total of all components of Current assets, which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CurrentAssetsMiscCash

Extel Item Name:  U&O cash & near cash {ca.c.uo}
The total of all components of Cash & near cash, which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CurrentAssetsMiscCurrentInvest

Extel Item Name:  U&O current investments {ca.iv.uo}
The total of all components of Current investments which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CurrentAssetsMiscDebtors

Extel Item Name:  U&O debtors {ca.dr.uo}

The total of all components of Debtors which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CurrentAssetsMiscDeposits

Extel Item Name:  U&O deposits {ca.c.dp.uo}

The total of all components of Deposits which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CurrentAssetsMiscHeldForResale

Extel Item Name:  U&O assets held for resale {ca.rsl.uo}

The total of all components of Assets held for resale which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warnings:

(1)
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

(2)
Sometimes this item is disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

CurrentAssetsMiscTradingInvest

Extel Item Name:  U&O trading investments {ca.iv.tr.uo}

Trading investments that cannot be classified into any of the other categories of Trading investment.

CurrentAssetsMktValOfNotesBills

Extel Item Name:  Mkt value of note & bills [N] {ca.iv.no1}

No definition available.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Current investments. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

CurrentAssetsMktValOfTradingInv

Extel Item Name:  Mkt value of trading inv [N] {ca.iv.no}

The market value of trading investments.

Excludes:

(1)
Market valuation of non-current trade investments

(2)
The market value of investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Market value of life inv [N]).

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Trading investmentsca.iv.tr. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of Current investments and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

CurrentAssetsOtherPrepayments

Extel Item Name:  Other prepayments {ca.dr.pp}

Expenses paid and income received in advance This will include deferrable expenses (such as marketing costs) incurred in the gaining of insurance business and pension prepayments.

Includes:

(1) Prepaid expenses and accrued income.

Excludes:

(1)
Accruals.

(2)
German Deferred Items (Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten).

Warning:

(1) Sometimes prepayments disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

(2) This field may contain an element of accrued income when prepayments are not distinguished from accrued income.

(3) If the Company discloses two separate figures for prepayments (i.e. both inside and outside current assets), this field is only used for the short term element.

(4) Sometimes Bad debt provisions are disclosed without making clear the debtor item to which they relate. When this occurs, the gross individual components are included in the appropriate headings and the Bad debt provision is included in U&O debtors.

(5) Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten are defined as being neither fixed nor current and are included in the Other assets field.

(6) Prepayments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life prepayments).

CurrentAssetsOtherTaxRecoverable

Extel Item Name:  Other tax recoverable {ca.dr.tx}

Tax recoverable, other than advance corporation tax.

Includes:

(1)
Withholding tax

(2)
Deferred tax

(3)
Future tax benefits

Excludes:

(1)
ACT recoverable

(2)
Other tax recoverable specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life other tax recooverable).

CurrentAssetsPaymentsOnAcct

Extel Item Name:  Payments on account {ca.stk.pp}

Deposits paid to the Company as payment for work in progress.

Includes:

(1)
Prepayments received.

(2)
Advances received from customers.

Excludes:

(1) Prepayments made for materials purchased but not yet received (a common German item).

CurrentAssetsPensionPrepayments

Extel Item Name:  Pension prepayments {ca.dr.pn}

Prepayments for pensions.

Excludes:

(1)
Prepaid expenses and accrued income except for pensions.

(2)
German Deferred Items (Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten).

Warning:

(1)
Sometimes prepayments disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

(2)
If the Company discloses two separate figures for prepayments (i.e. both inside and outside current assets), this field is only used for the short term element.

(3)
Prepayments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life prepayments).

CurrentAssetsPropertyHldForResal

Extel Item Name:  Properties held for resale {ca.rsl.p}

Properties held in the expectation that they will be sold within the next twelve months.

Excludes:

(1) Any property included in the Fixed asset pyramid analysis.

Warning:

Sometimes this item is disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

CurrentAssetsReinsuranceDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Reinsurance deposits {ca.c.dp.ri}

Deposits relating to reinsurance business accepted by the company. They represent deposits placed with other insurers to cover their liabilities from reinsuring some of the company's insurance liabilities.

Excludes:

(1)
Reinsurance deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life reinsurance deposits).

CurrentAssetsRestrictedDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Restricted deposits {ca.c.dp.rs}

Deposits which banks are sometimes required to place with the central bank of the country in which they are incorporated.

Further explanation

Restricted deposits can be regarded as protection for creditors and can also be used to influence the country's money supply.

CurrentAssetsSecuritiesForResale

Extel Item Name:  Securities for resale etc {ca.iv.sc}

Current investments in securities for resale.

Further explanation

An agreement between the bank and another party whereby the Bank agrees to resell the securities at an agreed upon price and, usually, at a stated time. They are widely used both as a money market investment vehicle and as an instrument of monetary policy This field is widely used in the accounts of US banks and may occur in the accounts of French banks.

Includes:

(1) Federal funds sold (USA)

Warning:

Treasury bills bought outright or under resale agreements (France) are included in U&O current investments as they contains elements of more than one official item.

CurrentAssetsStocks

Extel Item Name:  Stocks {ca.stk}

The total of all types of stock (inventory).

Pyramid analysis of Stocks

Land for development

{ca.stk.ld}

Raw materials stocks

{ca.stk.rm}

Work in progress

{ca.stk.wp}

Finished goods & for resale
{ca.stk.fg}

Payments on account

{ca.stk.pp}

Contracting & development
{ca.stk.cn}

U&O stocks


{ca.stk.uo}

Memorandum items for Stocks

LIFO adjustment [N]

{ca.stk.no}

Includes:

(1)
Raw materials.

(2)
Work in progress.

(3)
Finished goods and goods for resale (excluding fixed assets).

(4)
Payments made and received in advance.

CurrentAssetsStocksContrAndDevel

Extel Item Name:  Contracting & development {ca.stk.cn}

Long term contract work in progress.

CurrentAssetsStocksFinishGoods

Extel Item Name:  Finished goods & for resale {ca.stk.fg}

Finished goods and products purchased for resale.

Includes:

(1)
Finished goods.

(2)
Goods purchased for resale.

(3)
Trading stocks.

Excludes:

(1) Fixed assets held for resale(see Assets held for resale)

Warnings:

(1)
For wholesalers and retailers, stocks are almost entirely goods purchased for resale.

(2)
When other inventory components, such as work in progress and/or finished goods, are not disclosed separately from raw materials, the combined figure will be included in U&O stocks.

CurrentAssetsStocksLandForDevel

Extel Item Name:  Land for development {ca.stk.ld}

Land and buildings of property companies shown as part of the breakdown for inventory or stocks.

Includes:

(1) Real estate and agricultural inventories.

Excludes:

(1) Land etc shown as part of the fixed assets breakdown.

CurrentAssetsStocksLIFOAdjustmNT

Extel Item Name:  LIFO adjustment [N] {ca.stk.no}

No definition available.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Stocks. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

CurrentAssetsStocksMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O stocks {ca.stk.uo}
The total of all components of Stocks which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

CurrentAssetsStocksRawMaterials

Extel Item Name:  Raw materials stocks {ca.stk.rm}
Items of stock (inventory) in the state in which they were purchased. This will include raw materials to be used in manufacture, components to be incorporated in the product as well as consumable stores, such as paint and oil.

Includes:

(1) Raw materials, supplies and all other products used in the manufacturing process, including packaging materials.

Warning:

When other inventory components, such as work in progress and/or finished goods, are not disclosed separately from raw materials, the combined figure will be included in U&O stocks.

CurrentAssetsTimeDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Time deposits {ca.c.dp.td}
Money on deposit with other banks which is repayable after a predetermined period in excess of 14 days.

Includes:

(1)
Time deposits

(2)
Term deposits

(2)
Interest bearing deposits

(3)
Savings accounts

(4)
Deposits payable after notice

(3)
Bank deposits not repayable on demand.

Excludes:

(1)
Interest-free deposits

(2)
Demand/current/sight deposits

(4)
Time deposits disclosed as a combined item (see U&O deposits).

(5)
Time deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life time deposits).

CurrentAssetsTradeDebtors

Extel Item Name:  Trade debtors {ca.dr.tr}
Amounts owed to the Company from the sale of goods or services on credit.

Includes:

(1) Amounts due from customers relating to normal business operations.

Excludes:

(1) Trade debtors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life trade debtors.

Warning:

(1)
If trade debtors are combined with other receivables, accruals and prepayments (e.g. in US accounts) and a split cannot be made, the whole figure is included in U&O debtors.

(2)
Sometimes Bad debt provisions are disclosed without making clear the debtor item to which this relates. When this occurs, the gross individual components are included in the appropriate headings and the Bad debt provision is included in U&O debtors.

(3)
Sometimes Trade debtors are disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

CurrentAssetsTradingInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Trading investments {ca.iv.tr}
The book value of all current asset trading investments which are disclosed as current assets.

Pyramid analysis of Trading investments

Government secs - tdg

{ca.iv.tr.gvt}

Debt securities - tdg

{ca.iv.tr.dt}

Equity securities - tdg

{ca.iv.tr.eq}

Certificates of deposit - tdg
{ca.iv.tr.cd}

U&O trading investments
{ca.iv.tr.uo}

Memorandum items for Trading investments

Listed trading investments [N]
{ca.iv.tr.no}

Includes:

(1)
Current asset investments

(2)
The assets of insurance businesses owned by banks.

Excludes:

(1)
Trade investments not included in the current asset breakdown (see Financial assets breakdown)

(2)
Debt and government securities, shares, equity element securities and marketable securities

(3)
Amounts due from equity accounted companies etc (see Intra-group debtors)

(4)
Amounts due from other trade investments (see U&O debtors)

Warning:

(1) Sometimes this item is disclosed as a current asset which includes an amount due after one year. When this occurs, the whole amount is included in this field but the long term portion is also included in CA due after one year [N].

(2) If the market valuation of trading investments is disclosed, this is included in the Mkt value of trading inv [N].

(3) Trading investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life trading investments).

CurrentAssetsWorkInProgress

Extel Item Name:  Work in progress {ca.stk.wp}
Items of stock (inventory) in an intermediate stage of completion.

Includes:

(1)
Work in progress/process.

(2)
Unfinished goods.

Warning:

When other inventory components, such as work in progress and/or finished goods, are not disclosed separately from raw materials, the combined figure will be included in U&O stocks.

CurrentRatio
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

CurrentAssets/(Creditors+DebtSTLoans)

CurrentRatio5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(CurrentAssets/(Creditors+DebtSTLoans), 0Y, -5)

Debt

Extel Item Name:  Debt {dt}

Total debt.

Pyramid analysis of Debt by maturity

Long term loans


{dt.lt}

Short term loans

{dt.st}

U&O debt by maturity

{dt.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Debt by type

Perpetual subordinated loans
{dt1.sbp}

Subordinated loans

{dt1.sb}

Loan capital


{dt1.lc}

Convertible loans

{dt1.cv}

Government-backed loans etc
{dt1.gvt}

Mortgage loans


{dt1.mtg}

Pension loans


{dt1.pn}

Bank loans & overdrafts

{dt1.bnk}

Finance leases & HP

{dt1.ls}

Notes & bills


{dt1.n}

Intra-group loans

{dt1.gr}

Current maturities (as type)
{dt1.gr}

U&O debt by type

{dt1.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Debt by backing

Secured debt


{dt2.sec}

Unsecured debt


{dt2.us}

U&O debt by backing

{dt2.uo}

Memorandum items for Debt

Total leases & HP [N]

{dt.no}

Mortgage bank debt [N]

{dt.no1}

Excludes:

Debt specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life debt).

DebtLTLoans

Extel Item Name:  Long term loans {dt.lt}

Borrowings due one year or more after the balance sheet date.

Pyramid analysis of Long term loans

Due within 1 to 5 years

{dt.lt.5}

Due after 5 years

{dt.lt.a5}

U&O long term loans

{dt.lt.uo}

DebtDue1To5Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 1 to 5 years {dt.lt.5}

Borrowings which have a known maturity date of between one and five years after the balance sheet date.

Pyramid analysis of Due within 1 to 5 years

Due within 1 to 2 years
{dt.lt.5.a2}

Due within 2 to 5 years
{dt.lt.5.5}

U&O due 1 to 5 years
{dt.lt.5.uo}

DebtDue1To2Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 1 to 2 years {dt.lt.5.a2}

Borrowings which have a known maturity date of between one and two years after the balance sheet date.

DebtDue2To5Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 2 to 5 years {dt.lt.5.5}

Borrowings which have a known maturity date of between two and five years after the balance sheet date.

DebtMiscDue1To5Yr

Extel Item Name:  U&O due 1 to 5 years {dt.lt.5.uo}

Borrowings which have a known maturity date of between one and five years after the balance sheet date.

DebtDueAfter5Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due after 5 years {dt.lt.a5}

Borrowings which have a known maturity date of five years or more after the balance sheet date.

DebtMiscLTLoans

Extel Item Name:  U&O long term loans {dt.lt.uo}

Borrowings which are known to mature one year or more after the balance sheet date, but cannot be more precisely split.

DebtSTLoans

Extel Item Name:  Short term loans {dt.st}

Borrowings which have a known maturity date of less than one year after the balance sheet date.

Pyramid analysis of Short term loans

Short bank loans

{dt.st.bnk}

Short finance leases

{dt.st.ls}

Current maturities

{dt.st.cml}

U&O short term loans

{dt.st.uo}

DebtShortBankLoans

Extel Item Name:  Short bank loans {dt.st.bnk}

Bank borrowings which have an original maturity date of less than one year after the balance sheet date.

DebtShortFinanceLeases

Extel Item Name:  Short finance leases {dt.st.ls}

Short term obligations outstanding under finance lease agreements.

DebtCurrentMaturities

Extel Item Name:  Current maturities {dt.st.cml}

The current portion of all loans known to have an original maturity in excess of one year which are repayable within one year.

Excludes:

(1)
Bank loans and overdrafts.

(2)
Bank loans repayable on demand.

(3)
Loans with an original maturity of less than one year.

Warning:
Many companies do not disclose current maturities.

DebtMiscSTLoans

Extel Item Name:  U&O short term loans {dt.st.uo}

The total of all components of Short term loans which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DebtMiscDebtByMaturity

Extel Item Name:  U&O debt by maturity {dt.uo}

The total of all components of Debt which cannot be reliably categorized as short term or long term.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DebtPerpetualSubLoans

Extel Item Name:  Perpetual subordinated loans {dt1.sbp}

Perpetual subordinated loans issued by banks. These are loans that rank after all other creditors except shareholders and are undated.

Excludes:

(1) Subordinated loans issued by commercial and other financial companies (see Subordinated loans).

(2) Loans which are only subordinated to other loans but not to general creditors.

DebtSubordinatedLoans

Extel Item Name:  Subordinated loans {dt1.sb}

Subordinated loans. These are loans that rank after all other creditors except shareholders.

Includes:

(1)
Dated subordinated loans issued by banks or non-banks.

(2)
Perpetual subordinated loans issued by non-banks.

(3)
Convertible subordinated loans.

Excludes:

(1) Undated or perpetual subordinated loans issued by banks (see Perpetual subordinated loans).

(2) Loans which are subordinated to other loans but not to general creditors.

DebtLoanCapital

Extel Item Name:  Loan capital {dt1.lc}

Other long and medium term loan capital.

Includes:

(1)
Unsecured loan stocks

(2)
Loan notes

(3)
Bonds

(4)
Loan capital secured by a floating charge

(5)
Subordinated loans, convertible loans and mortgage loans if not shown separately

Excludes:

(1)
Loan capital specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life loan capital).

DebtConvertibleLoans

Extel Item Name:  Convertible loans {dt1.cv}

Loans convertible into equity shares at the option of the company or the shareholder.

Includes:

(1)
Convertible loan stocks.

(2)
Convertible loan notes.

(3)
Convertible bonds.

(4)
Convertible loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company are included in Life convertible loans.

Warning:
Convertible loans that are also subordinated are included in Subordinated loans.

DebtGovtBackedLoans

Extel Item Name:  Government-backed loans etc {dt1.gvt}

Loans from government (including local government) and public authorities.

DebtMortgageLoans

Extel Item Name:  Mortgage loans {dt1.mtg}

Loans secured by a fixed charge on specific assets (including real estate).

Includes:

(1)
UK debentures secured by a fixed charge

Excludes:

(1)
Mortgage loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company are included in Life mortgage loans.

Warning:
Loan capital that is secured by a fixed and floating charge and loan capital where it is not clear whether it is secured by a fixed charge or a floating charge are included in Loan capital.

DebtPensionLoans

Extel Item Name:  Pension loans {dt1.pn}

No definition available.

DebtBanksLoansAndOverdrafts

Extel Item Name:  Bank loans & overdrafts {dt1.bnk}

Bank borrowings whether long or short term.

Excludes:

(1) Bank loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company(see Life bank loans).

DebtFinanceLeasesAndHP

Extel Item Name:  Finance leases & HP {dt1.ls}

Obligations outstanding under finance lease agreements. These are leases which transfer substantially all the risks of ownership of an asset to the lessee.

Warning:
The portion due within one year will also be included in Short finance leases.

DebtNotesAndBills

Extel Item Name:  Notes & bills {dt1.n}

Short term bills and promissory notes.

Includes:

(1)
Commercial paper

(2)
Bills payable

(3)
Promissory notes

(4)
Bills of exchange

(5)
Acceptance credits

Excludes:

(1)  Long term loan notes (see Loan capital).

DebtIntraGroupLoans

Extel Item Name:  Intra-group loans {dt1.gr}

Loans from the parent company and fellow subsidiaries.

Includes:

(1)
Loans from fully consolidated companies

Excludes:

(1) Loans from associated and other equity accounted companies as well as other trade investments(see U&O debt by type)\

(2) Loans from minority shareholders.

DebtCurrentMaturitiesType

Extel Item Name:  Current maturities (as type) {dt1.cml}

Current maturities of long term debt.

Warning:
This field is used when companies classify their debt by type rather than by maturity. This field may therefore by used when Current maturities {dt.st.cml} is empty.

DebtMiscByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O debt by type {dt1.uo}

The total of all components of Debt which cannot be reliably allocated by type to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DebtSecured

Extel Item Name:  Secured debt {dt2.sec}

Debt secured by a fixed or floating charge on the assets of the company or guaranteed by the pledge of assets or other collateral.

Excludes:

(1)  Debt secured by guarantee.

DebtUnsecured

Extel Item Name:  Unsecured debt {dt2.us}

Debt that is stated as not being secured by assets or other collateral.

DebtMiscByBacking

Extel Item Name:  U&O debt by backing {dt2.uo}

Borrowings which are either not specified as being secured or unsecured, or which may represent a combination of the two.

DebtTotalLeaseAndHPNT

Extel Item Name:  Total leases & HP [N] {dt.no}

Obligations outstanding under finance lease agreements whether disclosed included in Finance leases & HP or not.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Debt. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

DebtMortgageBankDebtNT

Extel Item Name:  Mortgage bank debt [N] {dt.no1}

Loans, whether mortgages or not, issued by mortgage banks. This memorandum field relates primarily to German banks.

Includes:

(1)
Loans issued by mortgage banks, regardless of whether or not they are secured on a mortgage.

Excludes:

(1)  Loans secured by mortgages (unless issued by mortgage banks)

DeferredLiabilities

Extel Item Name:  Deferred liabilities {dl}

The total of all deferred liabilities.

Pyramid analysis of Deferred liabilities

Minority interest


{dl.mi}

Untaxed reserves

{dl.utx}

Technical reserves

{dl.tc}

Provisions


{dl.pv}

U&O deferred liabilities

{dl.uo}

Memorandum items for Tangible fixed assets

Quasi minority interest [N]
{dl.no}

Untaxed loan reserves [N]
{dl.no1}

DeferredLiabMinorityInterest

Extel Item Name:  Minority interest {dl.mi}

The interest of outside shareholders (including preference shareholders) in shares of subsidiaries.

Includes:

(1)  Outside holdings of preference shares

DeferredLiabUntaxedReserves

Extel Item Name:  Untaxed reserves {dl.utx}

The total of all reserves allowable against tax.

Includes:

(1)
"Sonderposten mit Rucklageanteil" (Special items with reserve elements found in German and Austrian accounts) which are not taxable until used or liquidated.

(2)
Excess depreciation (Scandinavia)

Excludes:

(1)
Belgian untaxed reserves since they are found within shareholders' funds

Warning:
(1) Only amounts shown outside shareholders' funds will be shown in this field.

(2) Until recently, this item was always disclosed in Sweden, but new accounting policies exclude it. However, it is a usual item in Norway and Finland and is also frequently disclosed in Germany and Austria.

DeferredLiabTechnicalReserves

Extel Item Name:  Technical reserves {dl.tc}

The sum of all the types of technical reserve.

Pyramid analysis of Technical reserves

Outstanding claims

{dl.tc.cl}

Unearned premiums

{dl.tc.up}

State pension reserves

{dl.tc.pn}

Refunds & policy benefits
{dl.tc.rf}

Reinsurance reserve

{dl.tc.ri}

U&O technical reserves
{dl.tc.uo}

DeferredLiabOutstandingClaims

Extel Item Name:  Outstanding claims {dl.tc.cl}

The amount set aside to meet claims under insurance contracts in respect of incidents occurring before the end of the year which have not been paid.

Includes:

(1) Reserves created by the insurer to smooth the cost of claims that occur at irregular intervals.

(2) Reserve created by the insurer to cover liabilities arising under or in connection with contracts for long term business.

DeferredLiabUnearnedPremiums

Extel Item Name:  Unearned premiums {dl.tc.up}

That portion of the premiums relating to the unexpired portion of policies.

DeferredLiabStatePensionReserves

Extel Item Name:  State pension reserves {dl.tc.pn}

Reserves to cover liabilities from state pension insurance business.

DeferredLiabRefundsAndPolicyBen

Extel Item Name:  Refunds & policy benefits {dl.tc.rf}

Reserve created by the insurer to cover premium refunds and benefits payable under policies.

DeferredLiabReinsuranceReserve

Extel Item Name:  Reinsurance reserve {dl.tc.ri}

Deductions from the technical reserves representing the proportion of the risks/liabilities represented by the technical reserves which have been ceded to reinsurers.

DeferredLiabMiscTechnicalReserve

Extel Item Name:  U&O technical reserves {dl.tc.uo}

The total of all components of Technical reserves which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DeferredLiabProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Provisions {dl.pv}

The total of deferred taxation, pension and other provisions.

Pyramid analysis of Provisions

ACT recoverable

{dl.pv.act}

Other deferred taxation

{dl.pv.df}

Pension provisions

{dl.pv.pn}

Legal provisions


{dl.pv.lgl}

Severance provisions

{dl.pv.sev}

Restructuring provisions

{dl.pv.rst}

Maintenance provisions

{dl.pv.mnt}

Goodwill provisions

{dl.pv.gw}

U&O provisions


{dl.pv.uo}

Excludes:

(1)  Loan loss provisions if disclosed separately (see Advances).

DeferredLiabACTRecoverable

Extel Item Name:  ACT recoverable {dl.pv.act}

The amount of ACT recoverable disclosed as a deduction in arriving at the published deferred taxation figure.

Warning:
Any ACT recoverable that is disclosed as an asset will be included in the ACT recoverable field within Current assets.

DeferredLiabOtherDefTaxation

Extel Item Name:  Other deferred taxation {dl.pv.df}

Provisions for deferred taxation (other than ACT recoverable).

Includes:

(1) Accelerated capital allowances.

(2) Short term timing differences.

(3) Revaluation surplus.

(4) Capital gains rolled over.

DeferredLiabPensionProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Pension provisions {dl.pv.pn}

Provisions for future pension liabilities.

Includes:

(1) 
Pension provisions.

(2) 
Retirement allowances/benefits.

(3) 
Employee entitlements etc.

Excludes:

(1)
Employee termination/severance indemnities (unless not shown separately).

Warning:
This field may contain other provisions if these cannot be separated from pension provisions.

DeferredLiabLegalProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Legal provisions {dl.pv.lgl}

Provisions for future legal liabilities.

DeferredLiabSeveranceProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Severance provisions {dl.pv.sev}

Provisions for future severance liabilities.

DeferredLiabRestructProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring provisions {dl.pv.rst}

Provisions for future restructuring liabilities.

DeferredLiabMaintenanceProvision

Extel Item Name:  Maintenance provisions {dl.pv.mnt}

Provisions for future pension liabilities.

DeferredLiabGoodwillProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill provisions {dl.pv.gw}

Provisions against the value of goodwill.

DeferredLiabMiscProvisions

Extel Item Name:  U&O provisions {dl.pv.uo}

The total of all components of Provisions which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
(1) A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

(2) This field will be used for banks when a split between loan loss and other provisions is not available. However, Loan loss provisions are used where possible.

DeferredLiabMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O deferred liabilities {dl.uo}

The total of all components of Deferred liabilities which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DeferredLiabQuasiMinorityIntNT

Extel Item Name:  Quasi minority interest [N] {dl.no}

Non-equity shares & debt instruments issued by subsidiaries held by interests outside the group. This item is required to be disclosed by UK companies under the provisions of FRS 4.

Includes:

(1)
Preference shares of subsidiaries.

Excludes:

(1)  Preference shares guaranteed by parent company.

DeferredLiabUntaxedLoanResNT

Extel Item Name:  Untaxed loan reserves [N] {dl.no1}

Provisions allowable against tax against the non-repayment of bank loans.

Deposits

Extel Item Name:  Deposits {dp}

The total of all deposits.

Pyramid analysis of Deposits by currency

Domestic currency deposits
{dp.do}

Foreign currency deposits
{dp.fo}

U&O deposits by currency
{dp.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Deposits by type

Demand deposits

{dp1.dd}

Time deposits


{dp1.td}

Certificates of deposit

{dp1.cd}

U&O deposits by type

{dp1.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Deposits by lender

Government & bank deposits
{dp2.gvt}

Private sector deposits

{dp2.pte}

U&O deposits by lender

{dp2.uo}

Memorandum items for Deposits

Retail deposits [N]

{dp.no}

Non-retail deposits [N]

{dp.no1}

DepositsCD

Extel Item Name:  Certificates of deposit {dp1.cd}

Certificates of deposit issued by a bank.

DepositsDemand

Extel Item Name:  Demand deposits {dp1.dd}

Deposits accepted by a bank which are repayable on demand. This almost invariably includes interest-free accounts, but may also include interest-bearing accounts.

Includes:

(1)
Demand deposits

(2)
Current accounts

(3)
Sight deposits

(4)
Amounts due within a short time period (up to a month) may be included in this field if disclosed as a combined item with sight deposits.

Excludes:

(1) Demand deposits which are disclosed as a combined item with time deposits (see Time deposits).

DepositsDomesticCurrency

Extel Item Name:  Domestic currency deposits {dp.do}

Deposits in the currency of the country in which the company is incorporated (regardless of wherever they are held in the World).

DepositsDue1To5Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 1 to 5 years {dp1.td.5}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a term greater than one year but less than 5 years.

Pyramid analysis of deposits Due within 1 to 5 years

Due within 1 to 2 years

{dp1.td.5.2}

Due within 3 to 5 years

{dp1.td.5.a2}

U&O due within 1 to 5 years
{dp1.td.5.uo}

DepositsDue1To2Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 1 to 2 years {dp1.td.5.2}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a term greater than one year but less than 2 years.

DepositsDue3To5Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 3 to 5 years {dp1.td.5.a2}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a term greater than 2 years but less than 5 years.

DepositsDuePast5Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due beyond 5 years {dp1.td.a5}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a term greater than 5 years.

DepositsGovtAndBanks

Extel Item Name:  Government & bank deposits {dp2.gvt}

The total book value of deposits received from other banks, governments and government bodies.

Includes:

(1)
Deposits from other banks and government bodies.

(2)
Amounts due to banks/government bodies.

Excludes:

(1)  Deposits from nationalized industries and utilities.

DepositsMisc1To5Yr

Extel Item Name:  U&O within 1 to 5 years {dp1.td.5.uo}

The total of all components of deposits Due within 1 to 5 years which cannot be reliably allocated by type to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DepositsDue3To12Months

Extel Item Name:  Due 3 to 12 months {dp1.td.1.a3}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a term of more than 3 months but less than one year.

DepositsDueWithin1Yr

Extel Item Name:  Due within 1 year {dp1.td.1}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a term of less than one year.

Pyramid analysis of deposits Due within 1 year

Due within 3 months

{dp1.td.1.3}

Due within 3 to 12 months
{dp1.td.1.a3}

U&O due within 1 year

{dp1.td.1.uo}

DepositsDueWithin3Months

Extel Item Name:  Due within 3 months {dp1.td.1.3}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a term of less than 3 months.

DepositsForeignCurrency

Extel Item Name:  Foreign currency deposits {dp.fo}

Holdings of currency of countries, other than that in which the company is incorporated.

DepositsMiscByCurrency

Extel Item Name:  U&O deposits by currency {dp.uo}

The total of all components of Deposits which cannot be reliably categorized as being domestic or foreign.

DepositsMiscByLender

Extel Item Name:  U&O deposits by lender {dp2.uo}

The total of all components of Deposits which cannot be reliably allocated by lender to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DepositsMiscByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O deposits by type {dp1.uo}

The total of all components of Deposits which cannot be reliably allocated by type of deposit to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DepositsMiscTime

Extel Item Name:  U&O time deposits {dp1.td.uo}

The total of all components of Time deposits which cannot be reliably allocated by type to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DepositsMiscWithin1Yr

Extel Item Name:  U&O within 1 year {dp1.td.1.uo}

The total of all components of deposits Due within 1 year which cannot be reliably allocated by type to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

DepositsNonRetailNT

Extel Item Name:  Non-retail deposits [N] {dp.no1}

No definition available.

DepositsPrivateSector

Extel Item Name:  Private sector deposits {dp2.pte}

The book value of deposits received from private and business customers.

Includes:

(1)
Deposits of nationalized industries and utilities

Excludes:

(1) Deposits from banks and government bodies (see Government & bank deposits)

DepositsRetailNT

Extel Item Name:  Retail deposits [N] {dp.no}

No definition available.

DepositsTime

Extel Item Name:  Time deposits {dp1.td}

Deposits accepted by a bank for a fixed term.

Pyramid analysis of Time deposits

Due within 1 year

{dp1.td.1}

Due within 1 to 5 years

{dp1.td.5}

Due beyond 5 years

{dp1.td.a5}

U&O time deposits

{dp1.td.uo}

DividendCover
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

EPSAsReported/DividendsPerShareGrossReported

DividendPerShareGross
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

DividendsPerShareGrossReported

DividendPerShareGross
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

DividendsPerShareGrossReported

DividendPerShareNet
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

DividendsPerShareNetReported

DividendYieldCurrent
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

DividendsPerShareGrossReported/PriceClose

DividendYieldYearEnd
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

DividendsPerShareGrossReported[0y]/PriceClose[0y]

EarningsPerShareBasic
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

EPSAsReported

EarningsPerShareCalculated
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(ProfitAfterTax +AfterTaxExpenses + ReservesIncPrefDividends)/CommonSharesAvg

EarningsPerShareDiluted
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

EPSFullyDiluted

EBITDA
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses+TradingExpDepreciation+TradingExpAmortIntangibles)

EffectiveTaxRate
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(Taxation + LifeTaxation)/ProfitBeforeTax

EffectiveTaxRate5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(Taxation + LifeTaxation)/ProfitBeforeTax), 0Y, -5)

Employees

Extel Item Name:  Total employees (ave/ye) {nemp}

The total number of staff employed either at the balance sheet date or on average throughout the year.

Pyramid analysis of Total employees

Full time employees 
(ave/ye)
{nemp.ft}

Part time employees 
(ave/ye)
{nemp.pt}

Includes:

(1)
Full time and part time employees .

(2)
Full time equivalent employees .

Warnings:

(1)
The pyramid analysis of Total employees does not contain a U&O field.

(2)
The field Ave/ye employees flag [F] specifies whether Total employees is an average or year end figure.
EmployeesFullTime

Extel Item Name:  Full time employees (ave/ye) {nemp.ft}

The number of staff employed on a full time basis either at the year end or on average throughout the year.

Includes:

(1)
Full time employees.

(2)
Full time equivalent employees.

Excludes:

(1)
Full time employees when disclosed in combination with part time employees (see Total employees (ave/ye)).

Warning:

(1)
The field Ave/ye employees flag [F] specifies whether Full time employees is an average or year end figure.

EmployeesPartTime

Extel Item Name:  Part time employees (ave/ye) {nemp.pt}

The number of staff employed on a part time basis either at the year end or on average throughout the year.

Includes:

(1)
Part time employees .

Excludes:

(1)
Part time employees when disclosed in combination with full time employees (see Total employees (ave/ye)).

Warnings:

(1)
The field Ave/ye employees flag [F] specifies whether Part time employees is an average or year end figure.

EmployeesYEIndicator

Extel Item Name:  Ave/ye employees flag [F] {nemp.flg}

Flag to indicate whether employee numbers are the average for the year or the year end figure.

EnterpriseValueYearEnd
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

MarketCapitalization+Debt

EquityToTotalAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(ShareholdersEquity/TotalAssets)

EquityToTotalAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(Taxation + LifeTaxation)/ProfitBeforeTax), 0Y, -5)

ExceptChrgBusinessDisposalsGains 

Extel Item Name:  Disposal of businesses {xc.bs}

Profits or losses, classified as exceptional, deriving from the disposal of businesses.

Includes:

(1)
Disposal of discontinued operations.

(2)
Provision against business disposals.

(3)
Business termination provisions.

(4)
Closure costs of discontinued operations.

Excludes:

(1) Items classified as extraordinary (i.e. shown below the line after tax).

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExceptChrgBusinessIncGainsTradNT

Extel Item Name:  Business disposals - tdg [N] {xc.no4}

Business disposal gains and losses disclosed by the company as part ot of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis treats all business disposalgains and losses as Exceptional charges and excludes them from Trading expenses. This is true even when they are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgFADisposalsGainsTradNT

Extel Item Name:  FA disposals - trading [N] {xc.no2}

Fixed asset disposal gains or losses disclosed by the company as part of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis treats all fixed asset disposal gains and losses as Exceptional charges and excludes them from Trading expenses. This is true even when these gains and losses are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgFAWrittenOffTradingNT

Extel Item Name:  FA written off - trading [N] {xc.no3}

Fixed assets written off and disclosed by the company as part ot of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis treats all fixed asset write offs as Exceptional charges and excludes them from Trading expenses. This is true even when they are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgFinancialAssetsTradNT

Extel Item Name:  Financial assets wo – tdg [N] {xc.no10}

Financial assets written off and disclosed by the company as part of its trading income.

ExceptChrgGoodwillWrittenOff

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill written off {xc.gw}

Goodwill written off that has been treated as exceptional by the company.

Excludes:

(1) Goodwill written off when shown below tax.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExceptChrgGoodwillWriteOffTradNT

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill written off - tdg [N] {xc.no7}

Goodwill written off disclosed by the company as part ot of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis includes Goodwill written off in Exceptional charges and excludes it from Trading expenses. This is true even when it is disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgLegalClaimExp

Extel Item Name:  Legal claim expenses etc {xc.lgl}

Any legal expenses described as being exceptional.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExceptChrgLegalClaimsTradNT

Extel Item Name:  Legal claims – trading [N] {xc.no9}

Legal claims disclosed by the company as part of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis treats Legal claims as Exceptional charges and excludes them from Trading expenses. This is true even when they are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O exceptional charges {xc.uo}

The total of all components of Exceptional charges that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ExceptChrgMiscProvisions  

Extel Item Name:  U&O exceptional provisions {xc.pv.uo}

The total of all components of Exceptional provisions that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ExceptChrgMiscRestructuring

Extel Item Name:  U&O restructuring {xc.rst.uo}

The total of all components of Restructuring etc that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ExceptChrgPriorYearChrg

Extel Item Name:  Prior year charges {xc.py}

Prior year charges.

Further explanation:

Prior year charges are items which relate to an earlier year or years.

Includes:

(1)
Normal recurring corrections of accounting estimates made in prior years.

(2)
Change in accounting policies.

(3)
The correction of fundamental errors.

(4)
The effect of restating accounts.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExceptChrgPriorYearChrgTradNT

Extel Item Name:  Prior year charges - tdg [N] {xc.no8}

Prior year charges disclosed by the company as part ot of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis treats Prior year charges as Exceptional charges and excludes them from Trading expenses. This is true even when they are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Exceptional provisions {xc.pv}

Provisions classified as exceptional.

Pyramid analysis of Exceptional provisions

Provisions - continuing

{xc.pv.con}

Provisions - discontinued
{xc.pv.dsc}

U&O exceptional provisions
{xc.pv.uo}

Memorandum items for Exceptional provisions

Provisions - acquisitions [N]
{xc.pv.no}

Excludes:

(1) Items classified as extraordinary (i.e. shown below the line after tax).

(2) Provisions that can be reliably included in the pyramid analysis of Provisions.

(3) Securities revaluation/diminution provisions (see FA disposals etc).

ExceptChrgProvisionsAcqsNT

Extel Item Name:  Provisions - acquisitions [N] {xc.pv.no}

Exceptional provisions of continuing businesses acquired during the year.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Provisions - continuing. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of Exceptional provisions and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

ExceptChrgProvisionsContinuing

Extel Item Name:  Provisions - continuing {xc.pv.con}

Exceptional provisions of existing businesses plus businesses acquired the year.

ExceptChrgProvisionsDiscontinued

Extel Item Name:  Provisions - discontinued {xc.pv.dsc}

Exceptional provisions of businesses disposed of during the year under review.

ExceptChrgProvisionsTradingNT

Extel Item Name:  Exceptional provisions - tdg [N] {xc.no6}

Exceptional provisions disclosed by the company as part of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis includes all Exceptional provisions in Exceptional charges and excludes them from Trading expenses. This is true even when they are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgReportedNT

Extel Item Name:  Reported exceptional charges [N] {xc.no}

The total of all items described as exceptional by the company.

Further explanation:

The disclosure of exceptional items is quite varied. This field includes exceptional items described as such by the company and disclosed after Operating profit. This is a more restrictive definition than the one used by the main Company Analysis income pyramid.

Company Analysis includes any item in Exceptional charges if its description indicates that it is of an exceptional nature. This is true even for items that are disclosed by the company as part of Operating profit.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Exceptional items. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

ExceptChrgRestructTradingNT

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring - trading [N] {xc.no5}

Restructuring costs disclosed by the company as part ot of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis treats all restructuring costs as Exceptional charges and excludes them from Trading expenses. This is true even when they are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptChrgRestructuring

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring etc {xc.rst}

Restructuring or reorganisation costs shown on the face of the P&L account, after operating profit.

Pyramid analysis of Restructuring etc

Restructuring - continuing
{xc.rst.con}

Restructuring - discontinued
{xc.rst.dsc}

U&O restructuring

{xc.rst.uo}

Memorandum items for Restructuring etc

Restructuring - acquisitions [N]
{xc.rst.no}

Includes:

(1)
Reorganisation provisions, shown on face of P&L account after operating profit.

(2)
Redundancy charges.

Excludes:

(1) Items classified as extraordinary (i.e. shown below the line after tax).

ExceptChrgRestructuringAcquNT

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring - acquisitions [N] {xc.rst.no}

Restructuring and reorganization costs of continuing businesses acquired during the year.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Restructuring - continuing. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of Restructuring etc and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

ExceptChrgRestructuringCont

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring - continuing {xc.rst.con}

Restructuring and reorganisation costs of existing businesses plus businesses acquired during the year.

ExceptChrgRestructuringDiscont

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring - discontinued {xc.rst.dsc}

Restructuring and reorganisation costs of businesses sold during the year.

ExceptChrgTaxation

Extel Item Name:  Exceptional taxation {xc.tx}

Any tax described as being exceptional and disclosed as part of profit before tax.

Includes:

(1) UK windfall tax when disclosed as an exceptional item in profit before tax.

ExceptChrgTaxTradingNT

Extel Item Name:  Exceptional tax – tdg [N] {xc.no11}

Tax disclosed by the company as part of its trading income.

Includes:

(1) Windfall tax for UK companies when this is disclosed as part of trading income.

ExceptChrgTradingNT

Extel Item Name:  Exceptional charges - trading [N] {xc.no1}

Exceptional charges disclosed by the company as part ot of its trading income.

Warning:
Company Analysis includes any item in Exceptional charges and excludes it from Trading expenses if its description indicates that it is of an exceptional nature. This is true even for items that are disclosed by the company as part of Trading profit. This field allows the disclosed figure to be calculated.

ExceptionalCharges

Extel Item Name:  Exceptional charges {xc}

The total of all exceptional items.

Pyramid analysis of Exceptional charges

FA disposals etc

{xc.fa}

FA written off


{xc.wo}

Financial assets written off
{xc.fn}

Disposal of businesses

{xc.bs}

Restructuring etc

{xc.rst}

Exceptional provisions

{xc.pv}

Goodwill written off

{xc.gw}

Prior year charges

{xc.py}

Legal claim expenses etc
{xc.lgl}

Exceptional taxation

{xc.tx}

U&O exceptional items

{xc.uo}

Memorandum items for Investment income

Reported excep charges [N]
{xc.no}

Excep charges – trading [N]
{xc.no1}

FA disposals – trading [N]
{xc.no2}

FA written off – trading [N]
{xc.no3}

Business disposals – tdg [N]
{xc.no4}

Restructuring – trading [N]
{xc.no5}

Excep provisions – tdg [N]
{xc.no6}

Goodwill written off – tdg [N]
{xc.no7}

Prior year charges – tdg [N]
{xc.no8}

Legal claims – trading [N]
{xc.no9}

Financial assets wo - tdg [N]
{xc.no10}

Exceptional tax - tdg [N]

{xc.no11}

ExceptChrgFADisposalGains

Extel Item Name:  FA disposal gains {xc.fa}

Profits or losses on the sale of any of tangible fixed assets, intangible fixed assets or investments.

Includes:

(1)
Tangible fixed asset disposals.

(2)
Fixed asset investment disposals.

(3)
Intangible asset disposals.

(4)
Exceptional fixed asset disposals.

(5)
Exceptional write offs of any fixed assets, whether tangible, intangible or investments

Excludes:

(1)
Disposals of assets classified as current.

(2)
Extraordinary fixed asset disposals.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExceptChrgFinAssetsWrittenOff

Extel Item Name:  Financial assets written off {xc.fn}

Exceptional amounts written off financial assets.

ExceptChrgFixedAssetsWrittenOff

Extel Item Name:  Fixed assets written off {xc.wo}

Exceptional amounts written off fixed assets.

Includes:

(1)
Exceptional write offs of any fixed assets, whether tangible, intangible or investments

Excludes:

(1)
Disposals of assets classified as current.

(2)
Extraordinary fixed asset disposals.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExtraordChrg

Extel Item Name:  Extraordinary items {xt}

The total of all extraordinary items.

Pyramid analysis of Extraordinary items

Asset disposals


{xt.fa}

Business disposals

{xt.bs}

Restructuring costs

{xt.rst}

Legal claims etc


{xt.lgl}

Tax on extraordinary items
{xt.tx}

U&O extraordinary items
{xt.uo}

ExtraordChrgAssetDisposalsInc

Extel Item Name:  Asset disposals {xt.fa}

Extraordinary losses on disposals of businesses, investments and other assets.

Includes:

(1)
Business disposals.

(2)
Investment disposals.

(3)
Asset disposals.

Excludes:

(1)
Exceptional items.

(2)
Profit on sale of discontinued operations.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExtraordChrgBusinessDispsInc

Extel Item Name:  Business disposals {xt.bs}

Extraordinary losses classified as on the disposal of discontinued operations.

Excludes:

(1)
Exceptional items.

(2)
Profit on asset disposal.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExtraordChrgLegalClaims

Extel Item Name:  Legal claims etc {xt.lgl}

Extraordinary expenses for legal claims.

Excludes:

(1) Exceptional items.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExtraordChrgMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O extraordinary items {xt.uo}

The total of all components of Extraordinary items that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ExtraordChrgRestructuringCost

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring costs {xt.rst}

Extraordinary restructuring or reorganisation costs.

Includes:

(1) Provisions for future restructuring/reorganisation commitments.

Excludes:

(1) Exceptional items.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

ExtraordChrgTaxCredit

Extel Item Name:  Tax on extraordinary items {xt.tx}

Total taxation on extraordinary items.

Excludes:

(1) Tax on exceptional items.

Warning:
Certain countries describe their exceptional items as extraordinary. If it's above the line, Company Analysis treats it as exceptional.

FinanceAssets

Extel Item Name:  Financial assets {fn}
The total of trade investments, other long term investments and long term receivables.

Pyramid analysis of Financial assets

Associated companies
{fn.aco}

Other investments
{fn.o}

Long term debtors
{fn.dr}

U&O financial assets
{fn.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Financial assets (when not shown as current assets)

(2)
Long term receivables excluding those classified as current asset receivables due after a year (see CA due after one year [N])

FinanceAssetsAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated companies {fn.aco}
The book value of trade investments. This will include equity accounted investments but it may also include other trade investments.

Pyramid analysis of Associated companies

Associated co goodwill

{fn.aco.gw}

Associated co investment
{fn.aco.iv}

Associated co loans

{fn.aco.ln}

Associated co receivables
{fn.aco.dr}

U&O associated companies
{fn.aco.uo}

FinanceAssetsCertsOfDeposit

Extel Item Name:  Certificates of deposit {fn.o.cd}
Investments in certificates of deposit.

FinanceAssetsDomesticInv

Extel Item Name:  Domestic investments {fn.o2.do}
The book value of long term investments in the Company's country of incorporation.

Includes:

(1)
Domestic debt and government securities

(2)
Domestic shares and equity element securities

(3)
Domestic marketable securities (except where indicated as short positions)

Excludes:

(1)
Foreign investments

(2)
Trade Investments, unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies and affiliates, whether domestic or foreign (see Associated co investment)

(3)
Domestic investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life domestic investments).

FinanceAssetsEquitySecurities

Extel Item Name:  Equity securities {fn.o.eq}
The book value of long term investments in ordinary shares.

Includes:

(1)
Ordinary/common shares

(2)
Participating certificates (Switzerland)

(3)
Collective investment schemes

(4)
Income shares

(5)
Capital shares

(6)
Loan stock or other debt security, which may be converted into equity at some future date

(7)
Warrants

Excludes:

(1)
Holdings in unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies and affiliates (see Associated co investment).

(2)
Investment in ordinary shares specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life equity securities).

Warning:

This field may contain preferred securities and equity element securities if these not disclosed as separate items.

FinanceAssetsForeignInv

Extel Item Name:  Foreign investments {fn.o2.fo}
The total book value of long term investments outside the Company's country of incorporation.

Includes:

(1)
Foreign debt and government securities.

(2)
Foreign shares and equity element securities.

(3)
Foreign marketable securities (except where indicated as short positions).

Excludes:

(1)
Domestic investments

(2)
Trade Investments, unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies and affiliates, whether domestic or foreign (see Associated co investment)

(3)
Foreign investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life foreign investments).

Warning:

Unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies and affiliates, whether foreign or not, are shown as Associated co investment.

FinanceAssetsGoodwillAssocCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated co goodwill {fn.aco.gw}
Goodwill relating to the acquisition of trade investments accounted for by the equity method.

Excludes:

(1) Goodwill and consolidation differences when it is not known whether or not these relate to equity accounted companies (see Goodwill).

Warning:

Associated company goodwill may be included in Associated co investment if it is not disclosed separately.

FinanceAssetsGovtAndLASecurities

Extel Item Name:  Government & LA securities {fn.o.gvt}
Long term investments in securities issued by central and local government organisations (including state and Lander governments, county councils and other local authorities).

Excludes:

(1) Government and local authority securities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life government & LA secs).

Warning:

Some companies disclose a combined figure for government securities and other debt securities. When this occurs, the whole figure is included in Other debt securities.

FinanceAssetsInvestmentAssocCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated co investment {fn.aco.iv}
Investment in associated companies and other trade investments accounted for by the equity method.

Includes:

(1)
Associated companies

(2)
Participations in partnerships

(3)
Affiliated companies

(4)
Non-consolidated companies

(5)
Related companies

Excludes:

(1) Debt and government securities, shares, equity element securities and marketable securities (see Other investments)

Warning:

This field may include Associated co loans and Associated co goodwill where these are not shown separately.

FinanceAssetsListedInv

Extel Item Name:  Listed investments {fn.o1.li}
Investments in debt and government securities, shares and other stocks quoted on a recognized Stock Exchange.

Includes:

(1)
Listed debt and Government securities

(2)
Listed shares and equity element securities

(3)
Listed marketable securities (except short positions)

Excludes:

(1)
Unlisted investments

(2)
Trade Investments, unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies and affiliates, whether listed or not (see Associated co investment)

(3)
Listed investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Listed life investments [N]).

FinanceAssetsLoansAssocCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated co loans {fn.aco.ln}
Loans to associated companies and other trade investments.

Includes:

(1)
Loans to group and related companies

(2)
Advances to subsidiaries

(3)
Loans to companies accounted for on an equity basis.

(4)
Loans to other trade investments

Excludes:

(1) Short term receivables from equity accounted companies (see Intra-group debtors)

Warning:

Associated company loans may be included in Associated co investment if not disclosed separately.

FinanceAssetsLTDebtors

Extel Item Name:  Long term debtors {fn.dr}
Long term receivables due from companies other than those classified as Associated co investment.

Includes:

(1)
Long term receivables.

(2)
Trade (and other) debtors.

Excludes:

(1)
Receivables from trade investments (see Associated co loans)

(2)
Current asset receivables due after a year (see Warning: below).

Warning:

Receivables disclosed as current but due after a year (e.g. in UK and German accounts) are shown in the relevant Debtors field with the long term amount disclosed separately in CA due after one year [N].

FinanceAssetsMarketValueOfTrade                

Extel Item Name:  Market value of trade inv [N] {fn.aco.no}
The total market valuation of all trade investments whether equity accounted or not.

Includes:

(1)
Market valuation of trade investments.

(2)
Directors' valuation of trade investments (usually of unquoted companies).

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Associated companies. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FinanceAssetsMiscAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  U&O associated companies {fn.aco.uo}
The total of all components of Associated companies which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FinanceAssetsMiscInvByCountry

Extel Item Name:  U&O investments by country {fn.o2.uo}
The total of all components of Other investments which cannot be reliably categorized into domestic or foreign.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FinanceAssetsMiscInvByListing

Extel Item Name:  U&O investments by listing {fn.o1.uo}

The total of all components of Other investments which cannot be reliably categorized into listed and unlisted.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FinanceAssetsMiscInvByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O investments by type {fn.o.uo}

The total of all components of Other investments which cannot be reliably categorized by type of investment into any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Includes:

(1)
Deferred shares

(2)
Management shares

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FinanceAssetsMktValueOfListedNT

Extel Item Name:  Market value of listed inv [N] {fn.o.no}

The market value of long term investments.

Includes:

(1)
Market valuation of investments

(2)
Directors' valuation of investments

Excludes:

(1)
The market value of trade investments (see Market value of trade inv [N])

(2)
The market value of investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Market value of life inv [N].

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Other investments. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FinanceAssetsNonlistedInv

Extel Item Name:  Non-listed investments {fn.o1.nl}
Investments in debt and government securities, shares and other stocks which are not quoted on a recognized Stock Exchange.

Includes:

(1)
Unlisted debt and Government securities

(2)
Unlisted shares and equity element securities

(3)
Unlisted marketable securities (except short positions)

Excludes:

(1)
Listed Investments

(2)
Trade Investments, unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies and affiliates, whether listed or not (see Associated co investment)

FinanceAssetsOtherDebtSecurities

Extel Item Name:  Other debt securities {fn.o.dt}

Long term investments in securities representing money borrowed that must be repaid and having a fixed amount, a specific maturity or maturities, and usually a specific rate of interest.

Includes:

(1)
Bills

(2)
Bonds

(3)
Commercial paper

(4)
Notes

Excludes:

(1) Other debt securities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life other debt securities.

FinanceAssetsOtherInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Other investments {fn.o}
Long term investment in debt and government securities, shares and other stocks.

Pyramid analysis of Other investments by type

Govt & LA securities

{fn.o.gvt}

Other debt securities

{fn.o.dt}

Preferred securities

{fn.o.ps}

Equity securities

{fn.o.eq}

Certificates of deposit

{fn.o.cd}

Unit trusts


{fn.o.ut}

U&O investments by type
{fn.o.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Other investments by listing

Listed investments

{fn.o1.li}

Non-listed investments

{fn.o1.nl}

U&O investments by listing
{fn.o1.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Other investments by country invs

Domestic investments

{fn.o2.do}

Foreign investments

{fn.o2.fo}

U&O investments by country
{fn.o2.uo}

Memorandum items for Other investments

Market value of listed inv [N]
{fn.o.no}

Reported debt securities [N]
{fn.o.no1}

Reported equity securities [N]
{fn.o.no2}

Includes:

(1)
Debt and government securities.

(2)
Shares and equity element securities.

(3)
Marketable securities (except short positions),

Excludes:

(1)
Trade investments (see Associated companies).

(2)
Unconsolidated subsids, associated companies and affiliates (see Associated companies).

(3)
Other investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life investments).

FinanceAssetsPreferredSec

Extel Item Name:  Preferred securities {fn.o.ps}
The book value of long term investments in preferred securities.

Includes:

(1)
Convertible/redeemable/stepped/zero dividend preferred securities etc

(2)
Priority shares

(3)
Savings shares (Italy)

(4)
Cumulative  

(5)
Preferred shares

(6)
Non-convertible savings shares (Italy)

(7)
Preferred securities redeemable at the company's option

(8)
Non-convertible savings shares, since they rank for a preferential dividend.

Excludes (unless not shown separately)

(1)
Preferred securities redeemable at holders' option

(2)
Convertible preferred securities

(3)
Preference ordinary shares (sometimes seen in UK unquoted companies).

(4)
Holdings of preferred securities in unconsolidated subsidiaries, associated companies or affiliates (see Associated co investment)

(5)
Investment in preferred securities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life preference securities).

Warning:

Some companies disclose a combined figure for investment in preference and ordinary shares. When this occurs, the whole figure is included in Equity securities.

FinanceAssetsReceivablesAssocCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated co receivables {fn.aco.dr}
Receivables due from associated companies.

FinanceAssetsReportedDebtSecNT

Extel Item Name:  Reported debt securities [N] {fn.o.no1}
No definition available.

FinanceAssetsReportedEquSecNT

Extel Item Name:  Reported equity securities [N] {fn.o.no2}
No definition available.

FinanceChargesShortInterest

Extel Item Name:  Short interest {fc.st}

Interest paid in respect of loan capital which is specified as being due within five years.

Includes:

(1)
Short term interest (UK companies only).

(2)
Interest paid in respect of loan capital which is specified as being due within five years.

(3)
Interest on short term funding items for (money market transactions, treasury paper etc) if disclosed as a combined figure. However, where possible interest from such items is included in Other banking interest expense.

Excludes:

(1)
Capitalized portion of interest paid.

(2)
Interest paid by banks for normal banking operations, unless not shown separately (see Bank interest expense).

Warning:
Net interest, when no breakdown is available, will be shown under U&O Interest income

FinanceChargesSubordLoanInterest

Extel Item Name:  Subordinated loan interest {fc1.sub}

Interest payable on subordinated loans.

FinanceAssetsUnitTrusts

Extel Item Name:  Unit trusts {fn.o.ut}
Investments in unit trusts.

FinanceAssetsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O financial assets {fn.uo}
The total of all components of Financial assets which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FinanceCharges

Extel Item Name:  Finance charges {fc}

The total of all interest payable (including capitalized interest) in respect of loan capital.

Pyramid analysis of Finance charges by maturity of debt

Short interest


{fc.st}

Long interest


{fc.lt}

Interest capitalized

{fc.cap}

U&O interest by maturity
{fc.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Finance charges by type of debt

Overdraft interest

{fc1.od}

Lease & HP interest

{fc1.ls}

Subordinated loan interest
{fc1.sub}

U&O interest by type

{fc1.uo}

Memorandum items for Finance charges

Life interest payable [N]

{fc.no}

Includes:

(1)
Short and long term interest payable on loan capital.

(2)
Interest capitalized.

(3)
Interest paid by banks on normal banking operations if shown as a combined figure.

Excludes:

(1) Interest paid relating to normal banking operations (bank accounts and short term fund income) unless not shown separately.

FinanceChargesIntCapitalizedInc

Extel Item Name:  Interest capitalized {fc.cap}

Interest payable that has been capitalized in the balance sheet.

Further explanation:

Interest on loans made to finance developments is sometimes capitalized until the developments are complete and producing revenue.

FinanceChargesLeaseAndHPInterest

Extel Item Name:  Lease & HP interest {fc1.ls}

Interest payable on leases and hire purchase agreements.

FinanceChargesLifeIntPayableNT

Extel Item Name:  Life interest payable [N] {fc.no}

Share of total income paid specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Finance charges. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FinanceChargesLongInterest

Extel Item Name:  Long interest {fc.lt}

Interest paid in respect of loan capital which is specified as being due after five years.

Includes:

(1) Long term interest.

Excludes:

(1) Capitalized portion of interest paid.

(2) Interest paid relating to normal banking operations if this is disclosed separately (see Bank interest expense).

(3) Net interest, when no breakdown is available(see U&O Interest income).

FinanceChargesMiscByMaturity

Extel Item Name:  U&O interest by maturity {fc.uo}

The total of all components of Finance charges that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the analysis of interest by maturity.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FinanceChargesMiscInterestByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O interest by type {fc1.uo}

The total of all components of Finance charges that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the analysis of interest by type.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FinanceChargesOverdraftInterest

Extel Item Name:  Overdraft interest {fc1.od}

Interest payable on overdrafts.

FixedAssets 

Extel Item Name:  Fixed assets {fa}

The net book value and/or valuation of tangible and intangible fixed assets.

Pyramid analysis of Fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets
{fa.i}

Tangible fixed assets
{fa.t}

U&O fixed assets
{fa.uo}

Excludes:

(1) Long term financial investments (see Financial assets)

FixedAssetsBrandsAmort

Extel Item Name:  Brands etc - amortization {fa.i.br.ai}
The accumulated amortization of capitalized brands.

FixedAssetsBrandsGross

Extel Item Name:  Brands, patents etc - gross {fa.i.br.g}

The accumulated amortization of capitalized brands.

FixedAssetsBrandsPatents

Extel Item Name:  Brands, patents etc {fa.i.br}
The unamortized value of brands, patents, trademarks, franchises etc.

Pyramid analysis of Brands, patents etc

Brands, patents etc - gross
{fa.i.br.g}

Brands etc - amortization
{fa.i.br.ai}

U&O brands, patents etc
{fa.i.br.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Rights and concessions if these are not disclosed separately

Excludes:

(1)
Rights and concessions if these are disclosed separately (see U&O intangible assets)

(2) Licenses (see U&O intangible assets)

(3) Newspaper titles (see U&O intangible assets)

FixedAssetsCapitalWorkInProgress

Extel Item Name:  Capital work in progress {fa.t.wp}
The net book value of fixed assets in the course of construction.

Includes:

(1) 
Prepayments and work in progress

(2) 
Deductions for amounts written off.

Warning:

Capital work in progress is sometimes disclosed in total as a footnote. When it is impossible to separate the property and non-property elements, this field is not used. Instead the total amount will be shown in Total capital WiP.

FixedAssetsDefCostsAmort

Extel Item Name:  Deferred costs - amortization {fa.i.df.ai}
Accumulated amortization of capitalized deferred costs.

FixedAssetsDefCostsGross

Extel Item Name:  Deferred costs - gross {fa.i.df.g}
No definition available.

FixedAssetsDeferredCosts

Extel Item Name:  Deferred costs {fa.i.df}
Capitalized value of deferred costs.

Pyramid analysis of Deferred costs

Deferred costs - gross

{fa.i.df.g}

Deferred costs - amortization
{fa.i.df.ai}

U&O deferred costs

{fa.i.df.uo}

FixedAssetsDevelopCosts

Extel Item Name:  Development costs {fa.i.rsd}
The unamortized value of capitalized expenses relating to the development of new products.

Pyramid analysis of Development costs

Development costs - gross
{fa.i.rsd.g}

Dev costs - amortization

{fa.i.rsd.ai}

U&O development costs

{fa.i.rsd.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Capitalized research and development expenditure

(2)
Capitalized expenditure relating to the development of new products.

Excludes:

(1)
Capitalized expenditure relating to the formation of new businesses (see U&O intangible assets).
FixedAssetsDevelopCostsAmort

Extel Item Name:  Dev costs - amortization {fa.i.rsd.ai}
Accumulated amortization of capitalized development costs.

FixedAssetsDevelopCostsGross

Extel Item Name:  Development costs - gross {fa.i.rsd.g}
No definition available.

FixedAssetsDevelopCostsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O development costs {fa.i.rsd.uo}
The total of all components of Development costs that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsFreehldProperty            

Extel Item Name:  Freehold property NBV {fa.t.p.fh}
The net book value of properties held under freehold agreements.

Warning:

(1)
This item will only rarely be used outside the UK and Ireland.

(2)
This field is only used when it is absolutely clear that the property is held on a freehold basis. If there is no distinction between leasehold and freehold, U&O property by type is used instead.
Property companies:

Freehold property may be further split into development and investment properties (see Freehold inv & dev props.

FixedAssetsFreehldInvAndDevProps

Extel Item Name:  Freehold inv & dev props {fa.t.ip.fh}

The net book value of property investment and development properties held under freehold agreements.

Includes:

(1)
Investment property under development.

(2)
Contracts in progress

Excludes:

(1)
Property disclosed as held for resale

(2)
Leasehold properties

Warning:

This field is only available for property companies and will rarely be used outside the UK and Ireland.

FixedAssetsGoodwill

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill {fa.i.gw}

The unamortized value of goodwill arising from the purchase of subsidiary companies. It represents the excess of cost over equity book value of an acquired company.

Pyramid analysis of Goodwill

Goodwill - gross


{fa.i.gw.g}

Goodwill - amortization

{fa.i.gw.ai}

U&O goodwill


{fa.i.gw.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Consolidation differences and premiums

Excludes:

(1)
Goodwill arising from the purchase of companies which are accounted for using the equity method (see Associated co goodwill)

(2)
Goodwill specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life goodwilll).

FixedAssetsGoodwillAmort

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill - amortization {fa.i.gw.ai}

The accumulated amortization of goodwill.

FixedAssetsGoodwillGross

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill - gross {fa.i.gw.g}

The gross value of goodwill, before amortization, arising from the purchase of subsidiary companies.

Includes:

(1)
Consolidation differences/premiums

Excludes:

(1)
Goodwill arising from the purchase of companies which are accounted for using the equity method.

(2)
Goodwill specified as being attributable to life business should be included in the "Life Goodwill" field.

FixedAssetsGoodwillMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O goodwill {fa.i.gw.uo}

The total of all components of Goodwill that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsIntangible

Extel Item Name:  Intangible fixed assets {fa.i}

The unamortized value of intangible fixed assets.

Pyramid analysis of Intangible fixed assets

Goodwill

{fa.i.gw}

Development costs
{fa.i.rsd}

Brands, patents etc 
{fa.i.br}

Licenses etc

{fa.i.lic}

Deferred costs

{fa.i.df}

Player registrations
{fa.i.rgn}

U&O intangible assets
{fa.i.uo}

Excludes:

Intangible fixed assets specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life intangible assets field.

FixedAssetsInterestCapitalized

Extel Item Name:  Interest capitalized [N] {fa.t.no7}

The amount of capitalized interest which is disclosed as being included in the value of fixed assets.

Includes:

(1)
Interest capitalized on investment and development categories

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets.. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FixedAssetsInvAndDevelopProps  

Extel Item Name:  Investment & development props {fa.t.ip}
The net book value of properties held for development or as long term investments rather than for use in a manufacturing or commercial process.

Pyramid analysis of Investment & development props

Freehold inv & dev props
{fa.t.ip.fh}

Leasehold inv & dev props
{fa.t.ip.lh}

U&O inv & dev props

{fa.t.ip.uo}

Memorandum items for Investment & development props

Inv props under dev [N]

{fa.t.ip.no}

Includes:

(1)
Property disclosed within the Investment Assets section of insurance company accounts

(2)
Investment properties under development

(3)
Contracts in progress

Excludes:

(1)
Property disclosed as held for resale.

(2)
Property disclosed as a tangible fixed asset

(3)
Investment & development properties specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life investment properties).

FixedAssetsTotalInvAndDevProps 

Extel Item Name:  Total inv & dev properties [N] {fa.t.no}
The total book value of properties held as disposable investments or for future development whether or not they are separately disclosed in the pyramid analysis of Investment & development props.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FixedAssetsInvPropsUnderDevelop

Extel Item Name:  Inv props under dev [N] {fa.t.ip.no}
The value of investment properties currently under development.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Investment & development props. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FixedAssetsTotalLeasehldProps

Extel Item Name:  Total leasehold properties [N] {fa.t.no2}
The net book value of all properties held under leasehold agreements whether or not they are separately disclosed in the pyramid analysis of Tangible fixed assets.

Warning:

(1)
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that might lead to double-counting.

(2)
This item will only rarely be used outside the UK and Ireland.

FixedAssetsLeasing

Extel Item Name:  Leasing assets [N] {fa.t.no4}
The book value of assets to which the company retains title and which it is leasing out to other users.

Excludes:

(1)
Assets held under finance leases.

(2)
Assets leased from third parties under finance leases

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FixedAssetsLeasehldInvAndDevProp

Extel Item Name:  Leasehold inv & dev props {fa.t.ip.lh}

The net book value of investment and development properties held under leasehold agreements.

Includes:

(1)
Investment property under development.

(2)
Contracts in progress

Excludes:

(1)
Properties disclosed as held for resale

(2)
Freehold properties

Warning:

This field is only available for property companies and will only rarely be used outside the UK and Ireland.

FixedAssetsLeasehldProperty

Extel Item Name:  Leasehold property NBV {fa.t.p.lh}

Net book value of properties held under leasehold agreements.

Warning:

(1)
This item will only rarely be used outside the UK and Ireland.

(2)
This field is only used when it is absolutely clear that the property is held on a freehold basis. If there is no distinction between leasehold and freehold, U&O property by type is used instead.

Property companies:

Leasehold property may be further split into development and investment properties (see Leasehold inv & dev props).

FixedAssetsLicenses

Extel Item Name:  Licenses etc {fa.i.lic}

No definition available.

Pyramid analysis of Licenses etc

Licenses etc - gross

{fa.i.lic.g}

Licenses etc - amortization
{fa.i.lic.ai}

U&O licenses etc

{fa.i.lic.uo}

FixedAssetsLicensesAmort

Extel Item Name:  Licenses etc - amortization {fa.i.lic.ai}

Accumulated amortization of capitalized Licenses.

FixedAssetsLicensesGross

Extel Item Name:  Licenses etc - gross {fa.i.lic.g}

No definition available.

FixedAssetsMiscBrandsPatents  

Extel Item Name:  U&O brands, patents etc {fa.i.br.uo}

The total of all components of Brands, patents etc that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsMiscDefCosts

Extel Item Name:  U&O deferred costs {fa.i.df.uo}

The total of all components of Deferred costs that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsMiscIntangibleAssets

Extel Item Name:  U&O intangible assets {fa.i.uo}

The total of all components of Intangible fixed assets which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsMiscInvAndDevProps

Extel Item Name:  U&O inv & dev props {fa.t.ip.uo}

The total of all components of Investment & development props which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsMiscLicenses

Extel Item Name:  U&O licenses etc {fa.i.lic.uo}

The total of all components of Licenses etc that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsMiscOtherTangible

Extel Item Name:  U&O other tangible FA {fa.t.o.uo}

The total of all components of Other tangible fixed assets which cannot be reliably separated into cost/valuation and accumulated depreciation.

FixedAssetsMiscPlayerRegistr

Extel Item Name:  U&O Player registrations {fa.i.rgn.uo}

The total of all components of Player registrations that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsMiscPropByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O property by type {fa.t.p.uo}

The total of all components of property, which cannot be reliably separated into freehold and leasehold.

Warning:

Outside the UK and Ireland, few companies disclose a separation of property into freehold and leasehold.

FixedAssetsMiscPropByValuation

Extel Item Name:  U&O property by valuation {fa.t.p1.uo}
The total of all components of Property which cannot be reliably separated into cost/valuation and accumulated depreciation.
FixedAssetsMiscTangibleFA

Extel Item Name:  U&O fixed assets {fa.uo}
The total of all components of Fixed assets which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

FixedAssetsOtherTangible

Extel Item Name:  Other tangible fixed assets {fa.t.o}
The net book value of non-property assets.

Pyramid analysis of Other tangible fixed assets

Other tangible FA - cost

{fa.t.o.cs}

Other tangible FA - depn
{fa.t.o.d}

U&O other tangible FA

{fa.t.o.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Net book value of plant, equipment, computers, furniture, machinery, fixtures, fittings, and office equipment.

Excludes:

(1)
Net book value of property, work in progress and prepayments

(2)
Non-property assets specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O life tangibleFA field).

Warning:

(1)
In some countries properties may be revalued from time to time by directors, professional property valuers or by Government legislation.

(2)
If a split of gross fixed assets is disclosed but depreciation is combined as one item (e.g. US or Japanese presentation), this field will show the gross amount of non-property fixed assets. The total amount of accumulated depreciation will be shown in Total depreciation [N].

FixedAssetsOtherTangibleDepr

Extel Item Name:  Other tangible FA - depn {fa.t.o.d}
The accumulated depreciation of non-property tangible fixed assets. 

Excludes:

(1)
Accumulated depreciation of property where separately disclosed.

(2)
Accumulated depreciation of capital work in progress and capital prepayments.

Warning:

(1)
In some countries non-property tangible fixed assets may be revalued from time to time by directors, professional property valuers or by Government legislation. When this occurs, the accumulated depreciation may be revised.

(2)
If a split of gross fixed assets is disclosed but depreciation is combined as one item (e.g. US or Japanese presentation), this field is not used. Instead, the total amount of accumulated depreciation will be shown in Total depreciation [N].

FixedAssetsOtherTangibleFACost

Extel Item Name:  Other tangible FA - cost {fa.t.o.cs}
The gross value of non-property tangible fixed assets. This will generally be at historical cost.

Includes:

(1) Plant, equipment, computers, furniture, machinery, fixtures, fittings, office equipment

Excludes:

(1)
Property where separately disclosed.

(2)
Capital work in progress and capital prepayments

Warning:

(1)
In some countries non-property tangible fixed assets may be revalued from time to time by directors, professional property valuers or by Government legislation.

(2)
If a split of gross fixed assets is disclosed but depreciation is combined as one item (e.g. US or Japanese presentation), this field will show the gross amount of non-property fixed assets. The total amount of accumulated depreciation will be shown in Total depreciation [N].

FixedAssetsPlayerRegistr

Extel Item Name:  Player registrations {fa.i.rgn}
Capitalized value of player registrations.

Pyramid analysis of Player registrations

Player registrations - gross

{fa.i.rgn.g}

Player registrations - amortization
{fa.i.rgn.ai}

U&O Player registrations

{fa.i.rgn.uo}

FixedAssetsPlayerRegistrAmort

Extel Item Name:  Player registrations - amortization {fa.i.rgn.ai}
Accumulated amortization of capitalized player registrations.

FixedAssetsPlayerRegistrGross

Extel Item Name:  Player registrations - gross {fa.i.rgn.g}
The gross amount of player registrations

FixedAssetsPropCostOrValuation

Extel Item Name:  Property - cost or valuation {fa.t.p1.cs}
The gross value of properties. This will generally be at historical cost.

Warning:

(1)
In some countries properties may be revalued from time to time by directors, professional property valuers or by Government legislation.

(2)
If a split of gross fixed assets is disclosed but depreciation is combined as one item (e.g. US or Japanese presentation), this field will show the gross property amount. The total amount of accumulated depreciation will be shown in Total depreciation [N].

Property companies:

Property may be further split into development and investment properties.(see Freehold property NBV and Leasehold property NBV).

FixedAssetsProperty

Extel Item Name:  Property {fa.t.p}
The net book value of properties.

Pyramid analysis of Property by type

Freehold property NBV

{fa.t.p.fh}

Leasehold property NBV
{fa.t.p.lh}

U&O property by type

{fa.t.p.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Property by valn

Property - cost or valuation
{fa.t.p1.cs}

Property depreciation

{fa.t.p1.d}

U&O property by valuation
{fa.t.p1.uo}

Warning:

(1)
In some countries properties may be revalued from time to time by directors, professional property valuers or by Government legislation.

(2)
If a split of gross fixed assets is disclosed but depreciation is combined as one item (e.g. US or Japanese presentation), this field will show the gross property amount. The total amount of accumulated depreciation will be shown in Total depreciation [N].

FixedAssetsPropertyAtCost

Extel Item Name:  Property at cost [N] {fa.t.no5}
If a company has revalued its land and buildings and it also discloses the original cost, then that figure is shown here.

Includes:

(1)
Original cost of property net of depreciation

Excludes:

(1)
Revaluation of property

(2)
Market valuation of property

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FixedAssetsPropertyDepreciation

Extel Item Name:  Property depreciation {fa.t.p1.d}
The accumulated depreciation of properties.

Warning:

If a split of gross fixed assets is disclosed but depreciation is combined as one item (e.g. the US or Japanese presentation), this field will not be used. Instead the total amount of accumulated depreciation will be shown in Total depreciation [N].

FixedAssetsTangible

Extel Item Name:  Tangible fixed assets {fa.t}
The net book value and/or valuation of tangible fixed assets.

Pyramid analysis of Tangible fixed assets

Investment & development props
{fa.t.ip}

Property



{fa.t.p}

Other tangible fixed assets

{fa.t.o}

Capital work in progress


{fa.t.wp}

U&O tangible FA


{fa.t.uo}

Memorandum items for Tangible fixed assets

Total inv & dev properties [N]

{fa.t.no}

Total freehold properties [N]

{fa.t.no1}

Total leasehold properties [N]

{fa.t.no2}

Total capital work in prog [N]

{fa.t.no3}

Leasing assets [N]


{fa.t.no4}

Property at cost [N]


{fa.t.no5}

Total depreciation [N]


{fa.t.no6}

Interest capitalized [N]


{fa.t.no7}

Tangible leased assets [N]

{fa.t.no8}

Includes:

(1)
Net book value of property (including investment and development property)

(2)
Net book value of plant, equipment, computers, furniture, machinery, fixtures, fittings, office equipment etc

(3)
Net book value of capitalized work in progress

Excludes:

(1)
Tangible fixed assets specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life tangible fixed assets ).

FixedAssetsTangibleLeased

Extel Item Name:  Tangible leased assets [N] {fa.t.no8}
The net book value of tangible leased assets.

FixedAssetsTotalDepreciation

Extel Item Name:  Total depreciation [N] {fa.t.no6}
The total accumulated depreciation for all tangible fixed assets.

Excludes:

(1)
Amortization of intangibles

Warning:

(1)
If a split of gross fixed assets is disclosed but depreciation is combined as one item (e.g. US or Japanese presentation), the pyramid fields Property depreciation and Other tangible FA - depn cannot be used. Instead, the total amount of accumulated depreciation will be shown in this field.

(2)
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets.. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

FixedAssetsTotalFreehldProps                

Extel Item Name:  Total freehold properties [N] {fa.t.no1}
The net book value of all properties held under freehold agreements whether or not they are separately disclosed in the pyramid analysis of Tangible fixed assets.

Warning:

(1)
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that might lead to double-counting.

(2)
This item will only rarely be used outside the UK and Ireland.
FixedAssetsTotCapWorkInProgress

Extel Item Name:  Total capital work in prog [N] {fa.t.no3}
The net book value of all assets in the course of construction whether or not they are separately disclosed in the pyramid analysis of Capital work in progress

Includes:

(1) 
Net book value of prepayments and work in progress

Excludes:

(1) 
Net book value of property, plant, other equipment etc

Warning:

(1)
Capital work in progress is sometimes disclosed in total as a footnote. When it is impossible to separate the property and non-property elements, Capital work in progress will be left blank and the total amount will be shown in this field.

(2)
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Tangible fixed assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that might lead to double-counting.

FreeCashFlow
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

CFOperatingInflows-CFInvsTangibleAssetsAcqu-CFIntAndDivsDivPaid

InterestCover
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

-1*(ProfitBeforeTax-FinanceCharges-PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)/(FinanceCharges-FinanceChargesIntCapitalizedInc)

InsuranceExpenses

Extel Item Name:  Insurance expenses {inse}

The total of all technical and other insurance expenses.

Pyramid analysis of Insurance expenses

Net claims incurred

{inse.cl}

Insurance commissions

{inse.cm}

Acquisition expenses

{inse.acq}

Deferred acquisition expenses
{inse.da}

Technical provision increase
{inse.tc}

U&O insurance expenses
{inse.uo}

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Insurance expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life insurance expenses).

InsuranceExpensesAcquisition

Extel Item Name:  Acquisition expenses {inse.acq}

Costs incurred to acquire business.

InsuranceExpensesClaimsReinsInc

Extel Item Name:  Claims reinsurance {inse.cl.ri}

Outward claims reinsurance in respect of gross claims paid.

Includes:

(1)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

(2)
Retrocession for reinsurance companies.

(3)
Premiums ceded.

(4)
Amounts in respect of outstanding claims and future claims provisions.

(5)
Insurance ceded on all non-technical insurance expenses or, if not shown separately, on all insurance expenses.

Excludes:

(1) Claims reinsurance specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company is included in Life claims reins.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Insurance expenses. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

InsuranceExpensesCommisions

Extel Item Name:  Insurance commissions {inse.cm}

Payment to intermediaries (agents, brokers or ceded insurer etc) for the introduction of business.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Commissions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company are included in Life commissions.

InsuranceExpensesDefAcqu

Extel Item Name:  Deferred acquisition expenses {inse.da}

Portion of commission and other acquisition costs which are attributable to unearned premiums.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Deferred acquisition expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company are included in Life deferred acq expenses.

InsuranceExpensesFutureClaimProv

Extel Item Name:  Future claims provisions {inse.cl.pv}

Provisions to meet future claims. This includes both claims that have been incurred during the year and claims that are expected to arise in the future.

InsuranceExpensesGrossClaimsPaid

Extel Item Name:  Gross claims paid {inse.cl.g}

Gross claims paid on non-life business before reinsurance.

InsuranceExpensesMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O insurance expenses {inse.uo}

The total of all components of Insurance expenses that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Claims incurred specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company is included in U&O life ins expenses.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

InsuranceExpensesMiscNetClaims

Extel Item Name:  U&O net claims incurred {inse.cl.uo}

The total of all components of Netclaims incurred that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

InsuranceExpensesNetClaims

Extel Item Name:  Net claims incurred {inse.cl}

Amounts paid or payable to policyholders.

Pyramid analysis of Net claims incurred

Gross claims paid

{inse.cl.g}

Claims reinsurance

{inse.cl.ri}

Future claim provisions

{inse.cl.pv}

Other technical reinsurance
{inse.cl.rio}

Policyholder bonuses

{inse.cl.bn}

Surrenders


{inse.cl.sr}

U&O net claims incurred
{inse.cl.uo}

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Claims incurred specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life claims incurred).

InsuranceExpensesOthTechReinsInc

Extel Item Name:  Other technical reinsurance {inse.cl.rio}

This figure will normally include the reinsurance element of future claims provisions.

Includes:

(1) Claims reinsurance when the reinsurance element of claims and technical provisions is not disclosed separately.

InsuranceExpensesPolicyhldBonus

Extel Item Name:  Policyholder bonuses {inse.cl.bn}

Amounts distributed or credited to holders of participating policies (i.e. those entitled to a share of the profits).

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Policyholder bonuses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life policyholder bonuses).

InsuranceExpensesSurrenders

Extel Item Name:  Surrenders {inse.cl.sr}

Policies surrendered either for cash or in exchange for an extended paid-up policy.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Surrenders incurred specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life surrenders).

InsuranceExpensesTechnProvInc

Extel Item Name:  Technical provision increase {inse.tc}

Increase in technical provisions net of reinsurance.

InsuranceIncome

Extel Item Name:  Insurance income {insi}

Premiums earned from non-life insurance operations and from underwriting agreements.

Pyramid analysis of Insurance income

Net premiums earned

{insi.pi}

Other technical income

{insi.tc}

Reinsurance commissions
{insi.ri}

U&O insurance income

{insi.uo}

Includes:

(1)
The net profit of a Bank's insurance business. This item is commonly seen in the accounts of German banks (Ertage/Aufwendungen im Lebensversicherungsgesellschaft).

(2)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life income).

InsuranceIncomeGrossPremWritten

Extel Item Name:  Gross premiums written {insi.pi.g}

Non-life premiums written, before deducting outward reinsurance or provisions for future claims.

Includes:

(1)  
Property insurance

(2)  
Accident & liability insurance

(3)  
Motor insurance

(4)  
Marine insurance

Excludes:

(1) Gross premiums from life business

InsuranceIncomeMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O insurance income {insi.uo}

The total of all components of Insurance income that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

InsuranceIncomeMiscNetPremEarned

Extel Item Name:  U&O net premiums earned {insi.pi.uo}

The total of all components of Net premiums earned that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

InsuranceIncomeNetPremiumsEarned

Extel Item Name:  Net premiums earned {insi.pi}

Premiums earned from non-life insurance operations.

Pyramid analysis of Net premiums earned

Gross premiums written

{insi.pi.g}

Premium reinsurance

{insi.pi.ri}

Unearned premium provision
{insi.pi.pv}

Unearned premium reinsurance
{insi.pi.pv}

U&O net premiums earned
{insi.pi.uo}

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life premiums earned).

InsuranceIncomeOtherTechnIncome

Extel Item Name:  Other technical income {insi.tc}

Other income shown in the technical account.

Includes:

(1) Net profit arising from underwriting agreements.

InsuranceIncomePremReins

Extel Item Name:  Premium reinsurance {insi.pi.ri}

Premiums on any reinsurance ceded.

Includes:

(1)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

(2)
Premiums ceded.

(3)
Retrocession for reinsurance companies.

Excludes:

(1)
Outward reinsurance premiums from life business.

(2) Premium reinsurance specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life income and the memorandum item Life premium reinsurance).

InsuranceIncomeReinsCommission

Extel Item Name:  Reinsurance commission {insi.ri}

Commission attributable to reinsurers.

InsuranceIncomeUnearnedPremProv

Extel Item Name:  Unearned premium provision {insi.pi.pv}

Provisions for the unexpired portion of outstanding non-life policies.

Excludes:

(1) Unearned premium transfers of life business.

InsuranceIncomeUnearnedPremReins

Extel Item Name:  Unearned premium reinsurance {insi.pi.upr}

Unearned premium provisions attributable to reinsurers.

InterestIncome

Extel Item Name:  Interest income {ini}

Interest income from investments and short term lending.

Pyramid analysis of Interest income

Leasing & HP income

{ini.ls}

Credit card income

{ini.crc}

Loan fees etc


{ini.lnf}

Mortgage bank interest income
{ini.mtg}

Income on advances

{ini.ad}

Bank interest


{ini.bnk}

Short term fund income

{ini.st}

U&O interest income

{ini.uo}

Memorandum items for Interest income

Life interest income [N]

{ini.no}

Excludes:

(1) Income from securities and trade investments.

(2) Dividend income.

(3) Interest income when included in single figure combining interest income with investment income. See Investment income.

InterestIncomeBank

Extel Item Name:  Bank interest {ini.bnk}

Interest received on amounts deposited in bank accounts.

Includes:

(1)
Interest income from banks (including overdrafts) when disclosed.

(2)
Other income from banks and credit institutions and deposit interest where not shown separately.

Excludes:

(1) Interest income from mortgage banking operations - include in Mortgage bank interest income.

(2) Interest received from short term funds (such as money market transactions, bills, commercial/treasury paper etc) will be included in Short term fund income.

Warning:
This field is used only for gross interest. Any net banking income figure which cannot be broken down into amounts received and amounts paid will be included in Banking income.

InterestIncomeCreditCard

Extel Item Name:  Credit card income {ini.crc}

Income earned from credit card business.

Warning:
If credit card income is not shown separately, but as a combined figure with other types of lending income, it will be included in Income on advances.

InterestIncomeLeasingAndHP

Extel Item Name:  Leasing & HP income {ini.ls}

Income earned from leasing, hire purchase and similar instalment credit business.

Further explanation:

Leasing income is income received from other companies in return for the use of fixed assets, which are rented or leased to them. Money is received from hire purchase operations when the customer pays for goods by making instalments over an agreed period of time (goods on hire purchase remain the property of the finance company until the hire-purchase customer has made all the payments).

Warning:
If leasing and hire purchase income are combined with other types of lending income the combined figure will be included in Income on advances.

InterestIncomeLifeNT

Extel Item Name:  Life interest income [N] {ini.no}

Interest from investments together with any income received on short term lending specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Interest income. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

InterestIncomeLoanFees

Extel Item Name:  Loan fees etc {ini.lnf}

Fees and commissions received in return for setting up and maintaining customers' loans.

Includes:

(1) Commissions and fees.

Excludes:

(1) Loan interest.

Warning:
Loan fees are infrequently disclosed separately, and will usually be included in Income on advances.

InterestIncomeMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O interest income {ini.uo}

The total of all components of Investment income that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warnings:

(1)
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.
(2)
This field is used when a split between the income and expense elements of interest is not disclosed.
(3)
This field may include interest income, specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

(4)
Combined disclosures of leasing/HP income, credit card income, loan fees and mortgage bank interest will be shown under Income on advances.

InterestIncomeMortgageBank

Extel Item Name:  Mortgage bank interest income {ini.mtg}

Income received on advances made by mortgage banking businesses.

Includes:

(1) Income from mortgage bank operations (Realkreditinstituten).

Excludes:

(1)
Mortgage interest received (except from mortgage bank operations).

(2)
Interest income from non-mortgage banking operations (see Bank interest).

(3)
Mortgage bank interest expense (see Mortgage bank int expense).

Warning:
This field relates primarily to German banks and contains income from mortgage bank operations. It may or may not include interest income on mortgages.

InterestIncomeOnAdvances

Extel Item Name:  Income on advances {ini.ad}

Income and fees generated from bank lending operations.

Includes (when not shown separately):

(1)
Leasing & hire purchase income.

(2)
Credit card income.

(3)
Loan fees.

(4)
Mortgage bank income.

Excludes:

(1) Interest received from bank deposits.

Warning:
This field is used when a more detailed breakdown of other Interest income items cannot be obtained. It may therefore represent a combination of two or more of these items.

InterestIncomeSTFund

Extel Item Name:  Short term fund income {ini.st}

Interest and other income from short term debt instruments.

Includes:

(1)
Notes & bills.

(2)
Money market transactions.

Excludes:

(1) Income from fixed asset investments.

(1) Income from trade investments.

InvestmentIncDealing

Extel Item Name:  Dealing investment income {ivi.dlg}

Income from investments held on a short term basis.

Excludes:

(2) Income from investments which can be reliably classified into Investment income - equities or Investment income - debt.

InvestmentIncDebt

Extel Item Name:  Investment income - debt {ivi.in}

Interest from debt securities (principally government and fixed-interest).

Includes:

(1) Interest received on bonds, loans and other debt securities.

(2) Interest from central and local government securities.

(3) Interest from fixed interest securities.

InvestmentIncDomesticEquDividend

Extel Item Name:  Domestic equity dividends {ivi.dv.do}

Dividends from domestic equity dividends.

InvestmentIncEquitites

Extel Item Name:  Investment income - equities {ivi.dv}

Dividends from equity investments.

Pyramid analysis of Investment income - equities

Domestic equity dividends
{ivi.dv.do}

Foreign equity dividends

{ivi.dv.fo}

U&O equity dividends

{ivi.dv.uo}

InvestmentIncForeignEquDividend

Extel Item Name:  Foreign equity dividends {ivi.dv.fo}

Dividends from foreign equity dividends.

InvestmentIncLifeNT

Extel Item Name:  Life investment income [N] {ivi.no1}

Income from securities and other non-trade investments (excluding interest) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Investment income. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

InvestmentIncListedNT

Extel Item Name:  Listed investment income [N] {ivi.no}

All investment income that is specified as deriving from listed investments.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Investment income. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

InvestmentIncMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O investment income {ivi.uo}

The total of all components of Investment income that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

InvestmentIncMiscEquityDividend

Extel Item Name:  U&O equity dividends {ivi.dv.uo}

Dividends from equity dividends that cannot be classified as being domestic or foreign.

InvestmentIncome

Extel Item Name:  Investment income {ivi}

Income from securities and other non-trade investments (excluding interest).

Pyramid analysis of Investment income

Investment income - equities
{ivi.dv}

Investment income - debt
{ivi.in}

Unfranked investment income
{ivi.nfii}

Dealing investment income
{ivi.dlg}

U&O investment income

{ivi.uo}

Memorandum items for Investment income

Listed investment income [N]
{ivi.no}

Life investment income [N]
{ivi.no1}

Unlisted investment income [N]
{ivi.no2}

Includes:

(1)
Dividend income.

(2)
Income from securities and dealing investments (including trade investments, if not shown separately).
(3)  
Income from debt and Government securities.

(4)  
Interest received when a single figure is disclosed for both Interest and investment income.

Excludes:

(1) Interest received when disclosed separately.

Warning:
Income from trade investments, when shown as a separate item, will be included in Non-trading income.

InvestmentIncUnlistedNT

Extel Item Name:  Unlisted investment income [N] {ivi.no2}

All investment income that is specified as deriving from unlisted investments.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Investment income. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

InvestmentIncUnfranked

Extel Item Name:  Unfranked investment income {ivi.nfii}

Interest and dividends received from overseas companies.

Excludes:

(1) Interest and dividend income which can be reliably included in Investment income - equities or Investment income - debt.

Warning:
This field relates to UK and Irish investment trusts only.

LifeAssets

Extel Item Name:  Life assets {lfa}
The sum of all assets attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life assets

Life advances


{lfa.ad}

Life intangible assets

{lfa.i}

Life tangible fixed assets
{lfa.t}

Life associated companies etc
{lfa.aco}

Linked liability - assets

{lfa.lnk}

Life investments

{lfa.iv}

Life trading investments

{lfa.tr}

Life debtors


{lfa.dr}

Life notes & bills

{lfa.n}

Life cash & equivalent

{lfa.c}

U&O life assets


{lfa.uo}

LifeAssetsAccruedIncome

Extel Item Name:  Life accrued income {lfa.dr.ac}
Investment and other income received in advance which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for accrued income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Accrued income).

LifeAssetsACTRecoverable

Extel Item Name:  Life ACT recoverable {lfa.dr.act}
Advance Corporation Tax arising on the payment of dividends which can be recovered and which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for advance corporation tax recoverable which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see ACT recoverable).

LifeAssetsAdvances

Extel Item Name:  Life advances {lfa.ad}
Advances made by the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life advances

Life mortgage lending

{lfa.ad.mtg}

Life policy loans


{lfa.ad.pl}

Loans to non life fund

{lfa.ad.nlf}

U&O life advances

{lfa.ad.uo}

LifeAssetsAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  Life associated companies etc {lfa.aco}
Associate company investments which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv

Extel Item Name:  Life cash & equivalent {lfa.c}
Cash and near cash items specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life cash & equivalent

Life demand deposits

{lfa.c.dd}

Life time deposits

{lfa.c.td}

Life reinsurance deposits
{lfa.c.ri}

U&O life cash & equivalent
{lfa.c.uo}

Warning:

This field is only used for total cash and deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Cash & near cash).

LifeAssetsDebtors

Extel Item Name:  Life debtors {lfa.dr}
Debtors (receivables) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life debtors

Life trade debtors

{lfa.dr.tr}

Life due from agents

{lfa.dr.ag}

Life due from insurance cos
{lfa.dr.ins}

Life due from reinsurance cos
{lfa.dr.ri}

Life accrued income

{lfa.dr.ac}

Life prepayments

{lfa.dr.pp}

Life intra-group debtors

{lfa.dr.gr}

Life ACT recoverable

{lfa.dr.act}

Life other tax recoverable
{lfa.dr.tx}

Reinsurance share of life fund
{lfa.dr.rif}

U&O life debtors

{lfa.dr.uo}

Warning:

This field is only used for debtors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Debtors).

LifeAssetsDemandDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Life demand deposits {lfa.c.dd}
Cash at call or money at short notice together with cash in bank deposits (including central banks) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for demand deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Demand deposits).

LifeAssetsDomesticInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Life domestic investments {lfa.iv1.do}
The book value of fixed asset investments in other companies and government bodies in the Company's country of incorporation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for domestic investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Domestic investments).

LifeAssetsDueFromAgents

Extel Item Name:  Life due from agents {lfa.dr.ag}
Amounts receivable from life business policyholders.

LifeAssetsDueFromInsuranceComp

Extel Item Name:  Life due from insurance cos {lfa.dr.ins}
Amounts receivable from insurance companies in connection with the life business.

LifeAssetsDueFromReinsuranceComp

Extel Item Name:  Life due from reinsurance cos {lfa.dr.ri}
Amounts receivable with respect to reinsurance undertaken by the life business.

LifeAssetsEquitySecurities

Extel Item Name:  Life equity securities {lfa.iv.eq}
The book value of investments in shares (other than preferred securities) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for shares not classified as ordinary or preference and which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Equity securities).

LifeAssetsForeignInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Life foreign investments {lfa.iv1.fo}
The book value of fixed asset investments in other companies and government bodies outside the Company's country of incorporation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for foreign investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Foreign investments).

LifeAssetsGoodwill

Extel Item Name:  Life goodwill {lfa.i.gw}
The net book value of goodwill arising from the purchase of subsidiary companies (representing the amount by which the value of the business as a whole exceeds the value of its individual assets less liabilities) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for goodwill specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Goodwill).

LifeAssetsGovtAndLASecurities

Extel Item Name:  Life government & LA secs {lfa.iv.gvt}
Investment in securities issued by central and local government organisations, which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for local government securities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Government & LA securities).

LifeAssetsIntangibleAssets

Extel Item Name:  Life intangible assets {lfa.i}
Share of total intangible fixed assets at net book value (i.e. after the deduction of depreciation) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life intangible assets

Life goodwill


{lfa.i.gw}

U&O life intangibles

{lfa.i.uo}

Warning:

This field is only used for intangible assets specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Intangible fixed assets).

LifeAssetsIntragroupDebtors

Extel Item Name:  Life intra-group debtors {lfa.dr.gr}
Amounts due from associated companies and other companies accounted for using the equity method which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for amounts owing from equity accounted companies specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Intra-group debtors).

LifeAssetsInvestmentProperties

Extel Item Name:  Life investment properties {lfa.t.ip}
The book value of properties held as long term investments and which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for investment properties specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Investment & development props).

LifeAssetsInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Life investments {lfa.iv}
The book value of fixed asset investments which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life investments by type

Life government & LA secs
{lfa.iv.gvt}

Life other debt securities
{lfa.iv.dt}

Life preference securities
{lfa.iv.ps}

Life equity securities

{lfa.iv.eq}

Life unit trusts


{lfa.iv.ut}

U&O life investments by type
{lfa.iv.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Life investments by country

Life domestic investments
{lfa.iv1.do}

Life foreign investments

{lfa.iv1.fo}

U&O life inv by country

{lfa.iv1.uo}

Memorandum items for Life investments

Market value of life inv [N]
{lfa.iv.no}

Listed life investments [N]
{lfa.iv.no1}

Unlisted life investments [N]
{lfa.iv.no2}

Warning:

This field is only used for investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Other investments).

LifeAssetsLinkedLiability

Extel Item Name:  Linked liability - assets {lfa.lnk}
No definition available.

LifeAssetsListedInvestmentsNT

Extel Item Name:  Listed life investments [N] {lfa.iv.no1}

Debt and government securities, shares and other securities which are listed on a recognized Stock Exchange and specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

(1)
This field is only used for listed investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Listed investmentsfn.o1.li).

(2)
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Life investments. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

LifeAssetsLoansToNonlifeFund

Extel Item Name:  Loans to non life fund {lfa.ad.nlf}

Loans to non life funds from life operations of insurance companies.

Warning:

A corresponding amount will usually appear in Loans to life fund.

LifeAssetsMarketValOfLifeInvNT

Extel Item Name:  Market value of life inv [N] {lfa.iv.no}

The market valuation of fixed asset investments (excluding trade investments) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used to show the market valuation of investments which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Mkt val of invs [N]).

LifeAssetsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O life assets {lfa.uo}

The total of all components of Life assets which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMiscAdvances

Extel Item Name:  U&O life advances {lfa.ad.uo}

The total of all components of Life advances which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMiscCashAndEquiv

Extel Item Name:  U&O life cash & equivalent {lfa.c.uo}
The total of all components of Life cash & equivalent which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMiscDebtors

Extel Item Name:  U&O life debtors {lfa.dr.uo}

The total of all components of Life debtors which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMiscIntangibles

Extel Item Name:  U&O life intangibles {lfa.i.uo}

The total of all components of Life intangible assetsl which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMiscInvByCountry

Extel Item Name:  U&O life inv by country {lfa.iv1.uo}

The total of all components of Life investments which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMiscInvestmentsByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O life investments by type {lfa.iv.uo}

The total of all components of Life investments which cannot be reliably categorized by type of investment.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMiscTangibleFA

Extel Item Name:  U&O life tangible FA {lfa.t.uo}
The total of all components of Life tangible fixed assets which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeAssetsMortgageLending

Extel Item Name:  Life mortgage lending {lfa.ad.mtg}
Share of amounts due from mortgage lending operations specified as being any attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for mortgage loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Mortgage lending).

LifeAssetsNotesAndBills

Extel Item Name:  Life notes & bills {lfa.n}
Total notes and bills specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for total notes and bills specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Current investments).

LifeAssetsOtherDebtSecurities

Extel Item Name:  Life other debt securities {lfa.iv.dt}
Investment in debt securities, issued by institutions other than central or local governments, which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for securities which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Other debt securities).

LifeAssetsOtherTaxRecoverable

Extel Item Name:  Life other tax recoverable {lfa.dr.tx}
Tax recoverable (excluding ACT) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

This field is only used for tax (excluding ACT) recoverable which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Other tax recoverable).

LifeAssetsPolicyLoans

Extel Item Name:  Life policy loans {lfa.ad.pl}
Loans made by an insurance company to its life policyholders where the loans are secured on their policies.

LifeAssetsPreferenceSecurities

Extel Item Name:  Life preference securities {lfa.iv.ps}
The book value of investments in preferred securities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for holdings of preferred securities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Preferred securities).

LifeAssetsPrepayments

Extel Item Name:  Life prepayments {lfa.dr.pp}
Expenses paid and income received in advance which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company. This will include deferrable expenses (such as marketing costs) incurred in the gaining of life insurance business and the cost of goods or services which the company has already paid for but not yet received.

Warning:

This field is only used for prepayments (and accrued income, when not shown separately) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company(see Other prepayments).

LifeAssetsReinsuranceDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Life reinsurance deposits {lfa.c.ri}
Deposits which relate to reinsurance business accepted by the Company and which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company. They represent deposits made to other insurers to cover their liabilities from reinsuring some of the company's insurance liabilities.

Warning:

This field is only used for reinsurance deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Reinsurance deposits).

LifeAssetsReinsuranceShOfLifeFnd

Extel Item Name:  Reinsurance share of life fund {lfa.dr.rif}
No definition available.

LifeAssetsTangibleFixedAssets

Extel Item Name:  Life tangible fixed assets {lfa.t}
The book value of tangible fixed assets specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life tangible fixed assets

Life investment properties
{lfa.t.ip}

U&O life tangible FA

{lfa.t.uo}

Warning:

This field is only used for tangible fixed assets specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Tangible fixed assets).

LifeAssetsTimeDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Life time deposits {lfa.c.td}
Money deposited with banks which is repayable after a predetermined period in excess of 14 days and which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for time deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Time deposits).

LifeAssetsTradingInvestments

Extel Item Name:  Life trading investments {lfa.tr}
Book value of current asset trading investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for trading investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Trading investments).

LifeAssetsTradeDebtors

Extel Item Name:  Life trade debtors {lfa.dr.tr}
Amounts receivable from the sale of goods or services specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

This field is only used for trade debtors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Trade debtors).

LifeAssetsUnitTrusts

Extel Item Name:  Life unit trusts {lfa.iv.ut}
Investments in unit trusts which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

LifeAssetsUnlistedInvestmentsNT

Extel Item Name:  Unlisted life investments [N] {lfa.iv.no2}
Debt, shares and other securities which are not listed on a recognized Stock Exchange and are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:

(1)
This field is only used for listed investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Listed investmentsfn.o1.li).

(2)
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Life investments. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

LifeExpenses

Extel Item Name:  Life expenses {lfe}

Share of total operating expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life expenses

Life insurance expenses
{lfe.ins}

Life staff costs

{lfe.sf}

Life admin expenses
{lfe.sa}

Life provisions

{lfe.pv}

Other life expenses
{lfe.o}

U&O life expenses
{lfe.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Insurance expenses and Trading expenses).

LifeExpensesAcquisition

Extel Item Name:  Life acquisition expenses {lfe.ins.acq}

Expenses incurred to acquire life business.

LifeExpensesAdmin

Extel Item Name:  Life administrative expenses {lfe.sa}

Administrative expenses disclosed as being related to the life business of an insurance company.

LifeExpensesAuditFees

Extel Item Name:  Life audit fees {lfe.o.af}

Fees for auditing financial statements specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for audit fees specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Auditors fees).

LifeExpensesBadDebtProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Life bad debt provisions {lfe.pv.bd}

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (including specific bad debts) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for bad debt provisions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Bad debt provisions).

LifeExpensesClaimsIncurred

Extel Item Name:  Life claims incurred {lfe.ins.cl}

Amounts paid or payable to life policyholders.

Pyramid analysis of Life claims incurred

Gross life claims paid

{lfe.ins.cl.g}

Life claims reinsurance

{lfe.ins.cl.ri}

Future life claims provision
{lfe.ins.cl.pv}

Other life reinsuance

{lfe.ins.cl.rio}

Life policyholder bonuses
{lfe.ins.cl.bn}

Life surrenders


{lfe.ins.cl.sr}

U&O life claims incurred

{lfe.ins.cl.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for claims specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Net claims incurred).

LifeExpensesCommissions

Extel Item Name:  Life commissions {lfe.ins.cm}

Commissions and fees paid for the introduction business attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for commissions & fees specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Insurance commissions).

LifeExpensesDefAcquisitionsInc

Extel Item Name:  Life deferred acquisition expenses {lfe.ins.da}

Portion of commission and other costs attributable to the life business of an insurance company which are attributable to unearned premiums.

Warning:
This field is only used for deferred acquisition expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Deferred acquisition expenses).

LifeExpensesDepreciation

Extel Item Name:  Life depreciation {lfe.o.d}

The charge for depreciation of tangible fixed assets and amortization of intangibles specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for depreciation and amortization specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Depreciation and Amortization of intangibles).

LifeExpensesDirectorFees

Extel Item Name:  Life directors fees [N] {lfe.sf.no}

Directors' emoluments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Excludes:

(1) Non-life or combined life and non-life (if not broken down by the company) amounts. See Directors’ fees.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Life staff costs. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

LifeExpensesFAHireAndRental

Extel Item Name:  Life fixed asset hire & rental {lfe.o.rn}

Share of operating leases and similar items specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Includes:

(1)
Property and equipment expenses.

(2)
Operating leases.

Excludes:

(1) Depreciation where shown separately.

Warning:
This field is only used for FA hire and rental specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Fixed asset hire & rental).

LifeExpensesFutureClaimProvision

Extel Item Name:  Future life claim provisions {lfe.ins.cl.pv}

Provisions to meet future life claims. This includes both claims that have been incurred during the year and claims that are expected to arise in the future.

LifeExpensesGrossClaimsPaid

Extel Item Name:  Gross life claims paid {lfe.ins.cl.g}

Life claims paid before outward reinsurance.

Includes:

(1)
Total of Industrial and Ordinary branch claims.

(2)
Maturities

(3)
Deaths

(4)  
Annuities

(5)  
Disabilities

(6)
Surrenders (if not shown separately)

Excludes:

(1)
Non-life insurance claims

(2)
Surrenders (if shown separately. See Life surrenders)

LifeExpensesInsurance

Extel Item Name:  Life insurance expenses {lfe.ins}

The total of all life technical and other life insurance expenses.

Pyramid analysis of Life insurance expenses

Life claims incurred

{lfe.ins.cl}

Life commissions

{lfe.ins.cm}

Life acquisition expenses
{lfe.ins.acq}

Life deferred acq expenses
{lfe.ins.da}

Life tech provision increase
{lfe.ins.tc}

U&O life expenses

{lfe.ins.uo}

LifeExpensesInvestmentProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Life investment provisions {lfe.pv.iv}

Provisions for the diminution in value of current asset investments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for investment provisions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Investment provisions).

LifeExpensesClaimsReinsuranceInc

Extel Item Name:  Life claims reinsurance {lfe.ins.cl.ri}

The total of life claims reinsurance.

Includes:

(1) Outward claims reinsurance in respect of gross life claims.

(2) Retrocession.

(3) Premiums ceded.

(4) Amounts in respect of outstanding or future claims provisions

(5) Reinsurance ceded on all non-technical life insurance expenses.

LifeExpensesMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O life expenses {lfe.uo}

The total of all components of Life expenses that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeExpensesMiscClaimsIncurred

Extel Item Name:  U&O life claims incurred {lfe.ins.cl.uo}

The total of all components of Life claims incurred that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeExpensesMiscInsurance

Extel Item Name:  U&O life insurance expenses {lfe.ins.uo}

The total of all components of Life expenses that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeExpensesMiscOther

Extel Item Name:  U&O other life expenses {lfe.o.uo}

The total of all components of Other life expenses that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warnings:

(1) A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeExpensesMiscProvisions

Extel Item Name:  U&O life provisions {lfe.pv.uo}

The total of all components of Life provisions that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warnings:

(1) A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

(2) This field is only used for U&O life provisions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O provisions).

LifeExpensesMiscStaffCosts

Extel Item Name:  U&O life staff costs {lfe.sf.uo}

The total of all components of Life staff costs that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warnings:

(1) A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

(2) This field is only used for U&O life staff costs specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O staff expenses).

LifeExpensesOther

Extel Item Name:  Other life expenses {lfe.o}

The total of other trading and fee expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Other life expenses

Life fixed asset hire & rental
{lfe.o.rn}

Life depreciation

{lfe.o.d}

Life audit fees


{lfe.o.af}

Life other fees


{lfe.o.of}

U&O other life expenses
{lfe.o.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for trading expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Trading expenses).

LifeExpensesOtherFees

Extel Item Name:  Life other fees {lfe.o.of}

Fees paid in respect of investment and other services specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Includes:

(1) Share of commissions paid in the buying and selling of securities.

Warning:
This field is only used for other fees specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Investment fees).

LifeExpensesOtherReinsuranceInc

Extel Item Name:  Other life reinsurance {lfe.ins.cl.rio}

This will normally include the reinsurance element of life technical provisions.

Includes:

(1) Life claims reinsurance when this is not disclosed separately from the reinsurance element of technical provisions.

LifeExpensesPensionCosts

Extel Item Name:  Life pension costs {lfe.sf.pn}

Employers' pension fund contributions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for pension costs specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Pension costs).

LifeExpensesPolicyhldBonuses

Extel Item Name:  Life policyholder bonuses {lfe.ins.cl.bn}

Amounts distributed or credited to policy owners of participating policies (i.e. those entitled to a share of profits).

Warning:
This field is only used for policyholder bonuses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Policyholder bonuses).

LifeExpensesProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Life provisions {lfe.pv}

Share of total provisions (excluding untaxed) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life provisions

Life investment provisions
{lfe.pv.iv}

Life bad debt provisions

{lfe.pv.bd}

Life provisions written back
{lfe.pv.wb}

U&O life provisions

{lfe.pv.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for provisions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Provisions).

LifeExpensesProvsWrittenBckInc

Extel Item Name:  Life provisions written back {lfe.pv.wb}

Amounts credited from provisions to the profit and loss account specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for provisions written back specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Provisions written back).

LifeExpensesSocialSecurity

Extel Item Name:  Life social security {lfe.sf.ss}

Employers' contributions to social security and other welfare charges specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for social security specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Social security).

LifeExpensesStaffCosts

Extel Item Name:  Life staff costs {lfe.sf}

The share of total staff expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life staff expenses

Life wages & salaries
{lfe.sf.w}

Life social security
{lfe.sf.ss}

Life pension costs
{lfe.sf.pn}

U&O life staff costs
{lfe.sf.uo}

Memorandum item for Life staff costs

Life directors fees [N]
{lfe.sf.no}

Warning:
This field is only used for staff expenses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Staff costs).

LifeExpensesSurrenders

Extel Item Name:  Life surrenders {lfe.ins.cl.sr}

Policies surrendered either for cash or in exchange for an extended paid-up policy.

Warning:
This field is only used for surrenders specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Surrenders).

LifeExpensesTechProvisionInc

Extel Item Name:  Life tech provision increase {lfe.ins.tc}

Life technical provision increases net of reinsurance.

LifeExpensesWagesAndSalaries

Extel Item Name:  Life wages & salaries {lfe.sf.w}

Staff wages and salaries which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for wages and salaries specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Wages & salaries).

LifeIncome

Extel Item Name:  Life income {lfi}

Gross income attributable to the life business of an insurance company which cannot be classified as investment/interest income, turnover, provisions or exceptional.

Pyramid analysis of Life income

Life premiums earned

{lfi.pi}

Life investment service fees
{lfi.ivf}

Life commissions & fees
{lfi.cm}

Life other technical income
{lfi.tc}

Life rental income

{lfi.rn}

Life reinsurance commission
{lfi.ri}

U&O life income

{lfi.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Insurance income).

LifeIncomeAnnuities

Extel Item Name:  Annuities {lfi.pi.an}

Considerations for annuities. Annuities are a type of period payment of a fixed or variable amount arising out of a contract obligation.

LifeIncomeCommissionFees

Extel Item Name:  Life commissions & fees {lfi.cm}

Fees received for investment services specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for commissions and fees specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Commissions & fees).

LifeIncomeGrossPremiumsWritten

Extel Item Name:  Gross life premiums written {lfi.pi.g}

Life premiums written before outward reinsurance.

LifeIncomeInvestmentServFees

Extel Item Name:  Life investment service fees {lfi.ivf}

Income from investment management services provided specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for investment service fees specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Investment service income).

LifeIncomeMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O life income {lfi.uo}

The total of all components of Life income that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warnings:

(1)
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

(2) This field is only used for income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O Insurance income).

LifeIncomeMiscPremiumsEarned

Extel Item Name:  U&O life premiums earned {lfi.pi.uo}

The total of all components of Life premiums earned that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeIncomeOtherTechnicalIncome

Extel Item Name:  Life other technical income {lfi.tc}

Contribution from reinsurers towards the cost of life insurance commissions paid by the company.

If not broken down by the Company, the combined life and non-life amounts should be shown in Reinsurance commission.

LifeIncomePremiumsEarned

Extel Item Name:  Life premiums earned {lfi.pi}

Premiums earned from the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life premiums earned

Gross life premiums written
{lfi.pi.g}

Life premium reinsurance
{lfi.pi.ri}

Unearned life premium provn
{lfi.pi.pv}

Unearned life premium reins
{lfi.pi.upr}

Annuities


{lfi.pi.an}

U&O life premiums earned
{lfi.pi.uo}

Includes:

(1) Consideration for annuities. industrial and ordinary branch net premiums.

Warning:
This field is only used for premium income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Net premiums earned).

LifeIncomePremiumReinsurance

Extel Item Name:  Life premium reinsurance {lfi.pi.ri}

The total of life premium reinsurance included in Life income.

Warnings:

(1)
This field is only used for premium reinsurance specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Premium reinsurance).

(2) This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Life income. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

LifeIncomeReinsuranceCommission

Extel Item Name:  Life reinsurance commission {lfi.ri}

Contribution from reinsurers towards the cost of life insurance commissions paid by the company.

If not broken down by the Company, the combined life and non-life amounts should be shown in Reinsurance commission.

LifeIncomeRentalIncome

Extel Item Name:  Life rental income {lfi.rn}

The gross figure (ie before netting off rental expenditure) of rents and service charges received and attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Includes:

(1)
Rents received (gross)

(2)
Service charges received

Excludes:

(1) Fixed asset rental expenditure (included in Fixed asset hire & rental)

(2) Ground rents

LifeIncomeUnearnedPremiumProv

Extel Item Name:  Unearned life premium provision {lfi.pi.pv}

Provisions for the unexpired portion of life policies.

LifeIncomeUnearnedPremiumReins

Extel Item Name:  Unearned life premium reins {lfi.pi.upr}

Reinsurance element of unearned lif premium provisions.

LifeLiabAccruedInterest

Extel Item Name:  Life accrued interest {lfl.cr.in}

Share of accrued interest which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for accrued interest specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Accrued interest).

LifeLiabBankLoans

Extel Item Name:  Life bank loans {lfl.dt.bnk}

Bank loans and overdrafts specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for bank loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Bank loans & overdrafts).

LifeLiabConvertibleLoans

Extel Item Name:  Life convertible loans {lfl.dt.cv}

Loans attributable to the life business of an insurance company which are convertible into equity shares at the option of the Company or the bondholder.

Warning:
This field is only used for goodwill specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Convertible loans).

LifeLiabCreditors

Extel Item Name:  Life creditors {lfl.cr}

Creditors (current liabilities representing amounts owed by the business) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life creditors

Life trade creditors


{lfl.cr.tr}

Life due to agents


{lfl.cr.ag}

Life due to policyholders


{lfl.cr.pl}

Life due to insurance cos

{lfl.cr.ins}

Life due to reinsurance cos

{lfl.cr.ri}

Life accrued interest


{lfl.cr.in}

Life other accruals


{lfl.cr.ac}

Life tax due



{lfl.cr.tx}

Life reinsurance deposits

{lfl.cr.rid}

Life intra-group creditors

{lfl.cr.gr}

U&O life creditors


{lfl.cr.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for creditors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Creditors).

LifeLiabDebt

Extel Item Name:  Life debt {lfl.dt}

Debt specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life debt

Life loan capital


{lfl.dt.lc}

Life convertible loans

{lfl.dt.cv}

Life mortgage loans

{lfl.dt.mtg}

Life bank loans


{lfl.dt.bnk}

Life intra-group loans

{lfl.dt.gr}

U&O life debt


{lfl.dt.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for debt specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Debt).

LifeLiabDueToAgents

Extel Item Name:  Life due to agents {lfl.cr.ag}

Amounts due to agents specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for due to agents specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Due to agents etc).

LifeLiabDueToInsuranceComp

Extel Item Name:  Life due to insurance cos {lfl.cr.ins}

Amounts deriving from the life business of an insurance company due to other insurance companies.

Warning:
This field is only used for amounts due to insurance companies specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Due to insurance companies).

LifeLiabDueToPolicyhldr

Extel Item Name:  Life due to policyholders {lfl.cr.pl}

Amounts due to policyholders specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company

Warning:
This field is only used for due to policyholders specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Due to agents etc).

LifeLiabDueToReinsComp

Extel Item Name:  Life due to reinsurance cos {lfl.cr.ri}

Amounts deriving from the life business of an insurance company due in connection with reinsurance business.

Warning:
This field is only used for amounts due to reinsurance companies specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Due to insurance companies).

LifeLiabFutureAppropriationFund

Extel Item Name:  Future appropriation fund {lfl.tc.app}

No definition available.

LifeLiabilities

Extel Item Name:  Life liabilities {lfl}

Liabilities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life liabilities

Life technical reserves

{lfl.tc}

Life provisions


{lfl.pv}

Life debt


{lfl.dt}

Life creditors


{lfl.cr}

U&O life liabilities

{lfl.uo}

LifeLiabIntraGroupCreditors

Extel Item Name:  Life intra-group creditors {lfl.cr.gr}

Share of amounts due to associated companies and other group companies which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for amounts owed to group companies specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Intra-group payables).

LifeLiabIntraGroupLoans

Extel Item Name:  Life intra-group loans {lfl.dt.gr}

Intra-group loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company

Warning:
This field is only used for intra-group loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Intra-group loans).

LifeLiabLoanCapital

Extel Item Name:  Life loan capital {lfl.dt.lc}

Loan capital specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for loan capital specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Loan capital).

LifeLiabLTBusinessProvision

Extel Item Name:  Long term business provision {lfl.tc.lt}

No definition available.

LifeLiabMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O life liabilities {lfl.uo}

The total of all components of Life liabilities which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeLiabMiscCreditors

Extel Item Name:  U&O life creditors {lfl.cr.uo}

The total of all components of Life creditors which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeLiabMiscDebt

Extel Item Name:  U&O life debt {lfl.dt.uo}

The total of all components of Life debt which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeLiabMiscTechnReserves

Extel Item Name:  U&O life technical reserves {lfl.tc.uo}

The total of all components of Life technical reserves which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeLiabMortgageLoans

Extel Item Name:  Life mortgage loans {lfl.dt.mtg}

Loans secured by real estate which are specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for mortgage loans specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Mortgage loans).

LifeLiabOtherAccruals

Extel Item Name:  Life other accruals {lfl.cr.ac}

Other accrued expenses and deferred income attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for accrued expenses and deferred income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Other accruals etc).

LifeLiabOutstandingClaims

Extel Item Name:  Outstanding life claims {lfl.tc.cl}

The amount set aside to meet claims under life assurance contracts in respect of incidents occurring before the end of the year which have not been paid. It also includes reserves made by the insurer to smooth the cost of claims that occur at irregular intervals and provisions made by the insurer to cover liabilities arising under or in connection with contracts for long term business.

Warning:
This field is only used for outstanding claims specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Outstanding claims).

LifeLiabProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Life provisions {lfl.pv}

No definition available.

LifeLiabRefundsAndPolicyBenefits

Extel Item Name:  Refunds & policy benefits {lfl.tc.rf}

Reserves created by the insurer to cover premium refunds or benefits payable under life policies.

Warning:
This field is only used for refunds & policy benefits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Refunds & policy benefits).

LifeLiabReinsDeposits

Extel Item Name:  Life reinsurance deposits {lfl.cr.rid}

Reinsurance deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for reinsurance deposits specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Reinsurance deposits).

LifeLiabReinsuranceReserve

Extel Item Name:  Reinsurance reserve {lfl.tc.ri}

Reinsurance reserve specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company. This is a deduction from the life technical reserves representing the proportion of the risks/liabilities represented by the life technical reserves which has been ceded to reinsurers.

Warning:
This field is only used for reinsurance reserves specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Reinsurance reserve).

LifeLiabStatePensionReserves

Extel Item Name:  State pension reserves {lfl.tc.pn}

Reserves to cover liabilities from state pension insurance business specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for state pension reserves specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see State pension reserves).

LifeLiabTaxDue

Extel Item Name:  Life tax due {lfl.cr.tx}

Share of tax due specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company. In some cases, it may include an element of social taxes.

Warning:
This field is only used for tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Tax due).

LifeLiabTechnProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Linked - technical provisions {lfl.tc.pv}

No definition available.

LifeLiabTechnReserves

Extel Item Name:  Life technical reserves {lfl.tc}

Technical reserves specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company

Pyramid analysis of Life technical reserves

Outstanding life claims

{lfl.tc.cl}

Unearned life premiums

{lfl.tc.up}

State pension reserves

{lfl.tc.pn}

Refunds & policy benefits
{lfl.tc.rf}

Linked - technical provisions
{lfl.tc.pv}

Long term business provisions
{lfl.tc.lt}

Reinsurance reserve

{lfl.tc.ri}

Future appropriation fund
{lfl.tc.app}

U&O life technical reserves
{lfl.tc.uo}

Warning:
This field is only used for technical reserves specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Technical reserves).

LifeLiabTradeCreditors

Extel Item Name:  Life trade creditors {lfl.cr.tr}

Amounts owed for the purchase of goods or services specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for trade creditors specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Trade creditors).

LifeLiabUnearnedPremiums

Extel Item Name:  Unearned life premiums {lfl.tc.up}

Premiums relating to the unexpired portion of policies specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for unearned premiums specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Unearned premiums).

LifeTaxation

Extel Item Name:  Life taxation {lftx}

The charge for taxation which is specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Pyramid analysis of Life taxation by type

Life current tax

{lftx.cur}

Life deferred tax
{lftx.df}

Life prior year tax
{lftx.py}

Life associated co tax
{lftx.aco}

Life tax n/a shareholders{lftx.nas}

U&O life tax by type
{lftx.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Life taxation by location

Life domestic tax
{lftx1.do}

Life overseas tax
{lftx1ovs}

U&O life tax by location
{lftx1.uo}

LifeTaxationACTWrittenOff

Extel Item Name:  Life ACT written off {lftx1.do.act}

Advance Corporation Tax written off (net of amounts recoverable) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for Advance Corporation Tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see ACT written off).

LifeTaxationAssociateCoTax

Extel Item Name:  Life associated co tax {lftx.aco}

Share of associated companies’ tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for associated companies' tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Associated company tax).

LifeTaxationCurrent

Extel Item Name:  Life current tax {lftx.cur}

The amount of current tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for current taxation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Current tax).

LifeTaxationDeferred

Extel Item Name:  Life deferred tax {lftx.df}

The amount of deferred tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for deferred taxation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Deferred tax).

LifeTaxationDomestic

Extel Item Name:  Life domestic tax {lftx1.do}

The total of all components of Life taxation that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Pyramid analysis of Life domestic tax

Life domestic current tax
{lftx1.do.cur}

Life domestic deferred tax
{lftx1.do.df}

Life domestic assoc co tax
{lftx1.do.aco}

Life double tax relief

{lftx1.do.dtr}

Life ACT written off

{lftx1.do.act}

Life Tax on franked inv income
{lftx1.do.fii}

U&O life domestic tax

{lftx1.do.uo}

Warnings:

(1) A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

(2) This field is only used for U&O tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O taxation by type).

LifeTaxationDomesticAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  Life domestic assoc co tax {lftx1.do.aco}

Share of associated companies in domestic tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

LifeTaxationDomesticCurrent

Extel Item Name:  Life domestic current tax {lftx1.do.cur}

Share of current amount of tax paid by a company in its country of incorporation which is levied on the level of net revenue (including capital gains) specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

LifeTaxationDomesticDeferred

Extel Item Name:  Life domestic deferred tax {lftx1.do.df}

Share of domestic tax, applicable to current revenues but not payable in the current tax year, specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

LifeTaxationDoubleTaxRelief

Extel Item Name:  Life double tax relief {lftx1.do.dtr}

Double tax relief specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Further explanation:

Double tax relief is credited for overseas tax on income liable to UK tax with the effect that the latter is not payable by overseas subsidiaries provided foreign tax has already been borne at a rate equal to or greater than UK Corporation Tax.

Warning:
This field is only used for double tax relief specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Double tax relief).

LifeTaxationMiscByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O life tax by type {lftx.uo}

The total of all components of Life taxation that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warnings:

(1) A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

(2) This field is only used for U&O tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O taxation by type).

LifeTaxationMiscByLocation
Extel Item Name:  U&O life tax by location{lftx1.uo}

The total of all components of Life taxation that cannot be reliably categorized by location.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeTaxationMiscDomestic

Extel Item Name:  U&O life domestic tax {lftx1.do.uo}

The total of all components of Domestic life tax that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

LifeTaxationNASharehldrs

Extel Item Name:  Life tax n/a shareholders {lftx.nas}

Tax portion of life profit which is not allocated to shareholders.

LifeTaxationOnFrankedInvIncome

Extel Item Name:  Life tax on franked inv income {lftx1.do.fii}

Tax on dividends from domestic equity securities specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for tax on franked investment income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Tax on franked inv income).

LifeTaxationOverseas

Extel Item Name:  Life overseas tax {lftx1.ovs}

Share of the total amount of tax paid by a company outside its country of incorporation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

LifeTaxationPriorYear

Extel Item Name:  Life prior year tax {lftx.py}

Share of adjustment for under or over provision of prior years' taxation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company.

Warning:
This field is only used for prior years' tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Prior year tax).

LTDebtToEquity
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(DebtLTLoans)/ShareholdersEquity

LTDebtToEquity5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*(DebtLTLoans)/ShareholdersEquity), 0Y, -5)

LTDebtToTotalCapital
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(DebtLTLoans)/(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)

LTDebtToTotalCapital5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(DebtLTLoans)/(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)), 0Y, -5)

LTDebtToTotalDebt
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(DebtLTLoans/Debt)

LTDebtToTotalDebt5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(DebtLTLoans/Debt)), 0Y, -5)

MarketAdjustmentFactor

Extel Item Name:  Adjustment factor for year {mkt.adjf}

Adjustment factor for the year.

Further explanation

Most share issues involve a scrip element which causes the share price to fall and makes the pre-issue shares non-comparable with the post issue shares. This is obviously true for scrip issue where no new cash is raised but it is also true to a lesser extent for most rights issues. The adjustment factor allows the old shares to be compared with the new shares. For example, a 2 for 1 scrip would double the number of issued shares without changing the market capitalisation so 2 new shares would be expected to have the same value as 1 old share. In this case the adjustment factor would be 0.5. In general, the number of old shares must be divided by the adjustment factor to find the comparable number of new shares in the previous year. Since share issues do not occur every year, many adjustment factors will be 1.

In Company Analysis, the adjustment factor is given individually for each year; they are not stored cumulatively. Therefore in order to create a comparable series of shares in issue, it is necessary to multiply together all the adjustment factors from the year in question to the present day. This is achieved using the cprod(x) function which is specifically designed for this purpose. For example, mkt.nsh produces the unadjusted as reported year end number of shares. However, mkt.nsh x cprod(mkt.adjf) produces an adjusted series where the number of shares in the earlier years is increased by the correct amount to make it comparable with the current number of issued shares.

MarketCapitalization

Extel Item Name:  Market cap at BS date {mkt.mcap}

Total market capitalization of all equity lines at the balance sheet date.

NetCurrentAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

CurrentAssets-Creditors-DebtSTLoans

NetDebt
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(Debt+LifeLiabDebt-CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments-CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash-LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv)

NetDebtIncCFCashAndEquivInc

Extel Item Name:  CF cash & equivalent increase {idt.c}

The total of all cash flows before currency adjustment.

Note:

This figure is identical to the main figure Cash & equivalent inflows at the top of the cash flow pyramid and CF cash & equivalent increase in the balance sheet cash reconciliation.

NetDebtIncCurrAdj

Extel Item Name:  Currency adjustments - debt {idt.fx}

Currency element of the reported increase in net debt.

Pyramid analysis of Currency adjustments - debt

Currency adj - cash

{idt.fx.c}

Currency adj - overdraft

{idt.fx.od}

Currency adj - debt

{idt.fx.dt}

Currency adj - leases

{idt.fx.ls}

Currency adj – acquired debt
{idt.fx.acq}

U&O currency adjustments
{idt.fx.uo}

NetDebtIncCurrAdjAcquDebt

Extel Item Name:  Currency adj – acquired debt {idt.fx.acq}

Currency element of the reported increase in net debt attributed to debt arising from acquisitions.

NetDebtIncCurrAdjCash

Extel Item Name:  Currency adj - cash {idt.fx.c}

Currency element of the reported increase in net debt attributed to cash.

NetDebtIncCurrAdjDebt

Extel Item Name:  Currency adj - debt {idt.fx.dt}

Currency element of the reported increase in net debt attributed to cash.

NetDebtIncCurrAdjLeases

Extel Item Name:  Currency adj - leases {idt.fx.ls}

Currency element of the reported increase in net debt attributed to cash.

NetDebtIncCurrAdjOverdraft

Extel Item Name:  Currency adj - overdraft {idt.fx.od}

Currency element of the reported increase in net debt attributed to overdraft.

NetDebtIncFromAcquisitions

Extel Item Name:  Net debt from acquisitions {idt.acq}

Net debt arising from acquisitions.

NetDebtIncInDebt

Extel Item Name:  Increase in debt {idt.dt}

Increase in debt reported in the cash flow statement.

NetDebtIncInLeases

Extel Item Name:  Increase in leases {idt.ls}

Increase in leases reported in the cash flow statement.

NetDebtIncInLiquidResources

Extel Item Name:  Increase in liquid resources {idt.lr}

Increase in liquid resources reported in the cash flow statement.

NetDebtIncMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O net debt increase {idt.uo}

Increases in net debt that cannot be classified into any of the available categories of Net debt increase.

NetDebtIncMiscCurrAdj

Extel Item Name:  U&O currency adjustments {idt.fx.uo}

Currency element of the reported increase in net debt that cannot be classified into any of the available categories of Currency adjustments – debt.

NetDebtIncrease

Extel Item Name:  Net debt increase {idt}

Increase in the balance sheet value of Net debt during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Net debt increase

CF cash & equivalent increase
{idt.c}

Increase in liquid resources
{idt.lr}

Increase in debt


{idt.dt}

Increase in leases

{idt.ls}

Net debt from acquisitions
{idt.acq}

Currency adjustments - debt
{idt.fx}

U&O net debt increase

{idt.uo}

NetDebtToEquity
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt-CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments-CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash-LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv)/ShareholdersEquity

NetDebtToEquity5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt-CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments-CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash-LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv)/ShareholdersEquity), 0Y, -5)

NetDebtToTotalAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt-CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments-CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash-LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv)/TotalAssets

NetDebtToTotalAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt-CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments-CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash-LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv)/TotalAssets), 0Y, -5)

NetDebtToTotalCapital
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt-CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments-CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash-LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv)/(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)

NetDebtToTotalCapital5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt-CurrentAssetsCurrentInvestments-CurrentAssetsCashAndNearCash-LifeAssetsCashAndEquiv)/(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)), 0Y, -5)

NetIncome

Extel Item Name:  Net income {ni}
Total income for the year after tax, extraordinary and other after tax items, but before any dividend distribution is made.

NetIncomeIMRNetProfitNT

Extel Item Name:  IMR Net profit [N] {ni.no}

Net profit as defined by the IMR.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Net income. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

NetIncomeMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O net income {ni.uo}

The total of all components of Net income that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

NetIncomePreExtraordinaryItems
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


NetIncome+ExtraOrdChrg

NetIncomeToAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/TotalAssets

NetIncomeToAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/TotalAssets), 0Y, -5)

NetIncomeToCapitalEmp5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/(ShareholdersEquity+DeferredLiabilities+Debt+Deposits+OtherLTLiabilities+LifeLiabTechnReserves+LifeLiabDebt)), 0Y, -5)

NetIncomeToCapitalEmployed
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/(ShareholdersEquity+DeferredLiabilities+Debt+Deposits+OtherLTLiabilities+LifeLiabTechnReserves+LifeLiabDebt)

NetIncomeToEquity
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/(ShareholdersEquity)

NetIncomeToEquity5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/(ShareholdersEquity)), 0Y, -5)

NetIncomeToSales
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/Sales

NetIncomeToSales5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(NetIncome+ReservesIncPrefDividends)/Sales), 0Y, -5)

NonTradingIncAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated company income {ntr.aco}

Profits arising from any source, accounted for by the equity method.

Includes:

(1)
Share of profits of associated or related companies.

(2)
Profits from subsidiaries accounted for on an equity basis.

Warning:
Some companies show associated companies' profits before charging interest payable. In such cases figures shown here will be after deducting share of interest payable.

NonTradingIncome

Extel Item Name:  Non-trading income {ntr}

Profits arising from any source, accounted for by the equity method together with dividends and other income from trade investments and minority interests shown before tax.

Pyramid analysis of Non-trading income

Associated company income
{ntr.aco}

Trade investment income
{ntr.tr}

Minority interests before tax
{ntr.mi}

U&O other income

{ntr.uo}

Includes:

(1)
Share of profits of associated or related companies.

(2)
Profits from subsidiaries accounted for on an equity basis.

Excludes:

(1) Share of profits of associated or related companies when disclosed net of tax (see Associated company income after tax).

Warning:
Some companies show associated companies' profits before charging interest payable. In such cases figures shown here will be after deducting the appropriate share of interest payable.

NonTradingIncMinorityInterests

Extel Item Name:  Minority interests before tax {ntr.mi}

Minority interests shown before tax.

Excludes:

(1) Minority interest disclosed net of tax (see Minorities share of profit).

NonTradingIncMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O non-trading income {ntr.uo}

The total of all components of Non-trading income that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

NonTradingIncTradeInvestment

Extel Item Name:  Trade investment income {ntr.tr}

Dividends and other income from trade investments.

Includes:

(1) Equity accounted income, if not disclosed separately.

OperatingProfit
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


Sales-TradingExpenses

OperatingProfitMargin
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(Sales-TradingExpenses)/Sales

OperatingProfitMargin5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(((Sales-TradingExpenses)/Sales), 0Y, -5)

OtherAssets

Extel Item Name:  Other assets {oa}
Asset which do not conveniently fit into any other category.

Pyramid analysis of Other assets

Own equity shares

{oa.oes}

Acceptances & guarantees
{oa.acg}

Deferred expenses etc

{oa.dx}

Life business embedded value
{oa.lf}

Financial instrument assets
{oa.fn}

U&O Other assets

{oa.uo}

OtherAssetsAcceptAndGuarantees

Extel Item Name:  Acceptances & guarantees {oa.acg}

A contra item on a bank's balance sheet which arises when a bank "accepts" a bill of exchange or provides a guarantee.

Excludes:

Acceptances and guarantees disclosed as contingent liabilities

OtherAssetsDeferredExp

Extel Item Name:  Deferred expenses etc {oa.dx}
No definition available.

OtherAssetsFinancialInstrument

Extel Item Name:  Financial instrument assets {oa.fn}
No definition available.

OtherAssetsLifeBusiness

Extel Item Name:  Life business embedded value {oa.lf}
No definition available.

OtherAssetsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O other assets {oa.uo}
The total of all components of Other assets which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

OtherAssetsOwnEquityShares

Extel Item Name:  Own equity shares {oa.oes}
The company's own shares purchased by itself and disclosed as an asset.

Includes:

(1)
Treasury stock

Warning:

(1) Own shares are also disclosed in shareholders' funds in which case the amount is included in Own equity shares which is part of the pyramid analysis of Share capital.

(2) Own shares not shown on the face of the consolidated balance sheet or in the notes may be included in the parent company accounts. In this case the relevant figure is included in this field and taken out off the U&O current investments field. This disclosure is common for French companies.

OtherIncome

Extel Item Name:  Other income {oi}

Gross or net other income which cannot be classified as investment or interest income, premiums received turnover, provisions written back or exceptional revenues.

Pyramid analysis of Other income

Royalty income


{oi.ry}

Banking income


{oi.bnk}

Leasing income


{oi.ls}

Investment service income
{oi.iv}

Commissions & fees

{oi.cm}

Asset trading income

{oi.tr}

Foreign exchange income
{oi.fx}

Rental income etc

{oi.rn}

Prop development inc

{oi.pdv}

Govt grants received

{oi.gg}

U&O other revenue

{oi.uo}

OtherIncomeAssetTrading

Extel Item Name:  Asset trading income {oi.tr}
Investment trading commissions and other short term gains and losses from trading on own account.

Further explanation:

This field will contain realised gains resulting from the sale of trading securities when such an operation is normal to the Company's main activities (only used for banks and investment trusts).

Includes:

(1)
Gains on sale of trading/dealing investments.

(2)
Income from asset trading, net of expenses.

(3)
Investment trading income, net.

(4)
Securities trading income/expenses.

(5)
Net property dealing profits.

Excludes:

(1) Sale of investment securities (include in Realised investment gains).

(2) Disposals of (in)tangibles (include in FA disposals etc).

(3) Investment trading income (shown before expenses).

(4) Securities trading income (shown before expenses).

OtherIncomeBanking

Extel Item Name:  Banking income {oi.bnk}

Income earned from banking services.

Includes:

(1)
Income specified as deriving from investment, corporate finance or merchant banking operations (mergers and acquisitions, consultancy etc).

(2)
Underwriting commission for banks unless shown as a combined item (see Commissions & fees).
(3)
Net profits (losses) from an insurance company's banking business.

Excludes:

(1) Investment banking income when disclosed in combination with other items (see Commissions & fees).

Warning:
If disclosed net, without income and expenses elements, this field will be left blank and the combined amount will be included in Investment service income.

OtherIncomeCommissionAndFees

Extel Item Name:  Commissions & fees {oi.cm}

Commissions and fees received in respect of services performed.

Includes:

(1)
Investment services income.

(2)
Underwriting commission.

(3)
Investment banking income.

Excludes:

(1) Dealing commission (see Asset trading income).

Warning (for insurance companies and banks only):

If disclosed net, without income and expenses elements, this field will be left blank and the Investment service income field used.

OtherIncomeForeignExchange

Extel Item Name:  Foreign exchange income {oi.fx}

Income from trading in foreign exchange, swaps and derivatives (futures and options).

Further explanation:

This field is used for banks and investment trusts only and comprises gains recorded in foreign exchange trading etc.

Includes:

(1)
Foreign exchange dealing income.

(2)
Income from swaps trading.

(3)
Income from derivatives (e.g. futures and options) trading.

(4)
Income from arbitrage transactions.

Excludes:

(1)
Foreign exchange dealing investments.

(2)
Gains/losses resulting from exchange rate fluctuations.

Warning:
If disclosed net, without income and expenses elements, this field will be left blank and the Asset trading income field used.

OtherIncomeGovtGrantsRecd

Extel Item Name:  Govt grants received {oi.gg}
Grants received from central or local government principally in respect of capital expenditure.

OtherIncomeInvestmentService

Extel Item Name:  Investment service income {oi.iv}
Income from the provision of investment management services and other services to investors.

Includes:

(1)
Asset management.

(2)
Custodian services.

(3)
Trustee services.

(4)
Brokerage income and expenses.

(5)
Investment banking income/expenses.

(6)
Commissions and fee income/expenses.

.

Excludes:

(1) Investment service income when disclosed in combination with other fees (see Commissions & 

(2) fees).

OtherIncomeLeasing

Extel Item Name:  Leasing income {oi.ls}

Income derived from equipment leasing.

Includes:

(1) Leasing income net of expenses (not net of losses).

Excludes:

(1) Leasing expenses of banks when disclosed before expenses (see Leasing & HP income.).

OtherIncomeMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O other income {oi.uo}

The total of all components of Other income that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

OtherIncomePropertyDevelopment

Extel Item Name:  Property development income {oi.pdv}

Total income from the disposal of property less related selling expenses.

Includes:

(1)
Income from property development or construction.

(2)
Gross property disposal profits (i.e. before the deduction of selling expenses) for property companies.

Excludes:

(1) Selling expenses (see Property disposal costs).

Warning:
For property companies, any expenses reported separately will be included in Property development costs.

OtherIncomeRental

Extel Item Name:  Rental income etc {oi.rn}

Total income from property management (rents etc) less related expenses.

Includes:

(1)
Rents received.

(2)
Service charges received.

Excludes:

(1) Ground rents for property companies (see Ground rents).

(2) Rental expenses when disclosed separately (see Fixed asset hire & rental).

(3) Investment property income when reported in combination with leasing income (see Leasing income).

OtherIncomeRoyalty

Extel Item Name:  Royalty income {oi.ry}

Royalty income.

OtherLiabAcceptAndGuarantees

Extel Item Name:  Acceptances & guarantees {ol.acg}

No definition available.

OtherLiabDeferredIncome

Extel Item Name:  Deferred income etc {ol.di}

Deferred income is money received by or due to the company but not yet earned.

Includes:

(1) Rechnungsabgrenzungsposten which disclose (deferred items disclosed by German and Austrian companies which are not usually defined as being either short or long term).

Warning:
For other countries other than Germany and Austria, deferred income is usually included in U&O other long liabilities or Other accruals etc.

OtherLiabFinancialInstrument

Extel Item Name:  Financial instrument liabs {ol.fn}

No definition available.

OtherLiabMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O other liabilities {ol.uo}

The total of all components of Other liabilities which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

OtherLiabilities

Extel Item Name:  Other liabilities {ol}

This field includes liabilities that can not be conveniently classified elsewhere.

Pyramid analysis of Other liabilities

Other trading liabilities

{ol.tr}

Deferred income etc

{ol.di}

Acceptances & guarantees
{ol.acg}

Financial instrument liabilities
{ol.fn}

U&O other liabilities

{ol.uo}

OtherLiabOtherTrading

Extel Item Name:  Other trading liabilities {ol.tr}

Trading liabilities that cannot be conveniently classified elsewhere.

Includes:

(1)
Some banks also have an insurance business. In such a case, the liabilities of that part of the business, where separately disclosed, are shown here.

OtherLTLiabCreditors

Extel Item Name:  Long term creditors {ll.cr}

The amount owed by the Company for the purchase of goods or services on credit due one year or more after the balance sheet date.

Includes:

(1) Long term payables to suppliers

(2) Trade creditors due after one year.

(3) Prepayments.

OtherLTLiabGovtGrants

Extel Item Name:  Long term government grants {ll.gg}

Government grants and subsidies with a term of one year or more, received from government or local authorities.

Includes:

(1)
Building subsidies

(2)
Capital-based grants

Excludes:

(1)  Amounts disclosed as being due within one year (see Short term government grants).

OtherLTLiabilities

Extel Item Name:  Other long liabilities {ll}

The total of long term liabilities not elsewhere classified.

Pyramid analysis of Other long liabilities

Long term creditors


{ll.cr}

Long term tax due


{ll.tx}

Long term government grants

{ll.gg}

U&O other long liabilities

{ll.uo}

OtherLTLiabMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O other long liabilities {ll.uo}

The total of all components of Other long liabilities which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

OtherLTLiabTaxDue

Extel Item Name:  Long term tax due {ll.tx}

Revenue tax due one year or more after the balance sheet date.

Includes:

(1)
Income tax

(2)
Corporation tax

(3)
Withholding tax

(4)
ACT payable

Excludes:

(1)
Revenue tax payable within one year (see Revenue tax).

PBIT
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)

PBITPreExceptionalItems
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses+ExceptionalCharges)

PBITToAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges-+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)/TotalAssets

PBITToAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)/TotalAssets), 0Y, -5)

PBITToAssetsPreExcep5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses+ExceptionalCharges)/TotalAssets), 0Y, -5)

PBITToAssetsPreExceptionals
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses+ExceptionalCharges)/TotalAssets

PBITToCapitalEmp5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)/CapitalEmployed), 0Y, -5)

PBITToCapitalEmployed
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)/CapitalEmployed

PBITToCapitalEmpPreExcep5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses-ExceptionalCharges)/CapitalEmployed), 0Y, -5)

PBITToSales
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)/Sales

PBITToSales5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses)/Sales), 0Y, -5)

PBITToSalesPreExceps5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses+ExceptionalCharges)/Sales), 0Y, -5)

PBITToSalesPreExceptionals
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

100*(ProfitBeforeTax+FinanceCharges+PretaxAdjustmentExpenses+ExceptionalCharges)/Sales

PreTaxAdjCCAExp

Extel Item Name:  CCA adjustments {pta.cca}

The total of all current cost accounting (CCA) adjustments.

Includes:

(1)
Cost of sales adjustment.

(2)
Additional depreciation.

(3)
Asset disposal adjustments.

(4)
Monetary working capital adjustment.

(5)
Gearing adjustment.

Warning:
This item is only available for companies that provide current cost accounts.

PreTaxAdjMiscExp

Extel Item Name:  U&O pre-tax adjustments {pta.uo}

The total of all components of Pre-tax adjustments that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

PreTaxAdjNonTaxedReservesExp

Extel Item Name:  Non-taxed reserves {pta.utx}

Untaxed reserves and provisions.

Further explanation:

Untaxed reserves lie between provisions and reserves in nature. They are not necessarily for specific items as is the case for provisions, but they are exempt from tax, unlike reserves. They are most likely to be found in Scandinavian accounts, although they are currently disappearing from Swedish and Finnish accounts following a change in accounting/tax practice.

Includes:

(1)
Untaxed reserves relating specifically to loan capital.

(2)
Other untaxed reserves.

(3)
"Special" reserves (German companies).

(4)
Tax-allowable reserves (Belgian companies, unless they are shown after tax).

Excludes:

(1) Untaxed loan reserve transfers (unless not shown separately).

(2) Tax-allowable reserves of Belgian companies if shown after tax.

PretaxAdjProfitRetainLifeFundExp

Extel Item Name:  Profit retained in life fund {pta.lf}

Profit before tax which is retained in the life fund.

PretaxAdjustmentExpenses

Extel Item Name:  Pre-tax adjustments {pta}

This field includes a number of pre-tax adjustments that cannot conveniently be included elsewhere.

Pyramid analysis of Pre-tax adjustments

Non-taxed reserves

{pta.utx}

CCA adjustments

{pta.cca}

Profit retained in life fund
{pta.lf}

U&O pre-tax adjustments
{pta.uo}

PretaxMargin
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*ProfitBeforeTax/Sales

PretaxMargin5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*ProfitBeforeTax/Sales), 0Y, -5)

PriceCalendarYear

Extel Item Name:  Calendar year of high/low {mkt.yr}
Calendar year for which the high and low prices are calculated.

PriceClose

Extel Item Name:  Share price at period end {mkt.shpc}

Share price of prime equity line at the accounting period end.

PriceEarningsRatioCurrent
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


PriceClose/EPSAsReported

PriceEarningsRatioYearEnd
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


PriceCalendarYear/EPSAsReported

PriceHigh

Extel Item Name:  Share price high of year {mkt.hi}

Highest share price observed during the year.

PriceLow

Extel Item Name:  Share price low of year {mkt.lo}

Lowest share price observed during the year.

ProfitAfterTax

Extel Item Name:  Profit after tax {pat}
Total profit for the year after tax but before after tax items, extraordinary items and dividends.

ProfitAfterTaxMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O profit after tax {pat.uo}

The total of all components of Profit after tax that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ProfitBeforeTax

Extel Item Name:  Profit before tax {pbt}
Total profit for the year before tax but after income from associated companies and other investments, interest receivable, interest payable, amounts written off investments and exceptional items.

Pyramid analysis of Profit before tax

Sales revenue


{sl}

Other income


{oi}

Trading expenses

{te}

Investment income

{ivi}

Interest income


{ini}

Bank interest expense

{ine}

Insurance income

{insi}

Insurance expenses

{inse}

Life income


{lfi}

Life expenses


{lfe}

Exceptional charges

{xc}

Non-trading income

{ntr}

Finance charges

{fc}

Asset gains


{asg}

Unallocated income & expenses
{ui}

Pre-tax adjustments

{pta}

U&O profit before tax

{pbt.uo}

ProfitBeforeTaxLifeTransferredNT

Extel Item Name:  Life profit transferred [N] {pbt.no}

The portion of profit before tax that is transferred from the life fund.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Profit before tax. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

ProfitBeforeTaxMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O profit before tax {pbt.uo}

The total of all components of Profit before tax that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

QuickRatio

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(CurrentAssets-CurrentAssetsStocks)/(Creditors+DebtSTLoans)

QuickRatio5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE(((CurrentAssets-CurrentAssetsStocks)/(Creditors+DebtSTLoans)), 0Y, -5)

RDToSales

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*TradingExpResearchAndDevelopment/Sales

RDToSales5YrAvg

Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*TradingExpResearchAndDevelopment/Sales), 0Y, -5)

ReservesIncAcquAndInv

Extel Item Name:  Acquisitions & investments {ir.acq}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncAssetAddAndTrans

Extel Item Name:  Asset additions & transfers {ir.aa}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncCapShDividends

Extel Item Name:  Capital share dividends {ir.dv.csh}

Total capital share dividend for the year.

Warning:

This field will only be used for UK and Irish companies only.

ReservesIncDividendsForYear

Extel Item Name:  Dividends for the year {ir.dv}

Total dividends on all equity, preference and miscellaneous shares and on participation certificates.

Pyramid analysis of Dividends for the year

Ordinary dividends

{ir.dv.os}

Income share dividends

{ir.dv.ish}

Capital share dividends

{ir.dv.csh}

Preference dividends

{ir.dv.ps}

Participation certificate divs
{ir.dv.pc}

U&O dividends


{ir.dv.uo}

ReservesIncFXTranslGains

Extel Item Name:  FX translation gains {ir.fx}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncGoodwill

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill written off reserves {ir.gw}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncIncomeShDividends

Extel Item Name:  Income share dividends {ir.dv.ish}

Total income share dividend for the year.

Warning:

This field will only be used for UK and Irish companies.

ReservesIncMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O increase in reserves {ir.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in reserves that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ReservesIncMiscDividends

Extel Item Name:  U&O dividends {ir.dv.uo}

The total of all components of Dividends for the year that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ReservesIncNetIncome

Extel Item Name:  Net income {ir.ni}

Total income for the year after tax, extraordinaries and other net credits, but before any dividend distribution is made.

ReservesIncOrdinaryDividend

Extel Item Name:  Ordinary dividends {ir.dv.os}

Total ordinary dividends for the year.

Includes:

(1)
Ordinary dividends 

(2)
Dividends paid on participation certificates (Swiss companies) 

(3)
Dividends of "preference ordinary" shares 

Excludes:

(1) Preference dividends etc 

(2) Prior years' dividends paid out of current year's profits 

ReservesIncParticipCertif

Extel Item Name:  Participation certificate divs {ir.dv.pc}

Total dividend paid on participation capital for the year under review.

Excludes:

(1) Dividends on Participation Certificates (Switzerland only, since this is equity stock, so should therefore be shown as Ordinary dividends).

ReservesIncPrefDividends

Extel Item Name:  Preference dividends {ir.dv.ps}

Total cost of dividend (interim plus final) paid on preference shares for the year under review.

Includes:

(1)
Savings share dividends 

(2)
Priority share dividends 

(3)
Prior years' preference dividend entitlements paid out of current year's profits 

Excludes:

(1) Dividends paid on "Preference ordinary" shares (sometimes seen in UK unquoted companies). (see Ordinary dividends)

ReservesIncrease

Extel Item Name:  Increase in reserves {ir}

Increase in the balance sheet value of Reserves during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in reserves

Net income


{ir.ni}

Dividends for the year

{ir.dv}

Share premium


{ir.shp}

Scrip issues


{ir.scr}

Acquisitions & investments
{ir.acq}

Goodwill written off reserves
{ir.gw}

Revaluations


{ir.rvl}

FX translation gains

{ir.fx}

Asset additions & transfers
{ir.aa}

Realised gains


{ir.rl}

Tax adjustments

{ir.tx}

Reserve restatements

{ir.rsm}

U&O increase in reserves
{ir.uo}

ReservesIncRealizedGains

Extel Item Name:  Realized gains {ir.rl}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncReservRestat

Extel Item Name:  Reserve restatements {ir.rsm}

Reserve movements resulting from restatements during the current year.

ReservesIncRevaluations

Extel Item Name:  Revaluations {ir.rvl}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncScripIssues

Extel Item Name:  Scrip issues {ir.scr}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncShPremium

Extel Item Name:  Share premium {ir.shp}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncTaxAdj

Extel Item Name:  Tax adjustments {ir.tx}

No further information is available.

ReservesIncTotalInterimDivNT

Extel Item Name:  Total interim dividends [N] {ir.dv.no}

Total interim dividends on all classes of shares.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Dividends for the year. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

Sales

Extel Item Name:  Sales revenue {sl}
Turnover net of VAT and other sales taxes and duties.

Pyramid analysis of Sales revenue to show sales taxes

Gross turnover

{sl.g}

Sales taxes

{sl.tx}

U&O sales by gross/net
{sl.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Sales revenue by continuity

Sales - continuing
{sl1.con}

Sales - discontinued
{sl1.dsc}

U&O sales by continuity
{sl1.uo}

Memorandum items for Sales revenue

Sales - acquisitions [N]
{sl.no}

Excludes:

(1) Turnover known to be inclusive of sales taxes which cannot be shown separately.

Sales1YrGrowth
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

(Sales[0y]-Sales[-1y])/Sales[-1y]

Sales1YrGrowth5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(((Sales[0y]-Sales[-1y])/Sales[-1y]), 0Y, -5)

SalesAcquisitionsNT

Extel Item Name:  Sales - acquisitions [N] {sl.no}

Turnover of continuing businesses acquired during the year.

Warning:
This amount will also be included in Sales - continuing.

SalesContinuing

Extel Item Name:  Sales - continuing {sl1.con}
Turnover of continuing businesses (including those acquired during the year).

SalesDiscontinued

Extel Item Name:  Sales - discontinued {sl1.dsc}

Turnover of discontinued businesses.

SalesGrossTurnover

Extel Item Name:  Gross turnover {sl.g}
Turnover inclusive of VAT and/or other sales duties and taxes.

Includes:

(1)
Sales, turnover and any other operating revenue, when it is clear that duties are included.

Warning:
Companies dealing in commodities (e.g. liquor, tobacco, oil, rubber) often report turnover inclusive of excise taxes.

SalesMiscByContinuity

Extel Item Name:  U&O sales by continuity {sl1.uo}

The total of all components of Sales that cannot be reliably classified into continuing and discontinued.

SalesMiscGross

Extel Item Name:  U&O sales by gross/net {sl.uo}
The total of all components of Sales that cannot be reliably allocated into gross sales and sales taxes.

SalesPerEmployee
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/Employees

SalesPerEmployee5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE((Sales/Employees), 0Y, -5)

SalesTaxes

Extel Item Name:  Sales taxes {sl.tx}
The total of VAT and/or other sales duties and taxes.

Includes:

(1)
VAT (if shown separately).

(2)
Excise taxes and duties. These relate to the manufacture, sale or consumption of commodities (e.g. liquor, tobacco, oil, rubber) and may be reflected in the sales of companies belonging to such sectors.

Excludes:

(1) Duties and taxes disclosed along with other operating expenses (i.e. not specifically relating to sales), such as enterprise tax, profit sharing tax, stamp duty and net asset tax.

(2) Petroleum Revenue Tax which, when disclosed, will be included in Duties & taxes.

SalesToCapitalEmployed
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/CapitalEmployed

SalesToFixedAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/FixedAssets

SalesToFixedAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(Sales/FixedAssets, 0Y, -5)

SalesToInventory
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/CurrentAssetsStocks

SalesToInventory5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(Sales/CurrentAssetsStocks, 0Y, -5)

SalesToOtherNetOpAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(Sales/(FixedAssets+CurrentAssets-Creditors-DebtSTLoans), 0Y, -5)

SalesToProperty
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/FixedAssetsProperty

SalesToProperty5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(Sales/FixedAssetsProperty, 0Y, -5)

SalesToTangibleFA
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/FixedAssetsTangible

SalesToTangibleFA5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(Sales/FixedAssetsTangible, 0Y, -5)

SalesToTotalAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/TotalAssets

SalesToTotalAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(Sales/TotalAssets, 0Y, -5)

SalesToWorkingCapital
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

Sales/(CurrentAssets-Creditors-DebtSTLoans)

SalesToWorkingCapital5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

TAVERAGE(Sales/(CurrentAssets-Creditors-DebtSTLoans), 0Y, -5)

ShareholdersEquity

Extel Item Name:  Shareholders' equity {eq}
Issued capital and reserves specified by the Company as shareholders' funds, In some circumstances, it may also include some capital which is not included in the Company's figure (see Participation certificates).

Pyramid analysis of Shareholders' equity

Share capital



{eq.s}

Reserves


  
{eq.r}

U&O shareholders equity

{eq.uo}

Memorandum items for Shareholder’s equity

Quasi equity [N]



{eq.no}

Total own equity [N]


{eq.no1}

Total goodwill written off [N]

{eq.no2}

ShareholdersEquityAssocReserves

Extel Item Name:  Associated co reserves {eq.r.aco}

Reserves relating to associated companies accounted on an equity basis.

ShareholdersEquityCapitalReserve

Extel Item Name:  Capital reserves {eq.r.cap}

Non-distributable reserves other than those allocated to any specific capital reserve item or the total capital reserves if no split is disclosed.

Includes:

(1) Capital redemption reserve

(2) General capital reserve

(3) Non-distributable reserve

ShareholdersEquityCapitalShares

Extel Item Name:  Capital shares {eq.s.csh}
Shares in investment trusts receiving little or no dividend but on a winding up, receiving all or most of the surplus assets after repayment of other classes of capital.

Warning:
This field will be mainly used for UK companies with a fixed life.

ShareholdersEquityConvertPrefShs

Extel Item Name:  Convertible preference shares {eq.s.ps.cv}

Preference shares convertible into equity shares at the option of the company or the shareholder.

Includes:

(1)
Convertible savings shares since they rank for a preferential dividend and are convertible into Ordinary shares during a fixed period each year.

Warning:
Non-convertible savings shares will be included in U&O preference shares.

ShareholdersEquityCurrencyTransl

Extel Item Name:  Currency translation {eq.r.fx}

Reserve arising from currency translation of overseas assets and liabilities.

Includes:

(1) Conversion differences

(2) Translation/exchange adjustments

ShareholdersEquityGoodwillReserv

Extel Item Name:  Goodwill reserve {eq.r.gw}

Differences arising when consolidated accounts are prepared.

Includes:

(1) 
Consolidation differences/reserves

Excludes:

(1)

Consolidated reserves

ShareholdersEquityIncomeShares

Extel Item Name:  Income shares {eq.s.ish}
Shares in investment trusts receiving all or most of revenue distributed by way of dividends after payment of any preference dividends, but on a winding up receiving a fixed amount with little or no participation in surplus assets.

Warning:
This field will be mainly used for UK companies with a fixed life.

ShareholdersEquityInvestApprec

Extel Item Name:  Investment appreciation {eq.r.iap}

Unrealized gains/losses on investments taken to reserves.

Includes:

(1)
Investment revaluation reserve

(2)
Investment fluctuation reserve

(3)
Unrealized appreciation/depreciation of investments

Excludes:

(1) Unrealized gains/losses on tangible fixed assets (see Revaluation reserves).

(2) All realized gains/ losses on fixed assets (see Realized gains).

ShareholdersEquityLegalReserves

Extel Item Name:  Legal reserves {eq.r.lgl}

Reserves required by national law, accounting regulations or by the company's own internal constitution.

Legal reserves constitute a required appropriation of profit in some countries. They are not generally distributable except on a winding up and their purpose is to protect the interests of creditors.

Includes:

(1)
Reserves set up to comply with certain laws.

(2)
Legal or statutory reserve when disclosed separately

ShareholdersEquityMergerReserves

Extel Item Name:  Merger reserve {eq.r.mr}

Reserves arising as a result of merger accounting.

Further explanation

A merger reserve occurs when a company uses merger or acquisition accounting, thus allowing it to take advantage of the provisions to show shares issued at nominal value, i.e. excluding any share premium. Any surplus acquired over the consideration becomes a merger reserve and any goodwill arising on consolidation is written off against this reserve.

ShareholdersEquityMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O shareholders equity {eq.uo}

The total of all components of Shareholders equity which cannot be reliably categorized as share capital or reserves.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareholdersEquityMiscPrefShs

Extel Item Name:  U&O preference shares {eq.s.ps.uo}

The total of all components of Preference shares which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareholdersEquityMiscReserves

Extel Item Name:  U&O reserves {eq.r.uo}

The total of all components of Reserves which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareholdersEquityMiscShCapital

Extel Item Name:  U&O share capital {eq.s.uo}

The total of all components of Share capital which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareholdersEquityOrdinaryShares

Extel Item Name:  Ordinary shares {eq.s.os}
Equity shares other than preference shares, income shares and capital shares.

Includes:

(1)
Common stock

(2)
Participation certificates (Switzerland only)

(3)
Partly-paid shares (where these are known to be Ordinary)

(4)
Preference ordinary shares (sometimes seen in the accounts of UK unquoted companies).

Excludes:

(1)
Participating capital (other than Switzerland)

(2)
Preference shares

(3) Treasury shares (when disclosed in Shareholders' Funds)

(4) Deferred shares

ShareholdersEquityOwnEquShares

Extel Item Name:  Own equity shares {eq.s.oes}

Par value of a company's own shares purchased by itself when disclosed as a deduction from shareholders' funds.

Includes:

(1)
Treasury stock

Warning:

When shown as an asset, the repurchase price of own shares will be shown in the Own equity shares field in Other assets.

ShareholdersEquityParticipShares

Extel Item Name:  Participation certificates {eq.s.pc}

Non-equity capital which may have a loan capital element.

Includes:

(1)
Genussscheine (profit-sharing certificates)

(2)
Namensgewinnscheine

(3)
Titres Participatifs

Excludes:

(1)
Participation Certificates (Switzerland) - these are equity shares and should therefore be included in the Ordinary shares field.

(2)
Certificats d'Investissement - as above

Warning:
Participating capital may be found either inside or outside of shareholders' funds. In both cases however, this field is used.

ShareholdersEquityPreferShares

Extel Item Name:  Preference shares {eq.s.ps}
Preference shares issued by the company.

Pyramid analysis of Preference shares

Convertible preference shares

{eq.s.ps.cv}

Redeemable preference shares

{eq.s.ps.rd}

U&O preference shares


{eq.s.ps.uo}

ShareholdersEquityQuasiNT

Extel Item Name:  Quasi equity [N] {eq.no}

The total of shareholders funds belonging to holders of non equity shares.

Further explanation

This item is required to be disclosed for UK companies under the provisions of FRS 4. It may include amounts relating to the several different classes of non equity capital.

ShareholdersEquityRealizedGains

Extel Item Name:  Realized gains {eq.r.rl}

Realized gains/losses on fixed assets taken to reserves.

Includes:

(1)
Realized gains/losses on investments

(2)
Realized capital profits

Excludes:

(1) Unrealized gains/losses on investments

(2) Unrealized gains/losses on tangible fixed assets

ShareholdersEquityRedemPrefShs

Extel Item Name:  Redeemable preference shares {eq.s.ps.rd}

Preference shares redeemable at the option of the holder only.

Warning:
Preference shares which are redeemable by the company are included in U&O preference shares.

ShareholdersEquityReserves

Extel Item Name:  Reserves {eq.r}

The total of reserves disclosed as shareholders’ funds.

Pyramid analysis of Reserves

Legal reserves


{eq.r.lgl}

Share premium


{eq.r.shp}

Own share premium

{eq.r.shoes}

Capital reserves

{eq.r.cap}

Revaluation reserves

{eq.r.rvl}

Currency translation

{eq.r.fx}

Realized gains


{eq.r.rl}

Investment appreciation

{eq.r.iap}

Associated co reserves

{eq.r.aco}

Share redemption reserves
{eq.r.rd}

Goodwill reserve

{eq.r.gw}

Merger reserve


{eq.r.mr}

Revenue reserves

{eq.r.rv}

U&O reserves


{eq.r.uo}

ShareholdersEquityRevaluationRes

Extel Item Name:  Revaluation reserves {eq.r.rvl}

Unrealized gains on tangible fixed assets, particularly the revaluation of property.

Excludes:

(1) Unrealized gains/losses on investments (see Investment appreciation).

(2) Realized gains/losses on fixed assets (see Realized gains).

ShareholdersEquityRevenueReserve

Extel Item Name:  Revenue reserves {eq.r.rv}

Distributable reserves arising from accumulation of retained profits.

Post-appropriation disclosure

UK, US, most Far Eastern and some European companies, disclose their balance sheet after appropriation of profit. In this case, revenue reserves will include the amount reported by the company representing retained profit after the distribution of dividends and other appropriations.

Pre-appropriation disclosure

Other companies (mainly European), show their balance sheet before appropriation of profits. Under this disclosure, the figure of revenue reserves is before the deduction of current dividends and other appropriations.

Warnings:
(1) German companies disclose the profit transferred to the balance sheet after transfers to/from reserves 

(2) Spanish companies usually deduct interim dividends paid from shareholders' funds.

ShareholdersEquityShareCapital

Extel Item Name:  Share capital {eq.s}
The total of all the types of share capital.

Pyramid analysis of Share capital

Ordinary shares


{eq.s.os}

Capital shares


{eq.s.csh}

Income shares


{eq.s.ish}

Preference shares

{eq.s.ps}

Participation certificates

{eq.s.pc}

Own equity shares

{eq.s.oes}

U&O share capital

{eq.s.uo}

ShareholdersEquitySharePremium

Extel Item Name:  Share premium {eq.r.shp}

Premiums arising on the issue of shares.

Includes:

(1)
Issue and merger premiums

(2)
Reserve for the purchase of own shares

Own share premium {eq.r.oes}

Share premiums relating to the repurchase of own shares.

ShareholdersEquityShareRedReserv

Extel Item Name:  Share redemption reserves {eq.r.rd}
Reserves associated with the redemption of shares.

ShareholdersEquityTotalOwnedNT

Extel Item Name:  Total own equity [N] {eq.no1}

The total value of own shares whether disclosed as assets or liabilities. This will include par value as well as share premium.

Warning:
(1) Own share premium will also be included in Share premium.

(2) This is a memorandum item that combines elements of Other assets and Shareholders’ equity. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of either field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

ShareIncAcquIssues

Extel Item Name:  Acquisition issues etc {is.acq}

No further information is available.

Pyramid analysis of Acquisition issues etc

Ordinary acquisition issues
{is.acq.os}

Preference acquisition issues
{is.acq.ps}

U&O acquisition issues

{is.acq.uo}

ShareIncCancellations

Extel Item Name:  Cancellations etc {is.cnc}

No further information is available.

ShareIncConversions

Extel Item Name:  Conversions {is.cv}

No further information is available.

Pyramid analysis of Conversions

Ordinary conversions
{is.cv.os}

Preference conversions
{is.cv.ps}

U&O conversions
{is.cv.uo}

ShareIncExerciseOfOptions

Extel Item Name:  Exercise of options {is.opt}

No further information is available.

ShareIncMiscAcquIssues

Extel Item Name:  U&O acquisition issues {is.acq.uo}

The total of all components of Acquisition issues etc that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareIncMiscConversions

Extel Item Name:  U&O conversions {is.cv.uo}

The total of all components of Conversions that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareIncMiscRightsIssues

Extel Item Name:  U&O rights issues {is.rts.uo}

The total of all components of Rights issues & offers that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareIncMiscShareIssues

Extel Item Name:  U&O share issues {is.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in shares that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

ShareIncOrdinaryAcquIssues

Extel Item Name:  Ordinary acquisition issues {is.acq.os}

No further information is available.

ShareIncOrdinaryConversions

Extel Item Name:  Ordinary conversions {is.cv.os}

No further information is available.

ShareIncOrdinaryRightsIssue

Extel Item Name:  Ordinary rights issues {is.rts.os}

No further information is available.

ShareIncPrefAcquIssues

Extel Item Name:  Preference acquisition issues {is.acq.ps}

No further information is available.

ShareIncPrefConversions

Extel Item Name:  Preference conversions {is.cv.ps}

No further information is available.

ShareIncPrefRightsIssues

Extel Item Name:  Preference rights issues {is.rts.ps}

No further information is available.

ShareIncScripShareIssues

Extel Item Name:  Scrip issues {is.scr}

No further information is available.

ShareIncShRestatements

Extel Item Name:  Share restatements {is.rsm}

Changes in the balance sheet value of shares resulting from restatements.

ShareIncrease

Extel Item Name:  Increase in shares {is}

Increase in the balance sheet value of Share capital during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in shares

Rights issues & offers
{is.rts}

Scrip issues

{is.scr}

Acquisition issues etc
{is.acq}

Conversions

{is.cv}

Redemptions

{is.rd}

Cancellations etc
{is.cnc}

Exercise of options
{is.opt}

Share restatements
{is.rsm}

U&O share issues
{is.uo}

ShareIncRedemptions

Extel Item Name:  Redemptions {is.rd}

No further information is available.

ShareIncRightsIssuesAndOffers

Extel Item Name:  Rights issues & offers {is.rts}

Increase in the book value of share capital resulting from rights issues and offers.

Pyramid analysis of Rights issues & offers

Ordinary rights issues

{is.rts.os}

Preference rights issues

{is.rts.ps}

U&O rights issues

{is.rts.uo}

StaffCostsToSales
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*TradingExpStaffCosts/Sales

StaffCostsToSales5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*TradingExpStaffCosts/Sales), 0Y, -5)

StockDaysSalesBasis
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


LengthOfFiscalYear*CurrentAssetsStocks/Sales

StocksToCurrentAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


CurrentAssetsStocks/CurrentAssets

StocksToCurrentAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((CurrentAssetsStocks/CurrentAssets), 0Y, -5)

TangibleFAIncMiscPropDepr

Extel Item Name:  U&O property depn increase {it.pd.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in property depn that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TangibleFAIncMiscPropGross

Extel Item Name:  U&O gross properties increase {it.pg.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in gross properties that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TangibleFAIncMiscOTFADepr

Extel Item Name:  U&O OTFA depreciation increase {it.od.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in OTFA depreciation that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TangibleFAIncMiscOTFAGross

Extel Item Name:  U&O gross OTFA increase {it.og.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in OTFA gross that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TangibleFAIncOTFADepr

Extel Item Name:  Increase in OTFA depreciation {it.od}

Increase in the balance sheet value of Other tangible FA depn during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in OTFA depreciation

OTFA depn - P&L charge

it.od.pr}

OTFA depn - additions


it.od.aa}

OTFA depn - disposals


it.od.fad}

OTFA depn - transfers


it.od.trn}

OTFA depn - FX translation

it.od.fx}

OTFA depn - revaluation

it.od.rvl}

OTFA depn - restatement

{it.od.rsm}

U&O OTFA depreciation increase
{it.od.uo}

TangibleFAIncOTFADeprAdd

Extel Item Name:  OTFA depn - additions {it.od.aa}

Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) arising as a result of additions.

Includes:

(1)
The accumulated depreciation on tangible fixed asset (excluding land and buildings) additions resulting from an acquisition.

Excludes:

(1)
The depreciation charge on tangible fixed asset additions (excluding land and buildings) (see OTFA depn - P&L charge).

TangibleFAIncOTFADeprDisp

Extel Item Name:  OTFA depn - disposals {it.od.fad}

Effect of disposals made during the year on the accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings).

TangibleFAIncOTFADeprFXTransl

Extel Item Name:  OTFA depn - FX translation {it.od.fx}

Effect on the accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) of foreign exchange rate adjustments.

TangibleFAIncOTFADeprPLChrg

Extel Item Name:  OTFA depn - P&L charge {it.od.pr}

Depreciation charge for tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) for the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFADeprReval

Extel Item Name:  OTFA depn - revaluation {it.od.rvl}

Effect on accumulated depreciation of revaluations of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFADeprRestat

Extel Item Name:  OTFA depn - restatement {it.od.rsm}

Effect on accumulated depreciation of restatements of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFADeprTransfers

Extel Item Name:  OTFA depn - transfers {it.od.trn}

Effect on the accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) of assets transferred in or out during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFAGross

Extel Item Name:  Increase in OTFA gross {it.og}

Increase in the balance sheet value of Other tangible FA - cost during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in OTFA gross

OTFA gross - additions

{it.og.aa}

OTFA gross - disposals

{it.og.fad}

OTFA gross - transfers

{it.og.trn}

OTFA gross - FX translation
{it.og.fx}

OTFA gross - revaluation
{it.og.rvl}

OTFA gross - restatement
{it.og.rsm}

U&O gross OTFA increase
{it.og.uo}

TangibleFAIncOTFAGrossAdd

Extel Item Name:  OTFA gross - additions {it.og.aa}

Additions made to the gross value of tangible fixed assets other than land and buildings (before allowing for the effects of accumulated depreciation) during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFAGrossDisp

Extel Item Name:  OTFA gross - disposals {it.og.fad}

Gross book value of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) disposed of during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFAGrossTransfers

Extel Item Name:  OTFA gross - transfers {it.og.trn}

Gross book value of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) transferred in or out during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFAGrossFXTransl

Extel Item Name:  OTFA gross - FX translation {it.og.fx}

Gross book value of foreign exchange gains and losses relating to tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFAGrossReval

Extel Item Name:  OTFA gross - revaluation {it.og.rvl}

Gross book value relating to the revaluation of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) during the current year.

TangibleFAIncOTFAGrossRestat

Extel Item Name:  OTFA gross - restatement {it.og.rsm}

Gross book value relating to the restatement of the value of tangible fixed assets (excluding land and buildings) during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropDepr

Extel Item Name:  Increase in property depn {it.pd}

Increase in the balance sheet value of Property depreciation during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in property depn

Property depn - P&L charge
{it.pd.pr}

Property depn - additions
{it.pd.aa}

Property depn - disposals
{it.pd.fad}

Property depn - transfers
{it.pd.trn}

Property depn - FX translation
{it.pd.fx}

Property depn - revaluation
{it.pd.rvl}

Property depn - restatement
{it.pd.rsm}

U&O property depn increase
{it.pd.uo}

TangibleFAIncPropDeprAdd

Extel Item Name:  Property depn - additions {it.pd.aa}

Accumulated depreciation of land building arising as a result of property additions.

Includes:

(1)
The accumulated depreciation on property additions resulting from an acquisition.

Excludes:

(1) The depreciation charge on property additions (see Property depn - P&L charge).

TangibleFAIncPropDeprDisp

Extel Item Name:  Property depn - disposals {it.pd.fad}

Effect of disposals made during the year on the accumulated depreciation of land and buildings.

TangibleFAIncPropDeprFXTransl

Extel Item Name:  Property depn - FX translation {it.pd.fx}

Effect on the accumulated depreciation of land and buildings of foreign exchange rate adjustments.

TangibleFAIncPropDeprPLChrg

Extel Item Name:  Property depn - P&L charge {it.pd.pr}

Depreciation charge for land and buildings for the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropDeprRestat

Extel Item Name:  Property depn - restatement {it.pd.rsm}

Effect on accumulated depreciation of restatement of the value of land and buildings during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropDeprReval

Extel Item Name:  Property depn - revaluation {it.pd.rvl}

Effect on accumulated depreciation of revaluation of land and buildings during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropDeprTransfers

Extel Item Name:  Property depn - transfers {it.pd.trn}

Effect on accumulated depreciation of land and buildings transferred in or out during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropGross

Extel Item Name:  Increase in gross properties {it.pg}

Increase in the balance sheet value of Property - cost or valn during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in gross properties

Properties gross - additions
{it.pg.aa}

Properties gross - disposals
{it.pg.fad}

Properties gross - transfers
{it.pg.trn}

Props gross - FX translation
{it.pg.fx}

Properties gross - revaluation
{it.pg.rvl}

Properties gross - restatement
{it.pg.rsm}

U&O gross properties increase
{it.pg.uo}

TangibleFAIncPropGrossAdd

Extel Item Name:  Properties gross - additions {it.pg.aa}

Additions made to the gross value of land and buildings (before allowing for the effects of accumulated depreciation) during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropGrossDisp

Extel Item Name:  Properties gross - disposals {it.pg.fad}

Gross book value of land and buildings disposed of during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropGrossFXTransl

Extel Item Name:  Props gross - FX translation {it.pg.fx}

Gross book value of foreign exchange gains and losses relating to land and buildings during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropGrossRestat

Extel Item Name:  Properties gross - restatement {it.pg.rsm}

Gross book value relating to the restatement of the value of land and buildings during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropGrossReval

Extel Item Name:  Properties gross - revaluation {it.pg.rvl}

Gross book value relating to the revaluation of land and buildings during the current year.

TangibleFAIncPropGrossTransfers

Extel Item Name:  Properties gross - transfers {it.pg.trn}

Gross book value of land and buildings transferred in or out during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipGross

Extel Item Name:  Increase in C/WIP gross {it.wpg}

Increase in the balance sheet value of gross Capital work in progress during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in C/WIP gross

C/WIP gross - additions

{it.wpg.aa}

C/WIP gross - disposals

{it.wpg.fad}

C/WIP gross - transfers

{it.wpg.trn}

C/WIP gross - FX translation
{it.wpg.fx}

C/WIP gross - revaluation
{it.wpg.rvl}

C/WIP gross - restatement
{it.wpg.rsm}

U&O gross C/WIP increase
{it.wpg.uo}

Warning:

Capital work in progress is shown net in the balance sheet. However the movements separate the gross and the depreciation elements. Therefore, the sum of Increase in C/Wip gross and Increase in C/Wip depreciation reconcile to the movement of the balance sheet figure Capital work in progress.

TangibleFAIncCWipGrossAdd

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP gross - additions {it.wpg.aa}

Additions made to the gross value of capital work in progress during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipGrossDisp

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP gross - disposals {it.wpg.fad}

Gross book value of capital work in progress disposed of during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipGrossTransfers

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP gross - transfers {it.wpg.trn}

Gross book value of capital work in progress transferred in or out during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipGrossFXTransl

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP gross - FX translation {it.wpg.fx}

Gross book value of foreign exchange gains and losses relating to capital work in progress during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipGrossReval

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP gross - revaluation {it.wpg.rvl}

Gross book value relating to the revaluation of capital work in progress during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipGrossRestat

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP gross - restatement {it.wpg.rsm}

Gross book value relating to the restatement of the value of capital work in progress during the current year.

TangibleFAIncMiscCWipGross

Extel Item Name:  U&O gross C/WIP increase {it.wpg.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in C/WIP gross that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TangibleFAIncCWipDepr

Extel Item Name:  Increase in C/WIP depreciation {it.wpd}

Increase in the balance sheet value of accumulated depreciation of Capital work in progress during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in C/WIP depreciation

C/WIP depn - P&L charge

{it.wpd.pr}

C/WIP depn - additions


{it.wpd.aa}

C/WIP depn - disposals


{it.wpd.fad}

C/WIP depn - transfers


{it.wpd.trn}

C/WIP depn - FX translation

{it.wpd.fx}

C/WIP depn - revaluation

{it.wpd.rvl}

C/WIP depn - restatement

{it.wpd.rsm}

U&O C/WIP depreciation increase
{it.wpd.uo}

Warning:

Capital work in progress is shown net in the balance sheet. However the movements separate the gross and the depreciation elements. Therefore, the sum of Increase in C/Wip gross and Increase in C/Wip depreciation reconcile to the movement of the balance sheet figure Capital work in progress.

TangibleFAIncCWipDeprPLChrg

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP depn - P&L charge {it.wpd.pr}

Depreciation charge for capital work in progress for the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipDeprAdd

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP depn - additions {it.wpd.aa}

Accumulated depreciation of capital work in progress arising as a result of additions.

TangibleFAIncCWipDeprDisp

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP depn - disposals {it.wpd.fad}

Effect of disposals made during the year on the accumulated depreciation of capital work in progress.

TangibleFAIncCWipDeprTransfers

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP depn - transfers {it.wpd.trn}

Effect on the accumulated depreciation of capital work in progress of assets transferred in or out during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipDeprFXTransl

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP depn - FX translation {it.wpd.fx}

Effect on the accumulated depreciation of capital work in progress of foreign exchange rate adjustments.

TangibleFAIncCWipDeprReval

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP depn - revaluation {it.wpd.rvl}

Effect on accumulated depreciation of revaluations of capital work in progress during the current year.

TangibleFAIncCWipDeprRestat

Extel Item Name:  C/WIP depn - restatement {it.wpd.rsm}

Effect on accumulated depreciation of restatements of capital work in progress during the current year.

TangibleFAIncMiscCWipDepr

Extel Item Name:  U&O C/WIP depreciation increase {it.wpd.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in C/WIP depreciation that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TangibleFAIncMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O tangible FA increase {it.uo}

The total of all components of Increase in tangible FA that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TangibleFAIncrease

Extel Item Name:  Increase in tangible FA {it}
Increase in the balance sheet value of Tangible fixed assets during the current year.

Pyramid analysis of Increase in tangible FA

Increase in gross properties
{it.pg}

Increase in property depn
{it.pd}

Increase in OTFA gross

{it.og}

Increase in OTFA depreciation
{it.od}

Increase in C/WIP gross
{it.wpg}

Increase in C/WIP depreciation
{it.wpd}

U&O tangible FA increase
{it.uo}

Taxation

Extel Item Name:  Taxation {tx}

Total taxation excluding amounts specified as being attributable to the life business of insurance companies.

Pyramid analysis of Taxation by type

Current taxation


{tx.cur}

Deferred taxation

{tx.df}

Prior year tax


{tx.py}

Associated company tax
{tx.aco}

U&O taxation by type

{tx.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Taxation by location

Domestic tax


{tx1.do}

Overseas tax


{tx1.ovs}

U&O taxation by location
{tx1.uo}

Memorandum items for Taxation

Tax on exceptionals [N]

{tx.no2}

Adj tax on exceptionals [N]
{tx.no3}

Corporation tax rate [N]

{tx.no4}

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Total taxation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life taxation).

TaxationACTWrittenOff

Extel Item Name:  ACT written off {tx1.do.act}

Advance Corporation Tax written off less amounts recoverable.

Further explanation:

This applies to United Kingdom and Irish companies only. It occurs where the company does not have enough Corporation Tax to recover the ACT arising on the dividends.

Includes:

(1)
ACT written off.

(2)
ACT recoverable.

(3)
Prior year ACT.

(4)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Advance corporation tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life ACT written off).

TaxationAdjTaxOnExceptionalsNT

Extel Item Name:  Adjusted tax on exceptionals [N] {tx.no3}

Taxation attributable to those items which are to be excluded from profit in the calculation of adjusted profits according to the IIMR rules.

Includes tax on

(1)
Investment property disposal gains.

(2)
Fixed asset disposal gains.

(3)
Business disposal gains when shown before tax as exceptional items.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Taxation. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TotalAssetsMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O total assets {ta.uo}
The total of all components of Total assets which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis. Use of this field will be extremely rare.

Warning:

A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TaxationAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  Associated company tax {tx.aco}

Share of associated companies’ tax.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Associated companies' tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life associated co tax).

TaxationCurrent

Extel Item Name:  Current taxation {tx.cur}

Current amount of tax paid, levied on the level of revenue.

Includes:

(1)
Corporation Tax.

(2)
Withholding Tax.

(3)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Current tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life current tax).

TaxationCorporationTaxRateNT

Extel Item Name:  Corporation tax rate [N] {tx.no4}

The corporation tax rate.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Taxation. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TaxationDeferred

Extel Item Name:  Deferred taxation {tx.df}

Tax applicable to current revenues, but not payable in the current tax year.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Deferred tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life deferred tax).

TaxationDomesticAssociateCo

Extel Item Name:  Domestic associated co tax {tx1.do.aco}

Tax attributable to associated companies and included in Domestic tax.

TaxationDomesticCurrent

Extel Item Name:  Domestic current tax {tx1.do.cur}

Current amount of tax paid by a company in its country of incorporation which is levied according to the level of net revenue (including capital gains).

Includes:

(1)
Corporation tax.

(2)
Withholding tax (if specified as current).

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Taxation. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TaxationDomesticDeferred

Extel Item Name:  Domestic deferred tax {tx1.do.df}

Domestic tax applicable to current revenues but not payable in current tax year.

Includes:

(1) Deferred tax credits.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Taxation. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TaxationDomesticTax

Extel Item Name:  Domestic tax {tx1.do}

Total tax paid by a company in its country of incorporation which is levied according to the level of net revenue (including capital gains).

Pyramid analysis of Domestic tax

Domestic urrent taxation
{tx1.do.cur}

Domestic deferred taxation
{tx1.do.df}

Domestic associated co tax
{tx1.do.aco}

Double tax relief

{tx1.do.dtr}

ACT written off


{tx1.do.act}

Tax on franked inv income
{tx1.do.fii}

U&O domestic tax

{tx1.do.uo}

TaxationDoubleTaxReliefInc

Extel Item Name:  Double tax relief {tx1.do.dtr}

Double tax relief disclosed by UK and Irish companies.

Further explanation:

Double tax relief is given for overseas tax on income liable to UK tax with the effect that the latter is not payable by overseas subsidiaries provided foreign tax has already been borne at a rate equal to or greater than UK Corporation Tax.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Double tax relief specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life double tax relief).

TaxationMiscByLocation

Extel Item Name:  U&O tax by location {tx1.uo}

The total of all components of Taxation that cannot be reliably categorised by type.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TaxationMiscByType

Extel Item Name:  U&O taxation by type {tx.uo}

The total of all components of Taxation that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TaxationMiscDomestic

Extel Item Name:  U&O domestic tax {tx1.do.uo}

The total of all components of Domestic tax that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TaxationOnExceptionalsNT

Extel Item Name:  Tax on exceptionals [N] {tx.no2}

Tax paid declared by the company to be attributable to operations of an exceptional nature.

Excludes:

(1) Tax on extraordinary items (there is a separate field for tax in the extraordinary breakdown).

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Taxation. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TaxationOnFrankedInvIncome

Extel Item Name:  Tax on franked investment income {tx1.do.fii}

The tax on dividends from domestic equity securities held by UK and Irish companies.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Tax on franked investment income specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life Tax on franked inv income).

TaxationOverseas

Extel Item Name:  Overseas tax {tx1.ovs}

Total taxation paid by a company outside its country of incorporation.

Excludes:

(1) Overseas tax specified as being attributable to life business. See Life overseas tax.

Warning:
This field is only used when a split of tax by country is available.

TaxationPriorYear

Extel Item Name:  Prior year tax {tx.py}

Adjustment for under or over provision of prior years' taxation.

Further explanation:

This charge or credit arises when a company has accumulated losses or unrelieved tax to carry forward.

Includes:

(1)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Prior years' tax specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life prior year tax).

TotalAssets

Extel Item Name:  Total assets {ta}
The total net book value of all assets.

Pyramid analysis of Total assets

Fixed assets

{fa}

Advances

{ad}

Financial assets

{fn}

Current assets

{ca}

Life assets

{lfa}

Other assets

{oa}

U&O total assets
{ta.uo}

Warning:

The figure input here will usually equal reported total assets. However, certain provisions are shown as liabilities by some companies but as deductions from assets by others. For example, Italian companies sometimes show depreciation as a liability and banks sometimes show loan loss provisions as liabilities. Company Analysis uses a standardized treatment where possible. For example, it treats both the above provisions as deductions from assets. (see Advances and Tangible fixed assets)

TotalAssetsDomesticCurrencyNT

Extel Item Name:  Domestic currency assets [N] {ta.no}
No definition available.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Total assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TotalAssetsForeignCurrencyNT

Extel Item Name:  Foreign currency assets [N] {ta.no1}
No definition available.

Warning:

This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Total assets. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TotalAssetsPerEmployee
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TotalAssets/Employees

TotalAssetsPerEmployee5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE(TotalAssets/Employees, 0Y, -5)

TotalCapitalToTotalAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)/TotalAssets

TotalCapitalToTotalAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)/TotalAssets), 0Y, -5)

TotalCreditorDaysSalesBasis
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


LengthOfFiscalYear*Creditors/Sales

TotalDebtorDays
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


LengthOfFiscalYear*CurrentAssetsDebtors/Sales

TotalDebtorDays
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*Debt/CapitalEmployed

TotalDebtToCapitalEmp
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*Debt/CapitalEmployed

TotalDebtToCapitalEmp5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*Debt/CapitalEmployed), 0Y, -5)

TotalDebtToEquity
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt)/ShareholdersEquity

TotalDebtToEquity5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt)/ShareholdersEquity), 0Y, -5)
TotalDebtToTotalAssets
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt)/TotalAssets

TotalDebtToTotalAssets5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt)/TotalAssets), 0Y, -5)

TotalDebtToTotalCapital
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt)/(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)

TotalDebtToTotalCapital5YrAvg
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items


TAVERAGE((100*(Debt+LifeLiabDebt)/(ShareholdersEquity+Debt)), 0Y, -5)

TotalLiabilities

Extel Item Name:  Total liabilities {tl}

The total of all liabilities.

Pyramid analysis of Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity
{eq}

Deferred liabilities
{dl}

Debt


{dt}

Deposits

{dp}

Other long liabilities
{ll}

Creditors

{cr}

Life liabilities

{lfl}

Other liabilities

{ol}

U&O total liabilities
{tl.uo}

Warning:
The figure input here will usually equal the reported total liabilities amount. However this may not be the case in certain countries (for example, in Italian accounts, depreciation is sometimes shown as a liability, in which case total liabilities would be restated net of depreciation).

TotalLiabDomesticCurrencyNT

Extel Item Name:  Domestic currency liabs [N] {tl.no}

No definition available.

TotalLiabForeignCurrencyNT

Extel Item Name:  Foreign currency liabs [N] {tl.no1}

No definition available.

TotalLiabMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O total liabilities {tl.uo}

The total of all components of Total liabilities which cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradeCreditorDaysSalesBasis
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

LengthOfFiscalYear*(CreditorsTradeCreditors+CreditorsDueToMarketAndClients+CreditorsDueToAgents+CreditorsDueToInsuranceCompanies)/Sales

TradeDebtorDays
Thomson Analytics Calculated Item Using Extel Items

LengthOfFiscalYear*(CurrentAssetsTradeDebtors+CurrentAssetsDueFromMarketClient+CurrentAssetsDueFromAgents+CurrentAssetsDueFromInsComp)/Sales

TradingExpAcquisitionsNT

Extel Item Name:  Trading expenses - acquisitions [N] {te.no}

Trading expenses of continuing businesses acquired during the year.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Trading expenses. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TradingExpAdjForExceptionals

Extel Item Name:  Adjustment for exceptionals {te4.xc}

Adjustment to eliminate exceptional items from the as reported trading expenses.

TradingExpAmortBrands

Extel Item Name:  Amortization of brands {te1.ai.br}

Amortization of capitalized brands.

TradingExpAmortDefCosts

Extel Item Name:  Amortization of deferred costs {te1.ai.df}

Amortization of deferred costs.

TradingExpAmortIntangibles

Extel Item Name:  Amortization of intangibles {te1.ai}

Amortization of intangible fixed assets.

Pyramid analysis of Amortization of intangibles

Amortization of goodwill

{te1.ai.gw}

Amortization of brands

{te1.ai.br}

Amortization of R&D

{te1.ai.rsd}

Amortization of licenses

{te1.ai.lic}

Amortization of deferred costs
{te1.ai.df}

U&O intangible amortization
{te1.ai.uo}

Includes:

(1) Amortization of intangibles when disclosed as a combined figure with depreciation.

Excludes:

(1) Depreciation of tangible fixed assets (see Depreciation).

(2) Amortization of leasehold property (include in "Depreciation").

(3) Depreciation of tangibles and amortization of intangibles.

(4) Amounts written off.

(5) Depreciation in excess of plan (Scandinavian companies) (see Non-taxed reserves).

(6) Amortization of research & development expenditure (see Research & development ).

TradingExpIntangibleAmortAR

Extel Item Name:  Intangible amortization – as reported {te4.ai}

Intangible amortization as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpAmortLicenses

Extel Item Name:  Amortization of licenses {te1.ai.lic}

Amortization of licenses.

TradingExpAmortGoodwill

Extel Item Name:  Amortization of goodwill {te1.ai.gw}

Amortization of goodwill.

TradingExpAmortResAndDevelop

Extel Item Name:  Amortization of R&D {te1.ai.rsd}

Amortization of capitalized research and development.

TradingExpAuditorsFees

Extel Item Name:  Auditors fees {te2.af}

Fees for the auditing of financial statements.

Further explanation:

This field will include, where possible, only the element of auditors' remuneration relating to the audit function. Most UK companies show auditors' expenses for non-audit work as a separate item.

Includes:

(1)
Fees for the auditing of financial statements.

(2)
Non-audit accounting fees, if not disclosed separately.

(3)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1)
Taxation and consultancy work etc carried out by accountancy firms if disclosed separately (see Other accountants’ fees).

(1) Auditors' remuneration specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life audit fees).

TradingExpBankingProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Banking provisions {te1.pv.bnk}

Provisions in connection with banking business.

TradingExpCharitableContribution

Extel Item Name:  Charitable contributions {te2.ct.chr}

Donations and subscriptions made for charitable purposes.

Further explanation:

If UK or Irish companies must disclose money given for political or charitable purposes if the amount given for these purposes exceeds £200 in aggregate.

Excludes:

(1) Gifts made by a UK company to a person who, when it was given, was ordinarily resident outside the UK.

TradingExpContinued

Extel Item Name:  Trading expenses - continuing {te3.con}

Trading expenses of existing businesses plus businesses acquired during the year.

TradingExpContributions

Extel Item Name:  Contributions {te2.ct}

The total of all charitable, political and other contributions.

Pyramid analysis of Contributions

Charitable contributions
{te2.ct.chr}

Political contributions
{te2.ct.pol}

U&O contributions
{te2.ct.uo}

TradingExpCostOfGoodsSoldAR

Extel Item Name:  CoGS – as reported {te4.cg}

Cost of goods sold as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpCostOfGoodsSold

Extel Item Name:  Cost of goods sold {te.cg}

The cost of buying raw materials and producing finished goods.

Pyramid analysis of Cost of goods sold

Ground rents


{te.cg.rn}

Property outgoings

{te.cg.p}

Property development costs
{te.cg.pdv}

Property disposal costs

{te.cg.pds}

U&O cost of sales

{te.cg.uo}

Includes:

(1)
The disclosed figure for cost of goods sold. This would be expected to include, cost of materials consumed, production wages, depreciation of fixed assets used directly for production and production expenses.

Excludes:

(1)
Selling and distribution expenses.

(2)
Administration expenses not directly related to the manufacturing process.

Warning:
The definition of cost of goods sold and in particular the extent to which overheads are included can vary considerably between companies.

TradingExpDepreciation

Extel Item Name:  Depreciation {te1.d}

The charge for depreciation of tangible fixed assets.

Includes:

(1) Depreciation of tangible fixed assets.

(2) Amortization of intangibles if not disclosed separately.

(3) Amortization of intangibles when it is not known whether the depreciation figure relates to tangibles or intangibles or both.

(4) Amortization of leasehold property.

(5) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Depreciation of tangibles and amortization of intangibles.

(2) Amortization of intangibles when disclosed separately.

(3) Amounts written off.

(4) Depreciation in excess of plan (Scandinavian companies - include in Non-taxed reserves.

(5) Depreciation specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life depreciation).

TradingExpDepreciationAr

Extel Item Name:  Depreciation – as reported {te4.d}

Depreciation as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpDeprOfLeasedAssetsNT

Extel Item Name:  Depreciation of leased assets [N] {te.no2}

Depreciation of leased assets.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Trading expenses. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TradingExpDirectorFees

Extel Item Name:  Directors’ fees {te2.drf}

Emoluments and other compensation paid to board members (including pensions to former members).

Includes:

(1)
Management board payments (Gesamtbezuge des Vorstands).

(2)
Pensions to former members (Pensionen fur ehemalige Vorstandsmitglieder Vorstandsmitglieder.
(3)
Payment to supervisory board members (Gesamtbezuge des Aufsichtsrats).

(4)
Payments to former board members (Gesamtbezuge fruhere Mitglieder des Vorstands und ihrer Hinterbliebenen).

(5)
Compensation on loss of office/redundancy payments or ex-gratia payments.

(6)
Loss of office/redundancy payments.

(7)
Ex-gratia payments.

Excludes:

(1)
Payments to former members for loss of office.

(2)
Pension provisions for former board members (Pensionsruckstellungen fur fruhere Mitglieder des Vorstands und ihre Hinterbliebenen).

(3)
Management/Supervisory Board remuneration.

(4)
Pensions to former board members.

Warning:
For German companies (and if applicable, other companies with a two tier board structure), this field will include all payments made in respect of both executive (management) and non-executive (supervisory) functions.

TradingExpDiscontinued

Extel Item Name:  Trading exps - discontinued {te3.dsc}

Trading expenses of businesses disposed of during the year under review.

TradingExpDistributionCosts

Extel Item Name:  Distribution costs {te.sg.dc}

Trading expenses relating specifically to product distribution.

Includes:

(1)
Distribution wages (i.e. staff costs of the distribution function).

(2)
Distribution materials (packaging etc).

(3)
Other expenses, such as depreciation of vans, freight, insurance etc.

Excludes:

(1) Distribution costs when disclosed as a combined item with administrative expenses (see Selling & administration costs).

TradingExpDistributionCostsAR

Extel Item Name:  Distribution costs – as reported {te4.dc}

Distribution costs as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpDutiesAndTaxesAR

Extel Item Name:  Duties & taxes {te4.tx}

Duties and taxes as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpDutiesAndTaxes

Extel Item Name:  Duties & taxes {te2.tx}

Taxes shown as operating expenses and not levied according to revenue earned.

Includes:

(1)
Enterprise tax.

(2)
Profit-sharing tax.

(3)
Stamp duty.

(4)
Net asset tax.

(5)
German unification surcharges.

(6)
Petroleum revenue tax (UK).

(7)
Exchequer levy.

Excludes:

(1) Income & deferred taxes etc.

(2) Withholding tax.

TradingExpenses

Extel Item Name:  Trading expenses {te}

The total trading expenses of the company.

Further explanation:

The constituents of trading expenses are presented in different ways by different companies. Most companies either classify trading expenses by function (Format 1) or by nature (Format 2). To allow for either disclosure, Company Analysis offers both a Format 1 and a Format 2 pyramid analysis. 

Most companies using Format 1 also provide a certain amount of Format 2 disclosure and where possible this information is collected. As a result, some Format 2 fields are available for Format 1 companies. Nevertheless, the disclosure is bound to be partial for these companies so it is important to keep an eye on the magnitude of U&O by Format 2 to check the scale of undisclosed expenses.

In addition to formats 1 and 2, many companies provide miscellaneous information about their trading expenses. These are included in a third pyramid which, because of variations in disclosure, will often include items that are double counted.

Unfortunately, an increasing number of companies are disclosing their results in a hybrid form between Format 1 and Format 2. To cope with this, a fourth pyramid includes the results as reported by the company. This pyramid often provides insight into the content of the Format 1 and Format 2 U&O fields.

Pyramid analysis of Trading expenses by format 1

Cost of goods sold

{te.cg}

Selling & general

{te.sg}

U&O by format 1

{te.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Trading expenses by format 2

Change in stocks

{te1.chs}

Own work capitalized

{te1.owc}

Raw materials costs etc

{te1.rm}

Other external expenses
{te1.o}

Staff costs


{te1.sf}

Depreciation


{te1.d}

Amortization of intangibles
{te1.ai}

Provisions


{te1.pv}

U&O by format 2

{te1.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Trading expenses by sundry expense types

Fixed asset hire & rental

{te2.rn}

Other fixed asset expenses
{te2.fa}

Marketing expenses

{te2.m}

Research & development 
{te2.rsd}

Auditors fees


{te2.af}

Other accountants’ fees

{te2.oaf}

Directors fees


{te2.drf}

Investment fees


{te2.ivf}

FX gains & losses

{te2.fx}

Exploration expenses

{te2.exp}

Duties & taxes


{te2.tx}

Contributions


{te2.ct}

U&O trading expenses by item
{te2.uo}

Pyramid analysis of Trading expenses by continuity

Trading expenses - continuing

{te3.con}

Trading expenses – discontinued
{te3.dsc}

U&O trading exps by continuity

{te3.dsc}

Pyramid analysis of Trading expenses as reported

CoGS - as reported

te4.cg

Distribution costs - ar

te4.dc

General & admin costs - ar
te4.sa

Raw material costs - ar

te4.rm

Staff costs - as reported

te4.sf

Fees - as reported

te4.fee

Fixed asset hire etc - ar

te4.fa

Research & development - ar
te4.rsd

Marketing expenses – ar
te4.m

Exploration expenses - ar
te4.exp

Duties & taxes - as reported
te4.tx

Other external expenses - ar
te4.o

FX gains & losses - ar

te4.fx

Depreciation - as reported
te4.d

Intangible amortization - ar
te4.ai

Provisions - as reported

te4.pv

Increase in stocks - ar

te4.chs

Own work capitalized - ar
te4.owc

Adjustment for exceptionals
te4.xc

U&O trading expenses by ar
te4.uo

Memorandum items for Trading expenses

Trading exps - acqns [N]
te.no

Property rental expense [N]
te.no1

Depn of leased assets [N]
te.no2

TradingExpPoliticalContribution

Extel Item Name:  Political contributions {te2.ct.pol}

Donations or subscriptions either to a political party or to a person or body known to be able to affect public support for a political party.

Further explanation:

If UK or Irish companies must disclose money given for political or charitable purposes if the amount given for these purposes exceeds £200 in aggregate.

Excludes:

(1) Donations made to political parties outside the UK.

TradingExpTotalProfitSharingNT

Extel Item Name:  Total profit sharing [N] {te1.sf.no}

The total amount disclosed as relating to profit-sharing schemes, under which employees receive a salary-related allocation of shares.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Staff costs. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TradingExpExplorationExpAR

Extel Item Name:  Exploration expenses – as reported {te4.exp}

Exploration expenses as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpExplorationExp

Extel Item Name:  Exploration expenses {te2.exp}

Costs relating to the exploration of such commodities as oil, gas and other minerals.

Warning:
This field is only likely to be used for oil, gas and mineral extraction companies.

TradingExpFeesAR

Extel Item Name:  Fees – as reported {te4.fee}

Fees as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpFixedAssetHireAndRent

Extel Item Name:  Fixed asset hire & rental {te2.rn}

Operating leases and similar expenses together with expenses incurred relating to the one-off hire of plant and equipment for normal business operations.

TradingExpFixedAssetHireAR

Extel Item Name:  Fixed asset hire etc – as reported {te4.fa}

Fixed asset hire etc as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpFXGainsAndLosses

Extel Item Name:  FX gains & losses {te2.fx}

Realised and unrealised gains and losses recorded as a result of foreign exchange fluctuations.

Further explanation:

This field will include net gains and losses recorded as a consequence of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and not from trading in foreign exchange.

Includes:

(1)
Net gains (losses) from hedging.

(2)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1)
Foreign exchange income/expenses.

(1) Net exchange losses specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see U&O other life expenses)

TradingExpFXGainsAndLossesAR

Extel Item Name:  FX gains and losses – as reported {te4.fx}

Foreign exchange gains and losses as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpGeneralAdminAR

Extel Item Name:  General & admin costs – as reported {te4.sa}

General & admin costs as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpGroundRents

Extel Item Name:  Ground rents {te.cg.rn}

Annual rental paid by leaseholders to freeholders.

Excludes:

(1) Rental expenses.

(2) Service charges paid.

(3) Ground rents when shown as a combined item with other property outgoings (see Property outgoings).

TradingExpIncreaseInStocks

Extel Item Name:  Change in stocks {te1.chs}

The change in value between opening and closing stocks (inventory) for the year.

Includes:

(1) Change in stocks of raw materials, work in progress and finished products.

Excludes:

(1) Change in stocks when disclosed as a combined item with purchases (see Materials etc).

TradingExpIncreaseInStocksAR

Extel Item Name:  Increase in stocks – as reported {te4.chs}

Increase in stocks as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpInvestmentFees

Extel Item Name:  Investment fees {te2.ivf}

Commissions paid for buying and selling securities and other investment services.

Includes:

(1)
Trustee fees, registrars fees, custodian fees and investment trading fees for investment companies.

(2)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1)
Income from investment services (include in Investment service income).

(2)
Investment services fees specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life other fees).

Warning:
If a split between investment services income and fees paid is not available, the figure will be included in the Investment service income breakdown.

TradingExpInvestmentProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Investment provisions {te1.pv.iv}

Provision for the diminution in value of current asset investments.

Includes:

(1)
Write-downs against current asset investments

(2)
Write-downs of marketable securities.

(3)
Investment provisions written-back unless separately disclosed (see Provisions written back).

(4)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Provision for change in value of equity accounted companies.

(2) Write-downs of long term financial assets.

(3) Diminution provisions when combined with revaluations (see FA disposals etc).

(4) Investment provisions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company is included in Life investment provisions.

TradingExpLegalProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Legal provisions {te1.pv.lgl}

Provisions for legal liabilities.

TradingExpMaintenanceProv

Extel Item Name:  Maintenance provisions {te1.pv.mnt}

Provisions for maintenance expenses

TradingExpMarketingExp

Extel Item Name:  Marketing expenses {te2.m}

Postage, telephone, PR and other similar marketing expenses as well as expenses in connection with the publication of the annual and interim reports.

Includes:

(1)
Advertising expenses.

(2)
Postage & freight.

(3)
Office supplies.

(4)
Communications.

Excludes:

(2) Indirect distribution costs such as wages and salaries of distribution staff (see Distribution costs).

TradingExpMarketingExpAR

Extel Item Name:  Marketing expenses – as reported {te4.rsd}

Marketing expenses as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpMiscAmortIntangibles

Extel Item Name:  U&O intangible amortization {te1.ai.uo}

Intangible amortization that cannot be classified into any other category of Amortization of intangibles

TradingExpMiscAR

Extel Item Name:  U&O trading expenses ar {te4.uo}

Trading expenses reported on the face of the income statement that cannot be classified elsewhere in the breakdown of Trading expenses by as reported items.

TradingExpMiscByContinuity

Extel Item Name:  U&O trading exp by continuity {te3.uo}

The total of all components of Trading expenses that cannot be reliably allocated by continuity to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscByFormat2

Extel Item Name:  U&O by format 2 {te1.uo}

The total of all components of Trading expenses that cannot be reliably categorised by type.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscByItem

Extel Item Name:  U&O trading expenses by item {te2.uo}

The total of all components of Trading expenses that cannot be reliably allocated by item to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscByFormat1

Extel Item Name:  U&O by format 1 {te.uo}

The total of all components of Trading expenses that cannot be reliably categorised by function.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscContributions

Extel Item Name:  U&O contributions {te2.ct.uo}

The total of all components of Contributions that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscCostOfGoodsSold

Extel Item Name:  U&O cost of sales {te.cg.uo}

The total of all components of Cost of goods sold that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscProvisions

Extel Item Name:  U&O provisions {te1.pv.uo}

The total of all components of Provisions that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscSellingAndGeneral     

Extel Item Name:  U&O selling & general {te.sg.uo}

The total of all components of Selling & general that cannot be reliably categorized by function.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpMiscStaffExp

Extel Item Name:  U&O staff expenses {te1.sf.uo}

The total of all components of Staff expenses that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

TradingExpOtherAccountantFees

Extel Item Name:  Other accountants’ fees {te2.oaf}

Fees charged by accountancy firms for non-audit functions such as taxation and consultancy work.

Includes:

(1) Taxation, consultancy work etc carried out by accountancy firms if disclosed separately (see Auditors fees).
Excludes:

(2) Fees for the auditing of financial statements.

TradingExpOtherExternalExp

Extel Item Name:  Other external expenses {te1.o}

Cost of goods and services, other than raw materials, bought from external suppliers.

Includes:

(1) Cost of other goods and services if disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Cost of raw materials and other items used in the production process.

(2) The purchase by property companies of construction, refurbishment and maintenance materials.

(3) The cost of services and change in stocks when these are not disclosed separately.

TradingExpOtherExternalExpAR

Extel Item Name:  Other external expenses – as reported {te4.o}

Other external expenses as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpOtherFixedAssetExp

Extel Item Name:  Other fixed asset expenses {te2.fa}

Expenses (other than depreciation) relating directly to the use of property and other tangible fixed assets.

Excludes:

(1) Depreciation where disclosed separately.

Warning:
This field is mainly used for banks.

TradingExpOwnWorkCapitalized

Extel Item Name:  Own work capitalized {te1.owc}

Expenses incurred by a company in doing work for its own account which are charged as operating expenses, but then capitalized out of operating expenses to the relevant asset account.

Includes:

(1)
Capitalized costs (even when the nature of such costs is not specified).

(2)
Staff costs capitalized.

Excludes:

(1) Capitalized interest.

TradingExpOwnWorkCapitalizedAR

Extel Item Name:  Own work capitalized – as reported {te4.owc}

Own work capitalized as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpPensionCosts

Extel Item Name:  Pension costs {te1.sf.pn}

Employers' pension fund contributions.

Includes:

(1)
Other benefits if not shown separately.

(2)
Pension and other benefits paid to former employees.

(3)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Wages and salaries.

(2) Social security charges.

(3) Other welfare expenses.

(4) Staff pensions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company is included in Life pension costs.

TradingExpProfitSharing

Extel Item Name:  Profit sharing {te1.sf.prs}

Expenses relating to profit-sharing schemes, under which employees receive a salary-related allocation of shares.

TradingExpPropertyDevelopCosts

Extel Item Name:  Property development costs {te.cg.pdv}

Expenses relating to property development including construction and refurbishment costs.

Excludes:

(1) Property development income (when shown separately).

Warning:
If property development income is shown as a net figure and the individual income and expenses components cannot be separated, the combined figure will be included in Prop development income.

TradingExpPropertyDisposalCosts

Extel Item Name:  Property disposal costs {te.cg.pds}

Expenses relating to the disposal of property.

Includes:

(1) Property selling expenses.

Excludes:

(1) Profit on sale of property.

(2) Property disposal costs when disclosed as a combined item with development costs or (see Property development costs).

(3) Property disposal costs when disclosed as a combined item with disposal profits or (see Prop development income).

TradingExpPropertyOutgoings

Extel Item Name:  Property outgoings {te.cg.p}

Direct expenses relating to property management including the management of leased real estate but excluding ground rents.

Includes:

(1)
Property tax.

(2)
Ground rents when combined with other property expenses.

Excludes:

(1) Ground rents and leasehold site rents (see Ground rents).

(2) Rental expenses.

(3) Expenses relating to the disposal of property.

TradingExpPropertyProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Property provisions {te1.pv.p}

Provision for the diminution in value of property.

Includes:

(1) Property provisions written back unless separately disclosed (see . Provisions written back).

TradingExpPropertyRentalNT

Extel Item Name:  Property rental expense [N] {te.no1}

Total property rental expense.

Warning:
This is a memorandum item that provides additional information about Trading expenses. It is not part of the pyramid analysis of that field and great care should be taken to avoid using it in a way that leads to double-counting.

TradingExpProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Provisions {te1.pv}

The total of all provisions (excluding untaxed).

Pyramid analysis of Provisions

Investment provisions

{te1.pv.iv}

Property provisions

{te1.pv.p}

Specific bad debt provisions
{te1.pv.ln}

General bad debt provisions
{te1.pv.gn}

Banking provisions

{te1.pv.bnk}

Legal provisions


{te1.pv.lgl}

Restructuring provisions

{te1.pv.rst}

Severance provisions

{te1.pv.sev}

Maintenance provisions

{te1.pv.mnt}

Provisions written back

{te1.pv.wb}

U&O provisions


{te1.pv.uo}

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Provisions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life provisions).

TradingExpProvisionsAR

Extel Item Name:  Provisions – as reported {te4.pv}

Provisions as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpProvisionsWrittenBack

Extel Item Name:  Provisions written back {te1.pv.wb}

Amounts credited from provisions to the profit and loss account.

Further explanation:

All provisions shown as a credit are included in this field whether or not they are specific to any of the preceding categories.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Provisions written back specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life provisions written back).

TradingExpRawMaterials

Extel Item Name:  Raw materials costs etc {te1.rm}

Purchase of raw materials and other supplies.

Includes:

(1)
Cost of raw materials and other items used in the production process.

(2)
The purchase by property companies of construction, refurbishment and maintenance materials.

(3)
The cost of services and change in stocks when these are not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Cost of other goods and services (unless not shown separately).

TradingExpRawMaterialsAR

Extel Item Name:  Raw material costs – as reported {te4.rm}

Raw material costs as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpResearchAndDevelopment

.

Extel Item Name:  Research & development {te2.rsd}

Research and development expenses.

Includes:

(1) Research & development expenditure charged directly to profit.

(2) Amortization of research & development expenditure incurred in earlier periods and capitalized.

TradingExpResearchAndDevelopAR

Extel Item Name:  Research & development – as reported {te4.rsd}

Research and development costs as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpRestructProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Restructuring provisions {te1.pv.rst}

Provisions for restructuring expenses.

TradingExpSellingAndAdminCosts

Extel Item Name:  Selling & administration costs {te.sg.sa}

Trading expenses other than cost of sales or distribution costs and which are not separately disclosed elsewhere.

Includes:

(1) General/office/administration expenses.

Excludes:

(1) Distribution expenses (unless not disclosed separately).

TradingExpSellingAndGeneral

Extel Item Name:  Selling & general {te.sg}
The total of selling and distribution expenses.

Pyramid analysis of Selling & general

Distribution costs

{te.sg.dc}

Selling & administration costs
{te.sg.sa}

U&O selling & general

{te.sg.uo}

TradingExpSeverancePayments

Extel Item Name:  Severance payments {te1.sf.sev}

Payments to employees for severance compensation.

TradingExpSeveranceProvisions

Extel Item Name:  Severance provisions {te1.pv.sev}

Provisions for severance payments.

TradingExpSocialSecurity

Extel Item Name:  Social security {te1.sf.ss}

Employers' contributions to social security and other welfare charges.

Includes:

(1) Social security contributions.

(2) Social taxes.

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Wages and salaries.

(2) Pensions.

(3) Social security payments specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company is included in Life social security.

TradingExpSpecificBadDebtProv

Extel Item Name:  Specific bad debt provisions {te1.pv.spc}

Net additions to provisions against the non-repayment of loans (including country-risk provisions).

Includes:

(1) All provisions reported by banks unless specifically titled otherwise.

TradingExpBadDebtProvisions

Extel Item Name:  General bad debt provisions {te1.pv.gn}

Provision for bad and doubtful debts. This includes both specific and general bad debt provisions. May also include bad debt provisions written back unless these are shown separately.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Specific bad debt provisions written back through the P&L, if disclosed separately (see Provisions written back).

(2) Bad debt provisions specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life bad debt provisions).

TradingExpStaffCosts

Extel Item Name:  Staff costs {te1.sf}

The sum of all staff expenses.

Pyramid analysis of Staff costs

Wages & salaries
{te1.sf.w}

Profit sharing

{te1.sf.prs}

Social security

{te1.sf.ss}

Pension costs

{te1.sf.pn}

Severance payments
{te1.sf.sev}

U&O staff expenses
{te1.sf.uo}

Memorandum items for Staff costs

Total profit sharing [N]
{te1.sf.no}

Includes:

(1)
Wages and salaries.

(2)
Directors' remuneration.

(3)
Social security charges and other welfare expenses.

(4)
Pensions.

(5)
Amounts allocated by way of staff profit sharing.

(6)
Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Staff costs specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life staff expenses).

TradingExpStaffCostsAR

Extel Item Name:  Staff costs – as reported {te4.sf}

Staff costs as reported on the face of the income statement.

TradingExpWagesAndSalaries

Extel Item Name:  Wages & salaries {te1.sf.w}

The total bill for wages and salaries paid to staff.

Includes:

(1) Combined life and non-life amounts, if not disclosed separately.

Excludes:

(1) Social security costs.

(2) Pensions.

(3) Welfare expenses.

(4) Wages and salaries specified as being attributable to the life business of an insurance company (see Life wages & salaries).

UnallocatedIncAssetGains

Extel Item Name:  Unallocated asset gains {ui.asg}

Asset gains of an insurance company which are allocated to neither life nor non-life business.

UnallocatedIncomeAndExpenses

Extel Item Name:  Unallocated income & expenses {ui}

Income and expenses of an insurance company which is allocated to neither life nor non-life business.

Pyramid analysis of Unallocated income & expenses

Unallocated investment income

{ui.iv}

Unallocated interest income

{ui.in}

Unallocated fees


{ui.ivf}

Unallocated staff costs


{ui.sf}

Unallocated depreciation

{ui.d}

Other unallocated trading exps

{ui.tr}

Unallocated asset gains


{ui.asg}

U&O unallocated income & exps

{ui.uo}

UnallocatedIncFeesExp

Extel Item Name:  Unallocated fees {ui.ivf}

Fees received by an insurance company which is allocated to neither life nor non-life business.

UnallocatedIncInterestIncome

Extel Item Name:  Unallocated interest income {ui.in}

Interest income of an insurance company which is allocated to neither life nor non-life business.

UnallocatedIncInvestmentIncome

Extel Item Name:  Unallocated investment income {ui.iv}

Investment income of an insurance company which is allocated to neither life nor non-life business.

UnallocatedIncDepreciation

Extel Item Name:  Unallocated depreciation {ui.d}

Depreciation of an insurance company which is allocated to neither life nor non-life business.

UnallocatedIncMisc

Extel Item Name:  U&O income & expenses {ui.uo}

The total of all components of Unallocated income & expanses that cannot be reliably allocated to any other field in the pyramid analysis.

Warning:
A disclosed item may be classified as U&O either because none of the pyramid headings adequately describe it or because it represents an indivisible combination of two or more pyramid headings.

UnallocatedIncStaffCosts

Extel Item Name:  Unallocated staff costs {ui.sf}

Staff costs of an insurance company which is allocated to neither life nor non-life business.

UnallocatedIncOtherTradingExp

Extel Item Name:  Other unallocated trading exps {ui.tr}

Trading expenses of an insurance company which are allocated to neither life nor non-life business.
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